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2 OrFice, of DirRecToOR
(? FEDERAL BUREQU OF INVESTIGATION .
UNITED snuss DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE meclvin

Mr. Nichela

" Record uf Telephone Call or Visiter - Flar12n v
. /‘M ™r. c-:rlm
. June 16 1941 ‘-5 Mr. Drayton

Mr. Quinn Temm

- & ' C Mr. Kenden
Tlme 3:48 PM ; Co © Mr, Cottay
= Mr. Horbo

"ol Hdme Conareusman Thomas D'A1e30nA Gy, e

Your Room

(-D"'Md' ).! tele = : 25 e Nease
: ' e M. Tricy
@}{ Referred to . e " sties Benm
. . e o Miss Gandy
Datails:

. When advised that the Director was
" not in his-office, and would probably - |
be occupied with outside commitments '
~ therest of the aftiernoon, the Congressnan
fstated that he had an important investi- -
gative matter which he wished to discuss
-.and’ stated that, in the Dzrector 3 ahsence,
“he would be willing to speak to’ the '
'Droper assistant. ;

The Oongressman was . accordbngly trans-

~ferred to Mr, Rosen.: e
97X,
- CpaED, | W FEDERAL BUARAY OF INVESTIBATION

4'02_ﬁﬁkjfhuf %Sen.le hig, officeshortlyd
after completing this cafﬁ fuﬁ J;é%ﬁ '

( "Fﬂ”ﬁ gﬂs soon ab ‘fe ",‘;e-.??u- THegor Jusm;'ﬁ |
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",./ :‘I”HOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR, ‘ . COMMITTEE:

g ; 3o DisTRICT MARYLAND INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE

Congress of the United States
Bouse of Representatives

F -‘“"“H\
mmm’ ao 6. ﬁ?& =, ‘r“q}é?’-ﬁ {73%1\‘ :

'/,
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e

L«s/
a%
The Honorable Francis Biddle
\{ Attorney General of the United States.
% Department of Justice
%3{ Washington, D. C. 5
% ‘ "‘l 4
\Q i : My dear Hr. Biddle:
3 I have been i med by some of my constituents, who
NG are employed in thelZlavy Yard, that periodically the em-

e ployees at the Yard are searched when leaving the grounds.
It seems that not everyone is searched but perhaps one in
LY every ten and the person is pulled out of line and ordered
4 into the small building occupied by the marine who is on
: guard and there he is searched.

B They have asked me to find out if the guard has a

\ right to stop the men and search them_in the msnner in which

v he has been doing it. I it is neceseary to search the men . -

\\ when ‘they leave the Yard and everyone is searched, the men
would not object to it so strenuously but when it is dome
only occasionally and then perhaps only one out of ten picked
at random, thsy do object very stlenuaulew

\ . e
May I hear from you promotly\\n ‘ﬁggud to; thls matter. 5 E2
/ -&,‘»"*JRESD & TEEr
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O]ﬁ(fﬁ Memom'}zdzzm « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L.

TO : VM « Rosen ) DATE: October 23, 19454
FROM ¥r. G, C. Gal,lanf ; # I ‘!; Zol:onrrm
; : . Clegg e
SUBJBCT: Request of Congressman D'Alesandro, Jr. ' C Rl
folR{ateh Act Reports . . BiotaTs
' o '_p' o : i ;'uinser:l
’ e, Tracy
Mr. Monr
. 1 M. Carsen
OUn October 22, at approximately 4:30 p.m., I received a telephone?s: fenon
call from Miss CGarmatz of Congressmap Dl'Alesandrol's office. The Con- i
gressman is from Baltimore, Marylands His extension is 363. ' i‘;ieﬁ Room___
: Mios BoanE

Miss CGarmatz stated that Congressman D'Alesandro would like to

3 have _delivered to his office copies of the reports made to Congress by the

FBI concerning Hatch Act investigations. Miss.Garmatz was advised by ume

that the FBI had not made any reports to Congress concerning Hatch Act in-

vestigations. She v wa.s told that there had been some reports furnished by

the Attorney General to Congress concerning Public Laws 135 and 644, both of
- B which have expired. 5She stated that she thought this was what the Congressman

had in mind, - ' T

I t0ld her I would inquire into the situation and would communicate
with the Congressman's office further., It is suggested that the attached

letter be forwarded to the Cfongressman. _ 25 FR spsied ?‘(’- o Al alis _
. ' - 4. oh I'rﬂ fa ﬁ 5
_ o {;&5\;\2 s - S FHS ;;.r.-f’ i ;z
= @ : rfcf:,j‘*s- ! &
m;aehment / o B
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Oﬂice Memom'ndum o UNITED STATES GOVERNMF;I\'TT

>

Yo :Mr. Do M. LéHE | ‘DATE: March 27, 1946
N S . 2
FROM :E,. Gs Fitch e ad
SUBJRCT: | T T

"./ - : -

- Supervisorin Hs Bartlett advised me that while talking to

Congressman Thomss D'Alesandro, Jr. (De, Md.) on March 26, 1946, the N —
Congressman advised Agent Bartlett that he was running for Congress again!_ Tele, Raom

in the fall 1946 slection and that in 1947 he was running for the office [l isF
of Mayor of Baltimore. ' ;

_ Congressman B'Alesandro advised Agent Bartlett that since he had
been on the Appropriations Committee, he has been back of the Iirector and
the Bureau one hundred per cent, and further, that he was vitally interested
in and completely satisfied with the results of the Bureaut's work,

T_he above ig set forth to show Congressman D'Alesandro's opinion of
the Bureau., ,

OHB:VPS
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the Housc of Represeniatives. Serigl 3 of the -
Sile indicates that the Congressman was very
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Ts Elected Mayor

As Deorats Sweep Baltimore:

(House Member Defeats|
iDeeley Nice by Margin
Of 24,272 Votes

il. . By the Associated Press
;. BALTIMORE, May T.—Demo-

: crats were back i complete con-

{trol of Baltimore Olty. ‘today

D'Alesandre, 43, eaptured the
Mayor’s chalr by a 24,272 un-
offticial majority over - Repub-
lican ‘Deeley K. Nice, In yester-
day's municipal election..

| Complete unofficial ret.urna gave,
{Mr. D'Alesandro 96,161 votes against
71,889 for Mr. Nice. ‘The victorious
candldate will succeed Repuhblican

candidate for re-election,

slate nto 20 Clty Council seats and
|the -offices of Council presldent and
city controller. .-

Serving his fifth ierm in t;he House |

jor Representatives, Mr. D’Alesandro,
ldeann of Maryland’s congressional
\delegation,. plans to resign his seat
'May 18 or 19, after which a special
‘election -will be-held to name his
.successor, When Mr. D’Alesandro
reslgns, Representative  Sasscer,
Democrat, of the 3th district, will
Jbecome dean of the delegation, .
i Mr, D'Alesandro 1s a former
| chairman of the Wellare Subcom-
imittes of the House District Com-
mittee,

! @. Markland Kelly, Democratic
inommee for Ctty Council president,
thad an unofficial total of -103,948,

. ‘far ahead of J. Edward Adkins, jr.,

‘his Republlcan opponent, who had
'a8,070.
i J, Nell McCardell, Democrat, had

'after . Representative Thomasi.

Theodore R. McKeldin, who was nat:

- Mr. D'Alesandro rode & Democratic !'
ide that swept  -the party’s entire)

REPRESENTATIVE
D’ALESANDRO. : l
= —A, P, Pholo.

48.155 credited to Republican Wil-
liam P, ‘Laukaitls in the contest for
city controller,

The office of Mayor will be va-
cated May 20 by Mr. McKeldin.

Mr. D’alesandro, a native of Bal-
timore, was born August 1, 1903.!
and began his political career by
winning election to the” Maryland
House of Delegates In 1526,

He was re-elecied in 1930, He

served a term in the Baltimore City

Counci! and won election to his first
term in Congress in 1938,

The Baltimore voters rejected by
an unofficial count of 56,457 to 24, l
800 a plan which would transfegi
{rom the Governor te the Mayo!
the power of appointing Baltimore’
police commissioner.

The Governor has_ had the ap-l

)

[Wtes compared with the polngment authority.

Fashington Eveni

ng Star, Hoshingion,



THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, Jr. . , s
Congress of the nited States
BHouse of Representatives
‘*) tWashington, B. €.

COMMITTEE:
APPROPRIATIONS

bir. Toleon.

Kr. Tracy ............
Mr, Carson ..........
Mr.Ezon......ccocuae
Mr., GUIDCS .oou.o.oe.
Mz, Harbo ..o....e

W/ vy
May 14, 1947
Mr. J. BEdgar Hoover, Director’
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.8. Department of Justice
Washington 25, D.C.
Dear ¥r, Hoover: =

Thank you very much for your message
congratulating me on my eleection as Mayor of the
City of Baltimore. I was most pleased to receive
your good wishes and assure you that I will do my
utmost to give the people of Baltimore an efficient
and outstending edministration.

I, too, will miss you end my maeny other
friends in Washington but I am grateful for the prox-
__ imity of our two cities which will afford the oppor-
tunity for frequent visits when and if time permits.
Thenever you are in Baltimore, pleage make it a point
to visit me at the City Hall. .

With kindest porsonal regards and best
wishes, I am

§ %‘" o

TDtAs1Y WThom.us% tAlesandro, Jr.

Q ’[(7 m:ﬂ e itletnd /}c«mt“""&w
N (B pond ot
2k u.g mf‘?
] ?3‘/5,%9#{‘,#
¢ g s Wi

Sincerely yoursq 62~ 7?"/ 37 é
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Memorandum i

Evans
m%
Rose ;
ro Mr. A. H. Be@t paTE: February 23, 1962 i
? - g Trotter
] ) ; ‘o\ ) Teiz;:loam

[(ﬁ/ pR(J)M ; W. C. Sulli‘gai_}":- \}}Q%Q’,‘a\ Ingra e
5 @ E =@ : . ) b'TC
sujEct:  THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. BiR

N t ,\ ) 3-

I have been confidentially advised by |

Lthat former Congressman Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.,
' \ | and| are all quite friendly with one another;
A / “Enclosed will be found a file rdview summary concerning the captioned
individual,
. RECOMMENDA TION:

%
' J ..'..' ;‘»_ -'

' qu the information of the Director.

EncIOSure

© WCS:lml N |
Qv
B f2-14(37-/0
25 1y S B MAR 17962
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1 - Mr, Baker

THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.

‘ P'Alesandro was borm August 1, 1903, at Baltivore,
Mar{land, From November, 1933, to July, 1934, he was
enployed as General Deputy Collcctor, Treasur Bepartanent,
Burcan of Interanal Revenue, OfTige of the Collector of
Internal Revenue, Baltimore, liaryland, In 1940 he formed
an lnsurance agency partmership in Baltimore, laryland,
D'Alesandro is married ard has four childrenm,

‘ _ Throughout his life D'Alesandro has been actively.
© engaged in politics in the State of Maryland, has been a
rembey of the Faryland House of Delesates, om Baltinore
City Council, uemser of the United States Congress from the
- Third Congressional District and lMayor of the City of
Baltivere., On [larch 23, 1961, he was sworm in as a mepber
of the United States Renegotiation Board, .

: D'Alesandro has been connccted with the American
Cosmittee for Protection of Foreign Bora, the National
Council of American-Seviet Friendship and the International
Horkers Order, in that he reportedly had spoken at meetings
or was listed as one of a large group of sponsors of these
organizations which have been designated by the Attorney
General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order
10450, However, an article in the "Baltimorc Sun® mewspaper

_ dated March 10, 1948, indicated that D'Alesandro announced

- he would not attend s meeting {on problems of White Collar
and Fixed Income Workers) because some of the peérsons
listed as sponsors of the meeting "are politically kmowm as
cormunist sympathizers and speakers,”

- There have allegations that D'Aleéamdm_has_l
ates Ek TRe | g ninal elenent AnNd

s |and .tie son, Franklin Roosevelt
somoni _——_ D'Alegandro, had been arrested for rape, All available livigg
ver ———gources of these aliegations were: contacted in 1961 and stat

cames . titis information is based on hearsay and rumor, Thesé¢ sources
belosch —.—@re Wnable to recall the sources of the originmal allegatiohs.

Evang o o —

vaone ——JVB1bmt C ‘ , ) ad
iullu;an .__._-.—(9) F :\f :J‘ ¥
L | Yvﬂ,/’f" =
P
f

been
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. .
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Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr,

D'Alesandro's son, Franklin Roosevelt, was one of a number
of individuals arrested on a rape charge in 1953, He entered
a plea of not guilty., He was subsequently tried for rape and
perjury and found not guilty, A source stated that although
there was a rumor that -"some sort of pressure had been
exerted" to acquit Franklin Roosevelt D*Alesandre, he had no
\knowledge of such pressure and stated that it was the
consensus of opinion he was found not guilty because his

case was handled in abrilliant fashion by one of Maryland's
outstanding attorneys.,

Over one hundred persons including social acquaintances,
political associates, professional associates and neighbors
were interviewed in 1961 concerning D'Alesandro and his relatives
and commented favorably, One political opponent stated that
during the time he opposed D'Alesandro in a senatorial campai
he did considerable research into his background and was unable
to obtain anything tangible of an adverse nature, even in a
general way, concerning D*Alesandro, This individual advised
that he would have us any information in his campaign that
would have been critical of Mr, D'Alesandro’s character,
integrity, honesty or reputation, However,one United States
Senator stated that he would hesitate to recommend D'Alesandro
unqgalifiedly without first knowing the position for which he
is being considered. Another individual stated he would be
hesitant in recommending D'Alesandro for any office where he
would be in a pesition to award contracts without first having
the approval of another supervisor,
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/ September 21, 1968
l;)/ | BY LIAISON

Honorable Marvin Watson

Special Assiztant to the President
The White House

Wasghipgton, D. C.

Dear Mx‘ Watson:

Mrs, Mildred Stegall E% requested a name
check of our files concerning Thomas U'Alesandro, Jr., —

of Baltimore, Maryland. Mr. D'Alesandro was the subject

of 2 Epecial Inguiry investigation conducted by the FBI in

March and April, 1961, The results of that investigation

were furniched the White House by memoranda dated

March 6 and April 3, 1861, copies of which are allached.

No additional pertinent information has been received

concerning Mr, D'Alesandro since that time. (62-74137) (161-277)

The fingerprint files of the Identification
Division of the FBI contain no arrcet data identifiable with
Mre, D'Alegandro bassed upon bafikground information
submitted in connection with this name checlk request.
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A copy of this communication has not been
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TELETYPE J  RGENT

T0  SAC§ BALTIIGRE a
WASHINGTON FIELD ENC, .2 {BY SPECIAL HESSE! NGER)

FRUIA DIRECNR, FBI R i
THo 5% 'ALESANIRU, SPI, REQUEST FUR INVESTIGATIUN OF |
J' ALESANIRO, FORMER U.S. CONGRESSLAN AND MAYOR OF BALTILORE,

HAS BERLN RECEIVED FROL WHITE HOUSE. POSITION FOR WHICH BEING
CUNSIDERED NUT KNOWN. BUREAU FILES CUNTAIN NULERGUS REFERENCES

Z,
/ ? /f‘i/ TU DYALESANIRO WHICH ARE BEING REVIEWED, THE RESULTS OF A
. /

T

HAE CHECK ON D'ALESANIRO HAVE BEEN FURNISHED TO THE WHITE IIGUSE
i &‘}:‘i} AND THE ADVINISTRATION 13AS BEEN ALERTED TO THE NATURE GF ALLE-

7 , GATICNS WHICH HAVE BEEN MAUE AGAINST D'ALESANIRU, THE

‘ ,f.‘-x...,.-wurrﬁ HUUSE HAS REQUESTED THAT WE FRUCEED WITH A SPECIAL Ii-

. QUIRY INVESTIGATIUN BUT THAT IF SUBSTANTIAL DERUGATURY LiFO-

N MATIUN WERE DEVELUPED, WE SHUULD REPURT THIS AND DLSCGHTIHUE
 ANY FURTHER IHQUIRIES BECAUSE SUBSTAWTATION OF ANY ¥ THE

ALLEGATIUMS WOULD ELIMINATE D'ALESANIRU. BA GBTAILN CULPLETE

BACKGROUD DATA AND SET UUT ALL LEADS BY TELETYPE AT I.:i-l('fﬁ.
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TELETYPE SACS, BA
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REs THOUAS DYALESANIRO

CONDUCT THOROUGH IWEleGnTIOlG COVERING ENTIRE ADULT LIFE
INCLUDIIG PB%IOD:: CF Ur“EEI.'-IPLOYT:.E? T. COUPLETE NAIES suly

CUPRENT ADDRESSES OF ALL IID:EDIATE RELATIVES OUST BE
ASCERTALNED BY ACTIVE INVESTIGATION AUD APPRUGPRIATE CHECKS & AuE
CONCERNING EACH. ASSIGN LiZEDIATELY, AFFURD CONTINULUS
ATTENTICN AND SET OUT ALL LEADS BY TELETYPE. ASSIGH TC
SUFFICIENT PERSUNNEL TC IHSURE THAT BUDED UF FEBRUARY GiE

ZERO DASH UNE NINE bIX (.Ji‘lE IS LET WITHOUT FAIL.
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TO : Director, FBI - (File ) DATE: 2~ Q- b}

mou?<SAC, Bavt (File 1GLt- we )

SUBJECT: ¥ \Woomas O'ALesandRks IR
SPXT

This case will be delinguent.
Date of Bureau desdline: < - to- fol
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Molone
McGuire
'\'j"'*\- ' Bosen

TO ; MR. A. H. BELMONF | paTe: January 27, 1961 Faan

Memorandum . / i oo

O
SUBJECT: THOMAS D' ALESANDRO
INFORMATION CONCERNING

: On 1/24/61 Mr. P. Kenneth 0'Donnell, Special
Assistant to the President requested Mr. C. A. Evans to have
a name check made concerning the captioned individual who

] is a former U, 5, Congressman and former Mayor of
Baltimore, Maryland.

D'Alesandro has never been investigated by the
FBI. Bureau files were reviewed and the attached letter to
Mr, 0'Donnell summarizes the information concerning D'Alesandro,

Information in the attached letter concerns
D'Alesandro's connection with three Communist Party front
3 organizations during the 1944's which have been designated
pursuant to E0 10450,

It should be specifically noted that the balance of

the attached letter erns a ations of D'Alesandro's
involvement wit with favoritism in
awarding city contracts to | | protection

for political contributors and interference in police
investigations and the prosecution of local cases. The
letter further sets forth allegations that[ |

I
| Information 1s also set

od

s subsequent trial for perjury, and acquittal.{ﬂﬁ&*”

o

K3 > : F
forth concerninﬁ.the trial of D'Alesandro's son for rape, his 3?/
i

acquittal, and

It should also be noted that the above-mentioned
allegations in many cases are rumor and have not been sub-
stantiated by the Bureau. However, it is believed Mr. 0'Donnell
should be advised of the nature of such information inasmuch as
D' Alesandro is possibly being considered for a Presidential
aggointment, and if such an appointment is made the above
allegations will undoubtedly be a{ﬁfd‘ REC

1 - Mr. Parsons 1 _%j‘}. S aone Zz/é /,,_ 4277-@ j

1 -« Mr, CA Evans 1 - Name Check Section
Enclosure .1 - Mr. Menzel e rap
RN )

e4GHM:afb0 1

(6) f'

Trottar -
W.C. Sulbivan

I o Tole. Room
FROM MR. G. H. SCATTERDAY y . {_ﬁw- i
(}DﬁﬁL : '}fgf‘ %%gég??f
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
RE: THOMAS D' ALESANDRO

i The letter to Mr. €'Donnell points out that this
information is rumor and has hot been substantiated by

the Bureau.

RECOMMENDAT ION:

That the attached letter be furnished Mr. 0'Donnell
by Mr. C. A, Evans,

TR

A
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' '} - Mr. Parsons
1 - Mr. 3elmont
1 - Mr. CA Evans )
1 - Name Check Section
1 - Mr. Menzel ; '

Q

January 30, 1961

d ll-277~ 3

e
| . Sy B 2
Mr. P.lKenneth ¢'Donnell d a"»:?” '°
Special Assistant to the President s,
;ﬂle' %Vhites }-?ousg -~ ' : * 8 S ® ,-,U‘}
Washingtoft, D. C. # g : LN
Dear Mr. 0'Donnell: o S 4

. g .

Reference is made to your request to Mr. C. AT
Lvans of this Bureau on January 24, 1961, for a name check
concerniag Thomas V'Alesandro.

Mr. D'Alesandro has not been investigated b{ the

E3I, liowever, the files of this Jureau reveal the following
information concerning Mr. D'Alesandro which has been
furnished voluntarily to the F3I. It is not possible to

comnent concerning the accuracy or reliability of this typc
information. :

, A letterhead of the "National 'Americans All'

Week," October 21 through October 28, 1941, under the

: guspices of the American Committee for Protection of Foreciga
3orn listed Congressman Thomas D'Alesandro, Maryland, as oane
of the sponsors of this observance. It was reported that -
this observance was held in honor of the contributions made
by foreign born to the building of America and their important
role in national defense. The American Committee for

Protection of Foreign-Born has been designated pursuant to -
Executive Order 10450, (100-7046-120X) ' '

~ An undated mimeo%faphed press release of the American
Committee for Protection of Foreign Born, 73 Fifth Avenue,
New York City, announced the Sixth National Conference of that

Delowch -

opeen ——— NOTE: See memorandum Scatterday to Belmont captioned
Patsons — - "Thomas D'Alesandro, Information Concerning,"
Callanen dated 1-27-61, GEM:afb. '
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~ lir. P. Kenneth §'Donnell

€

organization to be Leld in Cleveland, Ohio, fron fiay ¢ to
ticy 10, 1942, This release listed Congressman Themes
D'slesanlro as one of ¢ large group of sponsors of this
Raotioncl Conference. (100-7046-144)

: A confidentinl source, who hos furmished relinble
information in the pust, cdvised that the climex of the
Anericzn-Soviet Friendsﬁip Week was o rally held at the
Lyric “leater in Baltimore, licryland, on [Hovember 18, 1943
under tlie auspices of the Baltimore 6hapter of the Hationzl
Council of American-Soviet Friemdship, Incorporated. The
source advised thot present on the stage on the occasion of

— this rally were D:ltimore Mayor Theodore R, !cEeldin, United

States Senctor Georcze L, Radcliffe and Congressmen Doniel
Cllison and Thomas D'Alesandro. The Netionzl Council of
American~-Soviet friendship has been designated pursuant to
ixecutive Urder 10450. (100-146964-148 pp 28,29)

It was regorted that on August 27, 1944, Italien
Lodges 2517 and 2502 of the International Workers Crder held
o picnic at the Finnish Ilall, 703 South Poncz Street,

~Baltimore, Marylond, ot which thke main specker was
Congressmon D'Alesandro, The Interaationcl Workers Order
has been designoted pursuant to Executive Order 18450, (100-%6§-191X

p3.
In 1%44 an oificiel of the Detter Dusiness Duresu,
Boltimore, llaryland, advised thet Willism Currom, reputed
Democratic boss in that city, and Thomas D'Alesandro, the
United States Congressman from Ilarylend's Third Congressionzl
Pistrict, bad used their influence with the B-ltimore Police
Departient and locgl mozistrotes to hinder investigetion ond
prosecution of crimes. This individusl clleged that in one
case, Williem J, Orsotti, z promoter of fraudulent schemes
throughout the United Stotes, had initicted octivities in
doltimore, Noryland., It wes alleged thet investipotion of
Orsotti by the local police dennrtment was obstructed by
ir, D'Alesandro, It was also alleged that numerous weigi:t
shiortages in Daltimore coal deliveries in violation of the
Conl Ordinence were not prosecuted because of the inTluence
of verious cool dezlers in Euast Doaltimore who were soid to
be Lieavy contributors to iIr. D'Alescndro's political Jand,
(62-75147-3 serial 3,
Enc. pg. 15)



tr, P. Kenneth 0'Donnell

In 1945 it was clleged that one (Chorles F. Cammarcta
hzd been zble to get away with o1l sorts ef criminal activities
in DBeltimore, lioryland, and bed operated almost unmolested due
to his {riendship with and the protection of Congressman Thomas
D'alesandro. At thot time, Cammerata was reported to be
enzaged in gambliang activities inm various dice and card genes
in Baltimore. (62-75147-3-8, Enc. pg. 10, 22) '

: Ia 1946 it was alleged that one "Bunny® Lignor had
operated o zanuline estgblishment at 2¢th Street ond
Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore, flaryland, which was then utilized
as the United Celtien's Social Club, Incorporated. Ia 1546 it
was reported thot this building wes being used by Lisnor zs
Bunny's Ligoor Store znd thot the building itself was owned
by Abe Bermon, on insurance man closely connected with the
insurance firm of [icCullough and D'Alesandro, It was further
c1legzed that Bermon haé been gble to fursish protection to
Lignor's activities thirough his contact with Themcs “'Alesandro,
who was @ »nartner in the obove insurance Firm, (62-73147-3-sérial 13,
' Enc, pg. 26)
In 147 g well-known civic leader ip lalticare
S i 5 ﬂ

Ty bé
b7C

In Janucry, 1647, it was reported that Thonos

heltimore, (6§;751Z7—3—26 Enc pg. 19)

D'Alesendro wes & constant compemion of John Catango:
amiin Maglicno, olso known os Benny Trotta; and | a8
Maxliano Lad been described zs a Bal timore prize Bis

Figut manager and zombler also engaged in the policy raocket
end bookmaking activities who Led been wuestioned by the
Baltimore Police on numerous occasi o various
Loldups, murders and other crimes, Eff:ffffifff;rwas also
described as a local zomblesr., It was reportew tiat these
individuals had worked herd for Thomas D'Alesandro’'s re-
election to Congress and on hiis campaign at that time to .
beconme Hayor of Beltimore. It was stated that John Cotoneo
and Mazliano during the time of this ccmpaignh were under
federal indictments for violaotion of the Selective Service
Act and for fraud azainst the Goverament end were subsequently
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convicted in Federal court. Cataneo allegedly admitted
giving large sums of money toward the Democratic campaign
and stated that he would Treceive the sanitation contracts
for Baltimore if Mr. D'Alesandro was elected mayor.

At that time it was also reported that applicants
for positions in the Baltimore, Maryland, Police Department
received preference for such positions after payiang off
Thouas 1'Alesandro, who was said to be influential ia the
police department through William Curran. (62-75147-3-19 Enc. pg 21ﬂ

In 1947 it was reported that Hrs. William I,
daurenschmidt in a radio talk oa the night before the
frimary election in Baltimore, Haryland, during that ycar
1ad pointed out that she was opposed to Thomas D'Alesandro,
candidate for mayor, because of his close association to
James H, Pollack, 5he stated that Pollack had a criminal
record consisting of fifty-four appearances in court and
eighteen convictions. S3he reﬁortedly recalled an uatried
uirder case against Pollack which had been postponed from
tine to time and was finally nol-prossed by the State's
Attorney, HMrs, Baurensclmidt also pointed out that Pollack
had been denied a license to operate a liquor distillery by
the I'ederal Govermment because of his criminal record. (62-75147-3-
26 Enc pg. 20)

A former member of the 3altimore, Maryland, City
Council, who was well acquainted with Thomas D‘'Alesandro,
in 1947 advised that lMayor D'Alesandro was then in complete
control of the Democratic Party organization of that city and
had given a large part of the Hayor's patronage to James E.
Pollack for his support in the mayoralty campaign. It was
also ;egorted that Pollack had become more powerful politically
than William Curran, who for some years was considered the
political boss of Baltimore., This individual further advised
that the newspapers in Baltimore which suggorted D'Alesandro
had quieted down in their objection to Pollack as a political
leader because of Pollack's criminal record, in view of his
connection with Thomas D'Alesandro. (62-75147-3-34 Enc pg 16)
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]  On his May 31, 1553, raﬁiﬂ_hrﬂadﬂaﬁs._ﬂxﬁﬁ_ggifSOD
discussed how Hayor D'Alesezndro B6

b7C
On September €, 1653, on individual who was closely
acquainted with lizyor Thomas 'Alesandro and his family,
furnished the followiny inforustion te this Burecu, Iie
advised that| 06
b7C
| [ near the home oz
ayo¥r D Alesandro,
Thke shnua individual slen sdviced that | | 56
b7C

[ While he hod no positive invornation
ion, lie als eljeved 1

During the Summer of 1953, Mayor D'Alesaadro's son,
Jrenklin Roosevelt D'Alesundro, aged twenty, was one of fourteen
youths cherzed with hioving committed rape or perveried practices
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on two zirls, aged eleven und thirteen, duriny July of thot
year. it was reported thot {renklin Loosevelt D'Alesandro
wes the only one of twelve of those tried at that time who
was successful in obtrining an acouittal, Followian this
scquittsl, a Baltimore, llarylond, Grond Jury indicted Pranklin
iloosevelt D'Alesandro on chaorzes of having committed perjury
in thot he had lied durins the cfore-mentioned trial on
cherzes of rape. In oddition, Jomes Ii. Pollack, Baltimore
City political boss, was reportedly zlso indicted on the
chicrrze of obstruction of justice in thot ke had ottempted

to influence testimony of severzl of the youthful defendants
who had been tried with fromklin Reosevelt D'Alesandro.,
(62-75147-3-90 Enc, pg. 75, 76; Serial $2, Enc. pg. 77)

It was reported that franklin Roosevelt D'Alesaondro
was tried on the above charie of perjury at Salisbury,
arylend, during 1554, followinz a chanpe of venue, cad
wos found not guilty.

In August, 1954, it was reported that Mayor Thomns

lon March 10, 1¢54. | [

D'Alescndro, becoause of adverse conditions arif‘.ir.i2_xzn.t:_:?.f_l}.is__I
politiccl and famil{ life, had been hospitolized
[}

Dominic Pirceci wes o contractor in Bidtivere City

| iris
compzny reporcedly e Deen nwordeq approximetely o4, 0u0w,000
in construction controcts spomsored by the City or-Gtreet
Parking Commission and Courthouse project. Pircocei in April,
1¢54, wes found guilty of conspiracy to defrsud the city of
542,446 in connection with the construction of an of’-strect
parﬁing careze in Baltimore. Pirccci was also charyed (end
reportedY Tound guilty in April, 1954) with obstruction of

b6
b7C

bé&
b7C
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Justice in that Iic submitted to ¢ Daltimorc City Grend Jury

¢ "conpletely phony" ledzer to conceal (353,200 in weekly
poyments to the PPeoples Iolding Corporation. DNeportedly,
officers of this corporction were also charged with comssiracy
to defraud Baltimore City in on off-street perking aorage
contract and Piracci allegedly produced the suthientic ledqger
oi the above payments “ollowing the issuance oy a second
subpoena. (62-75147-3-92 Enc. pp. 31-353

Jincerely yours,
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Confirmed by Senate v

Associated Press

The Senate yesterday con- as Assistant Secretary of

firmed President Kennedy's Interlor' &

e

nominations of Joha M. Leddy
of MecLcan, Va, as Assistan#
Seeretary of the Treastiry and
Robert H. Knight of Green-
wich, Conn., as general coun-
. |set of the Department. !
By volce votes, the Scnate

also confirmed:

Raphael M, Palewonsky as
Governor of the Virgin )
Islands.

Baisfeuillet Jones of Atianta,
Ga., as special assistant to the
s(:m etary of Welflare for health
and medj affairs. *
ThomasD'alesandreo Jr.,
former mayor of Baltxmo:e.
as a member of the Federal
Renegotiation Board. _
© The Senate Interior Com-
- [mittee ‘approved and sent to
the Senate for possible action
today the President’s nomi-
nation of John M. Kelly,|
Roswell, N. M. oil operator'
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Times Herald
The Washington Dally News

The Evening Star

New York Herald Tribune
MNew York Journal-Amerlcan e
New York Mirror

New York Daily News
Noew York Post
The New York Times
The Worker
The New Leader

The Wall Bireet Joumcl
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UNITED STATES GOVER&ENT .
Memorandum ;& |
TO - MR. PARSONWQ C DATE: February 3, 1961 3

Trolter E§ E
Evans 3
W.C.8 ——

( ”w". o
r{ﬁ}‘\\ FROM : A. ROSEN@“/ Im]{f‘?)%‘/ g:]lreg.mﬂoorn
f Ol 5

M. (3

/@f 7

Kenneth O'Donnell, Special Assisfant to the President, e & ;f
called and referred to the Director’s letter furnishing him the results i e
of a name check on D'Alesandro. He said that this information was
particularly important in that it alerted the Administration as to the / '
nature of allegations which had been made against D'Alesandro and S /
if these allegations were true obviously the President wouldn't '
appeint him to any position in the Administration, - v

SUBJECT: THOMAS@D'ALESANDRO
SPECIAL INQUIRY

———————
i AT

O'Donnell asked that we proceed with a Special Inquiry *
investigation but that if substantial derogatory information were
developed, we should report this to him and discontinue- any further
inquiries because substantiation of any of the allegations would
{4 eliminate D'Alesandro from consideration.

This investigation is being ordered for immediate attention.

/é/”:"é??? v

7 s
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TO DIRECTOR AND SAC ST. LOUIS

FROM SAC BALTIMORE /161-110/ 1P

THOMAécg-ALESANDRO, JRs, SPI. BUDED FEBRUARY TEN NEXT.
APPOINTEE BORN AUGUST ONE, NINETEEN ZERO THREE, BALTIMORE.
REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION OF D-ALESANDRO, FORMER U. S.
CONGRESSMAN AND MAYOR OF BALTIMORE, HAS BEEN RECEIVED

FROM WHITE HOUSE. POSITICN FOR WHICH BEING CONSIDERED NOT
KNOWN, SET OUT ALL LEADS BY TELETYPE AND INSURE BUDED

IS MET WITHOUT FAIL. WHO-S WHO REFLECTS REMPLOYMENT OF
APPOINTEE AS DEPUTY COLLECTOR INTERNAL REVENUE NINETEEN
THIRTYTHREE DASH THIRTYFOUR. PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT NOT SHOWN,
ST. LOUIS CHECK FRC AND SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEADS.

. END

y b
A

4

“ACK PLS

WA 10-40 AM OK FBI WA JSA
SL OK FBI SL SFw

Tu DISC

4 Tele. Room

f Mr. Ingram._

. < i Mr. Tolson__
,,V Mr. Mohr...__ _
i Mr. Parsons._
¢ Mr. Belmont,
f Mr. Caliahan_
¢ Mr, Conrad. __
" Me BrLoach.
v Mr. Malone
« Mr. 17 Guire__
. Mi. Rusen. ___
4 ®le. Trotter
| Mr. Evans.
v My, W.C.Sullivan




. 2-7-61
PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPE - - URGENT

TO: SAC, BALTINORE
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI - |
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. RE BA TEL TWO SEVEN SIX ONE. EBUDED
TWO TEN SIX ONE. BALTIMORE SEE YOUR SEMIANNUAL CRIME SURVEY, YOUR
FIIE SIX TWO DASH THREE ONE NINE. INFORMATION CONCERNING D-ALESANDRO
AND MEMBERS OF HIS FAMILY WHICH HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE VHITE
HOUSE IN NAVE CHECK FORM ONLY AND NOT SUBSTANTIATED IS MENTIONED
IN YOUR LETTERS TEN DASH TWO EIGHT DASH FOUR FOUR PAGE ONE FIVE;
FOUR DASH ONE THREE DASH FOUR FIVE PAGES TEN AND TWO TWO; FIVE DASH
ONE THREE DASH FOUR SIX PAGE TWO SIX; ONE DASH SIX DASH FOUR SEVEN
PAGE TWO ONE; FOUR DASH ONE FIVE DASH FOUR SEVEN PAGES ONE NINE
AND TWO ZERO; TWO DASH ONE FIVE DASH FIVE FOUR PAGES SEVEN TWO,
SEVEN FIVE, AND SEVEN SIX; EIGHT DASH NINE DASH FIVE FOUR PAGES
THREE ONE, THREE THREE, AND THREE SEVEN. BALTIMORE THORCUGHLY
REVIEW YOUR SEMIANNUAL CRIE SURVEY AND REPCRT ALL PERTINENT Q
INFORUATION. ALSO SEE YOUR FILE ONE ZERO ZERO DASH FOUR ZERO  Lb-
SEVEN SIX CAPTIONED, QUOTE COMMUNIST POLITICAL ASSOCIATION DASH

rosen USAZ INTERNAL SECURITY DASH C. UNQUOTE D-ALESANDRO IS MENTIONED ON

Mohr

Seimom PAGE. TEN OF THE. GENERAL INTELLICENCE SURVE}Y DATER- SEPTEMBER TWO,

Callahon

= m&?w o B f/é /ﬁz;') - q '

Lt
‘-@\)

McGuire

R —_— i ) > L5y
T::ti:l R - r]"'f‘ * K%ﬂ;/‘
Evans L; z‘ ) _rm“)

W.C. Sullivan
Tale. Room

oo £
}.{J't' <.

w;ﬂ’rﬁ? P s

ingrom TR

maiL room 3 TELETYPE UNIT

Gandy — e i



ONE NINE FOUR FOUR AS HAVING BEEN A SPEAKER AT AN IWO PICNIC ON
AUGUST TWO SEVEN, ONE NINE FOUR FOUR. ALSO SEE YOUR FIIE ONE
ZERO ZERO DASH TWO TWO SEVEN FIVE, CAPTIONED QUOTE BALTIMORE
CHAPTER OF THE MATIONAL COUNCIL OF AMERICAN SOVIET FRIENDSHIP
INCORPORATED; INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R. UNQUOTE D-ALESANDRO IS
MENTIONED ON PAGE TWO NINE OF THE REPORT OF SA JAVES T. MAGHER |
DATED ONE, TWO SEVEN, FOUR FOUR AT BALTIMORE. BALTIMORE |
THOROUGHLY REVIEW ALL OF YOUR FYIES PERTAINING TO D~ALESANDRO AND
EXPEDITE REGUEST INVESTIGATION.

NOTE: Teletype sent in view of urgency of investigation

\_1]



5 e !
‘VS Mr. Tolsot——
Mzr. Mohr
Mr. Parscms
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S Tamat e
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE M. Colee 24— |
HMUBICATIONS SECTION Fer ik s
; 5 Mr. 1~ 1 — l
5 A
) I‘-‘“‘-» :1‘» o e
TELETYPE :E [:' T T -_.__ |

TO DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, WASMINGTON FIELD 1 P
FROM SAC BALTIMORE 161~110

THOMA§§%-ALESANDRO, JRey SPI. RE BUREAU TELETYPE FEB,.

SIX, NINETEEN SIXTYONE ENTITLED THOMAS D~ALESANDRO, TITLE 4£7; 2.

CHANGED TO ADD JRe TO TITLE AS REFLECTED IN QUOTES WHO-S WHO
UNQUOTE. BUREAU REQUESTED TO FURNISH BALTIMORE COPY OF RESULTS
OF NAME CHECK ON D=ALESANDRO WHICH HAS BEEN FURNISHED WHITE
HOUSE AND NATURE OF ALLEGATIONS SET FORTH IN INFORMATION
FURNISHED, FURNISH BY RETURN MAIL OR TELETYPE IF POSSIBLE.

END ACK %/
918 XXX  S-48 AM OK FBI WA PV ’ﬁﬁvgap
. T
DWCOCM b . ’; &3 ,T] 4 oy ﬂj;’;,;
1 2 g P Py O

E §HLJ‘ o0 3 rf”éfﬁ

P ) J";ﬁ7“

j F o ﬁb'
(’: ’Ff' i

IWO TOPIES wray'

15
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FRAL BURERS OF PR crice }

- FEDU. S, ) m OSFSEGI‘BH Ml'. TO!SO“——‘-L ﬁ
s cmﬂm“m“m“ Mr. Mohr 1
r EB : 196\ Mr. Parsons.... |l

T 3 Mr. Belmont ... >

' ' ’H/ Mr. Callahan
2 Mr, Conrad...... |

Mr. DeLoach____. :
Mr. Malone........
Mr. McGuire.......
Mr. Rosen_ ... |
Mr., Trotter.......
Mr. Evana_... -
Mr. W.C.8ullivi®
Tele. Roam.,

URGENT 2-8-61 . 1-15F1  ARF
e

TO DIRECEOR FBI AND saiyﬁincmn FIELD
FROWSAC BALTIMORE 161710 1 P

Bl

OMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI, RE BUREAU TELETYPE FEB.

SIXTH LAST. INQUIRY AT BALTIMORE OFFICE OF CONGRESSMAN
SAMUEL N. FRIEDEL, SEVENTH MARYLAND DISTRICT, REFLECTS

~fnr. HE WILL BE IN WASHINGTON TODAY AND TOMORROW AND CAN BE REACMED
P

ROOM ONE SIX ONE ZERO, HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, EXTENSIEN
T

FOUR SEVEN FOUR ONE, WASHIBPEO/N FIELD WANDLE, 3% .~
27D ’

END ACK ???

AL R R %

1-16 PM OK FBI WA RAM

(\_
DIsc Vv TWO COPIES WFO



_ - J Mr. Tolson
‘?;C‘g ] plrgr. Mohr .
. 4 Mr. Parsons___
FZDIRAL DUREAU OF INVESTIS TIZN Mir. Belmont
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUST[CE ;g:' %ii;ajn“
CoMMUNICATIONS S%Tp Mr. DeLoa:h_
J Mr. Malone_
Mr. M. Cuire___
i FB 8 1901‘# ﬂMr. Rt;scn j_,
¢t Mr. Trotear_
Mr. Evans
mﬁ?ﬁ_ =) =n ;hi W.C.Sullivan
ele. Room
_ S Mr. Ingram .
URGENT 2/8-61 1-02 PM EST DEP Miss Gandy
TO DIRECTOR AND SACS PHILADELPHIA AND WASHINGTON FIELD

FROM SAC BALTIMORE /161-110/ 2P -~félﬁy
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI, BUDED FEB. TEN NEXT. yfﬁgfsr (k&
INVESTIGATION OF D-ALESANDRO HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM WHITE HOUSE,
POSITION FOR WHICH BEING CONSIDERED NOT KNOWN. PHILADELPHIA

SEE WHO-S WHO., APPOINTEE MAYOR OF BALTIMORE NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN
TO NINETEEN FIFTYNINE. ALSO MAYOR U. S. CONFERENCE OF

MAYORS AND CHAIRMAN STANDING COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION.

PHILADELPHIA INTERVIEW MAYOR RICHARDSON DILLWORTH REGARDING
APPOINTEE AND CONFIRM APPOINTEES MEMBERSHIP CONFERENCE OF

MAYORS AND WIS CHAIRMANSHIP STANDING COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION

AND ASCERTAIN APPROXIMATE PERIOD OF TIME APPOINTEE ON ABOVE

bé
_\,COMMI TTEES, ' b7C

APPOINTEE MEMBER OF SEVENTYSIXT

TO EIGHTIETH CONGRESSES FROM THIRD MARYLAND DISTRICT. WASHINGTON
FIELD WANDLE ABOVE AND INTERVIEW MARYLAND SENATORS BEALL

END PAGE ONE /é/—~277 m pNre




PAGE TWO
THOMAS D~ALESANDRO, JRe., SPI

AND BUTLER AND ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MEMBERS OF
HOUSE WHO SERVED WITH APPOINTEE. BUREAU HAS ADVISED BUDED
MUST BE MET WITHOUT FAIL. APPOINTEE AWARDED DOCTOR OF SCIENCE IN
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, U OF MD, JUNE NINETEEN
FIFTYONE., WFO HANDLE,.
END
ACK PLS
i~06 PM 0K FBI WA DV
PH  OK FBI PH

&
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. Tolson
e /f i Mr. Mohr
: i ¢ Mr. Parsons

£ 1 Tl TINT OF JUSTICR © Mr. Beimont
Mr, Czlizhan
b Mr. Conrad. ..
Air. DeLoach—
AMr. Malone
‘Ir. McGuire .
afr. Rosen._
Ir. Trotter
“Ir. Evans._
Y Mr. W.G.Sellivan
%1 Telgr Room
| o Ingram.

URGENT 2-9-61 2-07 PM ARF ir‘.liss Gandy

e e T A
?[LJJ_"E. :{f’-_ﬂ‘i] AT

B i B Tl

TO DIREQTOR FBI AND SAC LITTLE ROCK

FROM SAC BALTIMORE 161-110 1 P e
THomaéjb-ALESANDRo, JRe, SPI, BUDED FEB. TEN NEXT. R A
APPOINTEE BORN AUGUST ONE NINETEEN ZERO THREE, REPORTEDLY
HAS BEEN A GUEST AT THE HOTEL ARLINGTON, HOT SPRINGS,
ARKANSAS, ON A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS DURING THE PAST YEARS,
REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION OF D-ALESANDRO, FORMER US
CONGRESSMAN AND MAYOR OF BALTIMORE, HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM
WHITE HOUSE, POSITION FOR WHICH BEING CONSIDERED NOT
KNOWN. BUREAU HAS ADVISED BUDED MUST BE MET WITHOUT FAIL.
LITTLE ROCK CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INQUIRY,

END ACK

2-10 PM OK FBI WA JSA
W \OK FBI LR WN
DISC




Mr, Tolson e .
Mr. Mohr_

b ‘ : . Mr. Parsons
. Mr. Belmont___
FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION ' %r. Callahgn-__
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE r., Conrad. ...

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION /\/‘? -
FEB 9 1961,/

Mr, McGuire__.
TELETYPE Mr. Trotter

My, Rosen_._

Mr. Evans.. ..
Mr. W.C.Bullivan L
Tele. Roottiwue— |
Mz, Ingram...m—
Miss Gandy

URG 2-$-61 2-55 PM EST BaH
DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, CHICA#¢

FROM SAC, PHILADELPHIA /161-55/

THOMAéyD—ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. BUDED FEB TEN NEXT. RE BALTIMORE TELNTO
DIRECTOR, PHILA, AND WFO FEB EIGHT, SIXTYONE. REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION
OF D-ALESANDRC HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM WHITE HOUSE, POSITION FOR WHICH
BEING CONSIDERED NOT KNOWN. APPOINTEE MAYOR OF BALTIMORE NINETEEN
FORT@SEVEN TO NINETEEN FIFTYNINE, ALSO MEMBER U. S. CONFERENCE OF MAYQRS
AND CHAIRMAN STANDING COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION, MAYOR RICHARDSON
DILWORTH, CURRENT HGAIRMAN OF U. S, CONFERENCE OF MAYORS, ADVISED

HE HAS ONLY NODDING ACQUAINTANCE WITH D-ALESANDRO AND NEVER SERVED

ON ANY COMMITTEES OF THIS ORGANIZATION WITH APPOINTEE. DILWORTH STATES
MAYCR RICHARD DALEY, CHICAGO, WAS CHAIRMAN U. S, CONFERENCE OF MAYORS
LAST YEAR AND MAY HAVE INFORMATION CONCERNING D~ALESANDRC., CHICAGE/ INTER-
VIEW MAYCR RICHARD DAYLEY REGARDING APPOINTEE AND CONFIRM APPOI&%E;

' MEMBERSHIP U, S. CONFERENCE OF MAYORS AND HIS CHAIRMANSHIP STANDiNG
COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION AND ASCERTAIN PERIOD OF TIME APPOINTTEE ON

ABOVE COMMITTEES, ‘/é/ 277 /3 v )

NOT '2‘;:"( oy-_zl.,ygm

END AND ACK PLS 11 APR 25 196 ;zgr;f-

Wa 3-00 PM OK FBI WA %fh

C6 OK FBI CG EAX
TU BISC



Lowg ™ , ; Mr, Tolson e |
_L g . . Mr. Mohr .,
} 1lt;r. Parsons___ ., j
by
X, FEDERAL BuAEAU OF iNVESTIGATION /(/ S Mr. g:ﬁ?ﬁa o o
\Q‘ o U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Conrad.__ |
% b soMMuNlc“-nnns SEDTin Mr. DGL{r"ch F
FEB 9 196W Mr. Malone '1'
Mr. I\ic(}ml‘e -
' My, Rusm.____. N
TELETYPE Mz. Trotter.__
Mr. Bvans.______I;
Mr. W.C.5ullivan ,
Tele. Room._..___ !
Mr. Ingvam..____ !
Miss Gandy !
|

URGENT /61 7-12 PM  AJL

TO DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, BOSTON, CLEVELAND, PHILADELPHIA
PITTSBURGH, NEW WAVEN AND NEW YORK My Ho¥i: *7’ 2
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON //é///“/‘z/

FROM SAC BALTIMORE /161-110/ 2P
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. RE BUREAU TEL FEB. SIX LAST,
NO CC TO LISTED OFFICES, REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION OF D-ALESANDRO,
FORMER Ues Se. CONGRESSMAN, MAYOR OF BALTIMORE, RECEIVED FROM
WHITE HOUSE. POSITION FOR WHICH BEING CONSIDERED NOT KNOWN. ASSIGN
IMMEDIATELYs AFFORD CONTINUOUS ATTENTION AND SET OUT ALL LEADS
BY TELETYPE. BUDED FEBRUARY ONE ZERO SIXTYONE. APPOINTEE HAS BEEN
IN INSURANCE BUSINESS AT BALTIMORE SINCE APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN
THIRTY. WORKED FOR POOR, BOWEN, BARTLETT AND KENNEDY UNTIL
NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. IN NINETEEN FORTY FORMED PARTNERSHIP WITH
" ROBERT Jo MC CULLOUGH, WHICH DISSOLVED IN NINETEEN FIFTYSIX.
KNOWN AS D-ALESANDRO AND MC CULLOUGH UNTIL THEN. SINCE NINETEENrggi

/”*

o

=
f*;

/%

FIFTYSIX, KNOWN AS THOMAS J, D-ALESANDRO AND SONe. RECORDS STATE
INSURANCE DEPARTMENT INDICATE APPOINTEE HAD SURETY BOND WITH

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY ASSURA:{F CORP. LTD., BOSTON, MASSe RECORDS
ED AS Acglz FOR STED ,COMPANIES DASH

NOT RECORDED
i1 APR 26 13981

ALSO INDICATE APPOINTEE SE

END PAGE ONE

i v —
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PAGE TWO
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JRe.y SPI.

EMPLOYERS FIRE INSURANCE CO., AND AMERICAN EMPLOYERS INSURANCE
COMPANY, BOTH LOCATED BOSTON, MASS., SHELBY MUTUAL PLATE GLASS
AND CASUALTY CO,, SHELBY, OHIO, MECHANICS AND TRADERS INSURANCE
COe¢y HARTFORD, CONN., HOMESTEAD FIRE INSURANCE COs., EAGLE FIRE
INSURANCE CO., PATRIOTIC INSURANCE CO., AMERICAN HOME FIRE
INSURANCE CO., PACIFIC COAST FIRE INSURANCE CO., SUN UNDERWRITERS
INSURANCE CO.y ALBANY INSURANCE CO,, FEDERAL UNION INSURANCE
COey AND HOME INDEMNITY CO., ALL LOCATED NYC, GLOBE AND REPUBLIC
INSURANCE CO. OF AMERICA, PHILADELPHIA, PENN. T AND F MHT. CAS.
INSURANCE CO., THREE TWO FIVE DASH THREE THREE THREE SOUTH
EIGHTTEENTH STREE, HARRISBURG, PAey XEY-

STONE MUTUAL CASUALTYPITTSBURGH, PA. OFFICES REQUESTED TO CONTACT
LISTED COMPANIES AND DETERMINE IF ANY COMPLAINTS REGISTERED
AGAINST APPOINTEE, AND VERIFY AGENCY STATUS.

END AND ACK IN O PLS

EAT-18 PM OK FBI WA BH FOR RELATY

BS OK FBI BS JJC

CV OOK FBI CV JW

PH OK FBI PH SCA

PG OK FBI PG JB

NH OK FBI NHM LFB

TU IDSCVO
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! |
PN 2oy i
\\-"--.""'??ﬁ" FBI 1
e g !
Date:  2/9/61 |
|
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT !
{Type in plaiﬂte_xt or code} :
via __ TELETYPE URGE; | }
(Priority or Method of Mailing) [
—— o o e — o e e e e e e e ———— — e B —_
) et
DIRECTOR, FBI, ANC SAC, BALT IM(RE_ JHE, ' s.‘h;’,_;}
0M: SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD (161-181) : e

EDsd6 {Rev. 12-13-56)
I.~;3.6_ . a a . /
? o /('*’)

THOMAS% DASH ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. RE BU TELETYPE TwO SIX

~

SIXTYONE COPY YOUR OFFICE. BUDED TWO TEN SIXTYONE. HCUA
RECORDS REFLECT D DASH ALESANDRO, THOMAS, HON., AMERICAN
COMMITTEE FOR PROTECTION OF FOREIGN BORN, SPONSOR. TAKEN FROM
LEAFIET SIXTH NATIONAL CONFERENCE, CLEVELAND, OHIO, FIVE DASH
NINE, AND TEN, FORTYTWO, PAGE FOUR. MEMBER HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES. ABOVE FOR INFORMATION OF BALTIMORE, WFO
WILL REPORT.

-

(:‘;,':"- Bureau

- Teletype Unit N Lo
1 -wFo T | ﬁ"( y
MGA:pah 7 i;?

| /.
Approved: /%{ M j/ Sent M Per

Specicﬁ/Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Cifice Oftice of Origin Date Investigative Period

ST, LOUIS BUREAU 2/9/61 2/7 - 9/61
TITLE OF CASE é;" HReport made by Typed By: e

THOMAS D*ALESANDRO, JR. IC | bjm

CHARACTER OF CASE

b7C

Y/
1 - BUREAU (AM)

1 - ST. LOUIS (161-190)

l61-

7

SPI
Sanoits
REFERENCE: Baltimore teletype, 2/7/61.
STATUS: RUC
T
/Jff/\'/ 5
r
Approved /(: 4 /'; iicg;ci::nt Do ne! write in spaces below
Copies madea: hl

7— {15

= ey

[ N,
NOT RECORDED
- . i
1CrEE 18 195!

L

COVER PAGE

Property ol FBI — This report 1s loomed to you by the FBI, and neither i nor ita contenis are lo bae distributed cuiside the agency to which loaned.

¥ U. 6. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1086 O-—a88310
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FD-204 {Revl3-3-50y *+ . : ] .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' <

é

-

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: IC Oiffice: ST. LOUIS
Date: o / g / 61

Field foice File No.s - 8L 16 1-190 : Bureau_ File No.:

Title: THOMAS D+ALESANDRO, JR.

Character SPECTAL INGQUIRY

Synapsis:

This document contains nﬂther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency it and

Records PFRC, GSA, St. Louis, Mo;, indicated
THOMAS D'ALESANDRGO, JR., employed by Bureau of Internal
Revenue, Baltimore, Md. Terminated by reason of resignation.

- RUC -

DETAILS: AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

On February G, 1961, a review of the personnel
records, Federal Records Center, General Services Administra-
tion, St. Louis, Missouri, for THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.,
indicated that he was employed on November 29, 1933, as
an General Deputy Collec¢tor with the Treasury Department,
Bureau of Internal Revenue, Office of the Collector of
Internal Revenue, at Baltimore, Maryland. This employment
was terminated on July 31,*193&,-&5 a. General Deputy
Coliector, by reason of resignation, details not shown.

The above employment was verified from a Service
Record Card contained in the files of the Civil Service Com-
mission, Service Record Division, inasmuch as personnel,
Federal Records Center, advised that no other .source of
verification could be located.

its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.

bé

b7C
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The date of birth was shown as August 1;
1903, place not indicated.

o B
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Report Form T % i .
FD-263 (5-12-55) . . . &

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \ |

5\
Heporting Cffice Office of Crigin Data Investigative Pariod *
_ LITTLE ROCK BUREAU 2/9/61 2/9/61 ]
TITLE OF CASE Report meda by Typed ly
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. | | Jgl b6
: CHARACTER OF CASE E k7C
SPECIAL INQUIRY
Sphfel
REFERENCE: Baltimore teletype to Bureau and Little Rock,
2/9/61,
- RUC =
i
/_ &
- A o :\
COVER PAGE "

Specicl Agent
in Charge Do not write In spoces below

/é/ 2l 2,77 e _, é (&S"‘R

———

- Bureau (AIR MAIL)

1 - Little Rock (161-12) 12 FEB Jlg 'z%a

Property of FBI - This report is loaned to you by the FBI, ¢md nelther it nor its contents axe to be distributed outside the agency to which loansc

] ’ ¥ U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1885 ©—344750
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| - FDe204 (Ray, a-3-50) i

o STATES-DEPARTM-EN'T'-i'ﬁﬁi'gﬂca._-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF .nﬁ_l'\'.fgs-iflg ATION

Copv'o:_'-
ﬁnqmna SA | " " Oficw Little :Rock; Arkansas b6
Date: Fa uary 9, ]_961_ T B AR SO ST b7C
"rmaommnhhm 131-12 JANE *f’“3*i}ffﬁE@Eﬁéﬁaf* |

CTitler THOHAS D'ALESANDRO JR.

. cmmdm=spszAL iuQUinf_

~ Synopsis: Records Arlington Hotel Hot Springs, Arkansas, reflect

- THOMAS . D'ALESANDRO 210 East ‘Redwood, Baltimore,. Haryland,
‘'resided at hotel on three occasions in 1960 and 'also guest
of hotel prior to 1960. Acquaintances at hotel recommend
favorably and advise D'ALESANDRO outstanding: guest Wl
Sentinel Record newspaper, Hot Springs, dated: 3/23/59 contained
article reflecting D'ALESANDRO,.as ‘Mayor of: Baltimore, while
in Hot Springs signed two ordinances ‘concerning the Charles
Center and Civic Center projects at Baltimore,  Article -
further reflected D'ALESANDRO has visited annually in Hot

- Springs since 1940's, and when U. 'S.: CQngreSSman ‘wAS patient

"~ at Army Navy Kospital Hot Springs, - No credit or arreat
‘record, Hot Springs Arkansas. ¢ et _ .

"f- RUC -

Details: . AT HOT: SPRINGS, ARKANSAS
. !  RESIDENCE

$ e b . On February 9, 1961 Mr. ED HAY, Hanager Arlington
& Hotel, ‘Hot Springs, advised his records reflect Mr, THOMAS
D'ALESANDRO, 210 East Redwood, Baltimore, Maryland, residee
‘at the hotel on the following dates: From November 15, '1960,
. to December 21, 1960; from July 23, 1960, to August 12, 1960;
. from March 19, 1960, to April 13, 1960, Irom March 22, 1959
to April 11, 1959; and from necemher 2, 1957, to ‘December 12
1957, Mr. HAY stated D'ALESANDRO has been a guest.at the, .
hotel on numerous occa31ons prior to - the above dates hut G

This dﬂcui:llerlt,'eonl’aim ﬂeitﬁer recor " dat jong . nof corielual '----of the FBI It 1a the- wmpertr of t.he FBI and ls !oaned to yaur usancy it. am!
B . ' e s contents Jare not to beé istributed outaide YOUF Agenoy, )



LR 161-12

his records are not complete in relation to these dates. : He:

stated he has ‘been acquainted with Mr. D'ALESANDRO for.. - -
approximately - 10 years and.he has always been an outstanding
guest while staying at the hotel, and would recommend him .

. favorably in every requgt.a Mr. MAY pointed out the fact

‘that his only association with ur..D'ALESANDRO has been at
the Arlington Hotel Lo it e e G » _

‘on’ February 9 1960,| . ' . |

Arlington Hote 1, and] |
Arlington Hotel,’ ‘advised they have been acquainted
W LESANDRO -for approximately eight years, having known

him on his visits to the Arlington Hotel. They recommended
D'ALESANDRO in every. respect, and stated he has always been
a gentleman on those occasions he has been a guest at the
hotel. . _ . B

'*J; MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. JQRN LﬂﬁGfNOTTI Assistant Editor, Sentinel.
Record newspaper, advised on February 9, 1961, his recofas
Teflect the Sentinel Record dated March 28 1959 contained
“an article entitled "VACATIONING BALTIMORE MAYOR SIGNS. TWO
. IMPORTANT . ORDINANCES IN SPA." This article reflected that
Mayor D'ALESANDRO, while a guest at the Arlington Hotel, on

this date signed into effect two ordinances in relation to o B,

the so-called Charles Center and Civic Center projects in.
Baltimore. The Charles Center project is a $127,000, 000 .
. project and. the Civic Center. is a $12 000,000 pro;sct
.~ D'ALESANDRO used 12 different pens in signing ‘these ordinances.
It was indicated he goes out of office May 1959 as he was
- defeated for re-election as. mayor.

_ During the interview of D'ALESANDRO by Sentinel
Record newspaper reporter it was indicated that DTALESANDRO
has visited in Hot Springs annually since the 1940's, and
when as Congressman he was a patient at the Army Navy-
Hospital, Hot Springs., He began in politics 33 years ago
and during that time has served eight years in the Maryland
Legislature, four terms in the Baltimore City Council, five
terms as United States Congressman, and three .terms as uayor
of Baltimore. - : '

Mr. LONGINOTTI advised he was unable to locate
_additional reierencas in relation to Mr, D'ALESANDRO. :

- 2 &

bé
biC
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CREDIT AND ARREST

On February 9, 1961, 'I Creditﬁf" b6
__Bureau, Hot. Springs, advised his records contain no: listxng B
1dentifiable with THOHAS D'ALESANDRO JR, ' .
= on February 9, 1961 | | b6
Police Department Hot Springs, and] | b7C

Deputy Sheriff, Garland County, advised their respective:
records. contain no listing identifiable with THOHAS D'ALESANDRO
JR, B ¥ ; By B o7 o

| . 3* _
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ]

Reporting Offica Qifice of Origin Date Investigative Poriod
PHILADELPHIA BUREAU 2/9/6X 2/8 -~ 9/61
TITLE OF CASE Report mads by Typad By:
ROBERI E. MASTERS emsa
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. T

SPECTAL INQUIRY

X Srmonsiex

Reference

Baltimore teletype to Bureau, Pniladelphisa, and

Washington Field 2/8/61.

7
7 AN D

Philadelphia teletype to Bureau and Chicago 2/9/61.

RUGC
A
b
—A%m T
- COVER PAGE

Z

Approved

Special Agent
in Cherge

i
A

Do not write in spaces bolow

Copies made: ; 7
P /1/ _ ﬂ Al Z o ‘
1 - ?ﬁiige lphis {161-59} /é/ 77 I(j

Property of FBI — This report is loaned to you by the FBI, and neither it por itz contents are 1o be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.

W U. B. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE! 1966 O—3R531R



r (Hov. 3-3-59) ' ' . .
// UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE' L T sy

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - ¥
Copy to:
- Report of: - ROBERT E. MASTERS _ . Office: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Date: . 2/9/61
Field Office File No.: 161-59. | B . Bureaw File No.:
Title THOMAS P'ALESANDRO, JR.
Character:+ . SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: Mayor RICHARDSON DITWORPH, Philadelphia,‘Pa.; states
he i3 currently Chalrman of U. S. Conference of
Mayors, States term ls for one year, and only
incumbent mayors eligible for membership. DIIWORTH has only
nodding acqualntance with appointee, knows nothlng concerning
his background, reputation, and ability except fram information
réceived in public Presg. :
RUC
DETATLS: At Philadelphia, Pa.
MI SCELLANEQUS

" Mayor RICHARDSON DILWORTH on February. 9, 1961, advised
that he 18 Chalrman of the U, 3. Conference of Mayors for the cur-
rert yeay that this posltion is for only a one-year term, and
that consequently, since THOMAS DYALESANDRO, Jr., was not mayor
of Baltimore after 1959 he 15 not presently a member of thse
U. S. Conference of Mayors.

. Mayor DILWORIH said he has a nodding acquaintance with
© D'ALESANDRO but has never hesen with him socially or as a
member of any committees in the above organization. He sald

Thiz Qocument contains neither recommendations nor ncmc‘lusmns of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is lganed to your ageney; n; and
its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.



«PH 161-59

-tthet he has no personal knowledge of appointee's ability,
reputation,:or. loyalty, and his entire knowledge of D'ALESA
comes from articles which have appeared from time to 'time in
the public press. o s T

Mayor DILWORTH stated that Mayor RICHARD DALEY,

Chicago,'was Chairman of the U. S. Conference.of Mayors™ in'"
11959-60 -and may have had some association with the appointee-

- Dipm
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ey et e

S © Mr. Tolson .
)( " M. Mzhr_ :
Mr, Parsons.
FEDERAL BUngad o7 inVESTIGATION Mr. :
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o, Collvhan.
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION }‘Er- Eoprzfﬁ-——i
ir. Deliache. |
FEB 1 0 19;/{]/ HMr. Malme o |
i, Laclivire. o
TELETY(PE Mr }fosetr'l_... i
¥, Trouer i
My, ZvanSo..
Mr. W.C.Sullivan ;
i Tole. Room.
o'y, Ingram
¥.iss Gandy

URGE 2-10-61 432 PM JJ
- DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, BALTIMORE 161-110
FROM - SAC, PITTSBURGH 181-27 2P

THOMAQD-ALESANDRO, JRe, SPI. RE BALTIMORE TEL TO BUREAU,
FEB, NINE LAST, BUDED FEB, TEN SIXTY ONE. KEYSTONE MUTUAL
CASUALTY CO., PITTSBURGH, PA.,, CEASED OPERATION OF BUSINESS
JUNE TWENTY SIX NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN DUE TO FACT RESERVES
WERE NOT SUFFICIENT TO MEET LEGAL REQUIREMENT IN STATE OF PA,
ARTEMAS C, LESLIE, ATTY, PG, FORMERLY INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
(F COMMONWEALTH OF PA,, ADVISED KEYSTONE MUTUAL CASUALTY CO.,

AS OF DEC. THIRTY ONE NINETEEN FORTY SIX HAD APPROXIMATELY

ONE THOUSAND AGENTS OPERATING IN TWENTY SIX STATES. APPOINTEE ﬁ

AS INSURANCE AGENT IS LICENSED IN STATE OF MARYLAND AND ANY
COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST APPOINTEE WOULD BE FILED AT INSURANCE 4‘%
BEFARTMENT FOR STATE OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE ONE, MD,, CARE

F JOHN COPPAGE, FIRST DEPUTY INSURANCE COMMISSIONER, LESLIE
STATED HE HAS MET APPOINTEE ON SEYERAL OCCASIONS OWING QUT

F HIS INSURANCE WORK. APPOINTEgé g%i

KNONN 0 HA A GOOB

5 e

END PAGE ONE NOT RECORDED ;'-*“-:.

11 APR 26 1961 i



PAGSE TWO
REPUTATION IN THE INSURANCE FIELD AND LESLIE KNOWS NOTHING
DEROGATORY CONCERNING THE APPOINTEE. NG RECORDS OF KEYSTONE
MUTUAL CASUALTY CO., MAINTAINED AT PG, AND LESLIE ADVISES NO
PERSONNEL RECORDS WERE KEPT FOLLOWING FULL ADJUDICATION OF
DISSOCLUTION OF COMPANY IN NINETEEN FIFTY TWO. LESLIE SAID AGENCY
STATUS OF APPOINTEE WITH KEYSTONE MUTUAL CASUALTY WOULD BE
MAINTAINED AT INSURANCE DEFT FOR STATE CF MARYLAND, IF NOT
ALREADY DONE, BALTIMORE WILL VERIFY AGENCY STATUS OF
APPOINTEE WITH KEYSTONE MUTUAL CASUALTY CC. AND DETERMINE
IF ANY COMPLAINTS REGISTERED THROUGH CONTACT WITH JOHN
COPPAGE, FIRST DEPUTY INSURANCE COMMISSIONER, INSURANCE
DEPT. FOR STATE OF MARYLAND., REPORT FOLLOUS,

EN AND ACK PLS

FBI WA 4-57 PM OK FBI WA RAM
FBI BA OK FBI BAIARF
Tu DISC
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A e

Mr. Tolsom

- - - Mr. R'I‘.]
FETERRL SURIAU OF shwwi STIGATIDY M 5
1

EU AC
U. . DEPARTMENT OF Ju3Tice i il Vet FESNMA
o T My, Brlont
i j,,rbi‘i TAEONS f 101

Me. T ovbano o
Mr, Conrad.. . _
N TV T Mr. Delrach.

IR N
f' —d ivtoll ! Mr., Mzlone
1 Mr. MCulre____

TELETYPE é. Mr. Rosen ..

§

Mr. Trotter

{ Mr. Evans.____
Mr. W.C.Sallivan {
Tclc Bcom i

URGE ' 2=10-61 12-23 PM EST BAH

TO/DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, BALTIMORE /161-110X

FROM SAC, PHILADELPHIA /161=-59/

THOMAQ?D—ALESANDRO, JR+, SPI, RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE TQ BUREAU FEB

NINE SIXTYONE., WILLIAM HOVETER, JR., PERSONNEL MANAGER, PENNA, T AND

F MyT, INS, CO., HARRISBURG, PA., ON FEBRUARY TEN SIXTYONE ADVISED

D~-ALESANDRO DASH MC CULLOUGH AGENCY HANDLED WORK PRIOR TO NINETEEN
}QEDFIFTY. NOI§ECORD OF COMPLAINTS., BALTIMORE INTERVIEW RALPH THOMPSON,

MANAGER, PTFMIC, SNOW BUILDING, THREE ONE SEVEN CALVERT STREET, FOR

kil

-~

PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE AND ANY RECORDS IN HIS POSSESSION CONCERNING

,
9 "’t -
o

APPOINTEE. REPORT FOLLOWS,
END AND ACK PLS /é/ £7 7’_& 1?
WA  12~25 PM OK FBI WA RAM - B

BA OK FBI BA EAF <o APR 28 1961

. «:f
U DISC i e g /’




M=, Toigon b
S M?o I;EOT“Y.-___ '-
‘f/ fl Ez Pr-sons
4 t Mz, Beimont____
T B, Celiahan.
- Mr, Conreq __._
1 Mr. Daloach _
}1 Mr. Malone
= Mr._ MeGuive
: ' Mr, Rosen_ :
B j Mr. Protter_ ____

URGENT 2-10-§1  11-11 AM GJR e e
TQ/ DIRECTOR, FBI, AND SAC, WFO T
FROM SAC, NEW WAVEN  181-50  {p N =7 B
£§D~ALESANDRO, JR. SPI. RE BA TEL FEB, NINE., REQUEST FOR 'H;?QQLKJ
INVESTIGATION OF D-ALESANDRO, FORMER U. S. CONGRESSMAN, MAYOR OF

THOMA

BALTIMORE, RECEIVED FROM WHITE WOUSE, POSITION FOR WMICH BEING
CONSIDERED NOT KNOUN, ASSIGN IMMEDIATELY, AFFORD CONTINUOUS
ATTENTION AND SET OUT ALL LEADS BY TELETYPE. BUDED FEB. TEN.
APPOINTEE HAS BEEN IN INSURANCE BUSINESS, BALTIMORE, SINCE
APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN THIRTY AND SERVED AS AGENT FOR VARIOUS
NSURANCE COMPANIES INCLUDING MECHANICS AND TRADERS INSURANCE

" C5v, HARTFORD, CONN. RECORDS THAT COMPANY REFLECT ONLY THAT
APPOINTEE REPRESENTED COMPANY AS AGENT AT BALTIMORE, MD., DEC,
THIRTEEN, FORTY, TO JUNE TWENTY THREE, FORTYEIGHT. COMPANY MERGED
WITH NATIONAL FIRE INSURANCE CC., HARTFORD IN FIFTYFIVE., MANAGER };7
LARRY CHRISTIANSON, ONE FOUR ONE THREE K ST., Nu W., WASHINGTON, DGy’
SUPERVISED BA AGENCY AND BELIEVED ABLE TO FURNISH DETAILED INFORMATION
CONCERNING AGENCY OF APPOINTEE AND REASON FOR TERMINATION, WFO
CONTACT CHRISTIANSON. 16/ -277-) 0
END AND ACK PLS Co i

Y
A s 11

11-14 AM OK FBI WA NM
TB




[ SR

£5 .,J . WNESTIGATION g C 11:1&' Tolson
ET OF JUSTICE . ] Mr. Mohr,
- . S DEFART:\H Mr. P'ilsongn——

COILIBATIGNS SECTION | M. Do
FEB1 0 1961 -/ I Iz, BaT ahr:t

S { Mr. Corrag., *,
TELETYPE X

L
-

My, DeL03ch
i’ EIP Malone__
;l'h‘ LIeGye 1re
s Mr, Rosen._
4 Mr, Trotter
4 Mr, Evang.__
| Mr, WCSunan
4 Tele, Room
Me, Ingram
i Miss Gandy_____

WRGENT.-~ 2-10-61  10-48 AM EST BAH
Tq/ﬁfgzcroa, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK

/”%:C)M SAC, PHILADELPHIA /161~5%/
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. RE BALTIMORE TEL YESTERDAY TO BUREAU AND

NEW YORK, MR, DEAN HAGGERTY, MANAGER, PHILA OFFICE, GLOBE AND REPUBLIC
INSURANCE OF AMERICA, ADVISED HIS COFFICE HANDLES ONLY AGENCIES IN PHILA
AND SURROUNDING COUNTIES, PROPER PERSON TC CONTACT IS MR, JOHN OWEN,

VICE-PRESIDENT, NINE TWO WILLIAMS STREET, NEW YORK THIRTYEIGHT,

4
Zh
Ne Yo, TELEPHONE WHITEHALL FOUR DASH SEVEN SIX ZERO ZERC, NEW YORK CON-

TACT ABOVE AND DETERMINE AGENCY STATUS AND IF ANY COMPLAINTS REGISTERED

AGAINST Appo_m'rzz. REPORT FOLLOWS. /é /_-'2'77""7" C;U
END AND ACK PLS ER .

10~50 AM OK FBI WA RAM
NY OK FBI NY AMP

Tu DISC
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‘.' "' T
' 1 Me. Tolran,

i Mr. Mohp
it Mr, Porsoop

C<C ﬂme\]JCﬂﬂD'\,S SECTION 1 Mr. Calloham_
Y Mr. Coaved. ___
| Mr. Deliench.
| Mr. Malone [
A Mr. M Onl !‘E-—-—.‘
I Mr. Rusen

!
i
}f
E Mz, Belmont ]
l

URGEN 2-10-61 3=-08 PM EDST RNM

TO PIRECTOR, FBI

FROM SAC, CLEVELAND -161- NEW~
THOMA§€%- ALESANDRO, JR., SPI, BUDED FEBRUARY TEN SIXTYONE.

RE BALTIMORE TEL FEBRUARY NINE LAST., PAUL DUBUC. AGENCY
SUPERINTENDENT, SHELBY MUTUAL INSURANCE CO., SHELBY, OHIO,
ADVISED COMPANY FORMERLY WAS KNOWN AS SHELBY MUTUAL PLATE GLASS
AND CASUALTY CO, THE D- ALESANDRO- MC CULLOUGH INSURANCE

AGENCY, ONE THREE ONE FIVE GUILFORD AVE., BALTIMORE, MD., WAS
CARRIED AS AN AN AGENCY FOR SHELBY MUTUAL FROM FORTYTWO THROUGHT
FORTYFIVE AT WHICH TIME THEY WERE CANCELLED AS AGENTS. PRINCIPALS
IN THIS FIRM WERE IDENTIFIED AS ROBERT Je MC CULLOUGH, FIVE ZERO

FOUR EAST THIRTYNINE ST., THOMAS D~ ALESANDRO, JRe., TWO FOUR FIVE 0
ALBEMARLE STe, AND ERNEST J. BAUER, TWO TWO SEVEN ZERO PARK %5;

HILL AVE., ALL OF BALTIMORE, MD, SHELBY MUTUAL HAS DESTROYED |
ALL RECORDS IN REGARD TO THE ABOVE BEING AN AGENCY FOR THEM AND
HAVE ONLY A CARD WHICH REFLECTS THE ABOVE INFO. = NO REASON IS
GIVEN THEREON FOR REASON OF CANCELLATIOQ? HO%E@gé¥3qug§FSURMISED

END PAGE ONE . n=!'..;'f thps =
I)!‘\‘/—../) ! / L




PAGE TWO

IT COULD HAVE BEEN BECAUSE OF INSUFFICIENT BUSINESS FROM THE
FIRM, NG DEROGATORY DATA RECORDED ON THE CARD AND INQUIRY OF
OTHER EMPLOYEES BY DUBUC MADE WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS AS TO
DEVELOPING INFO REGARDING THE FIRM OR REASON FOR CANCELLATION.
THIS FIRM IS NOT PREﬂSéiLY AN AGENT FOR SHELBY MUTUALe. REPORT
FOLLOWS.

ED AND ACK

WA 3-12 PM OK FBI WA BH

TU BISC
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{ 5 ﬂ Mr. Tolson !
oy . . Mr. Mohr.—— |

\ ! Mr, Parsons.— I
2 | ) ‘ ' Mr. Belmont.— |
\\\;’_‘?‘ CEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION !, B
.\,_('.r“' U, 5. DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE !l‘ 2 S !i
. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION e
: . Mr. Moloag.
i 0. 1638 ﬁ Alr, MeGuire..—. §
TEQ A @ E " My, Rosemo.— — ‘\
My, Trotier...—.- |:
TELETYPE

URGEN 2=-10-61 &=00 PM RAG

T0O DIRECTOR, FBI 12 AND SAC, BALTIMORE
FROM SAC, NEW YORK /181= 174/ 1 PAGE

THOMAS D. DASH ALESANDRO JR., S#I. RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE TWO NINE SIXTY

[T

ONE FOR EDIFICATION BALTIMORE, NEW YORK INSURANCE OFFICERS ADVISED THAT
INFORMATION RELATIVE TO COMPLAINTS REGISTERED AGAINST APPOINTEE ON
INSURANCE MATTERS WOULD BE LOCATED IN CARE OF THE MARYLAND STATE

INSURANCE DEPARTMENT AND NOT WITH RESPECTIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES
REPRESENTED BY APPOINTEE, ;i?

2
END AND ACK

NY R 12 WA JS

[6/-277— >

NOT RECORDED
§1 APR 26 1961




FD-36 {Rav. 12-13-58)
o

X’ f.‘.:'\ ¢ : '
ﬂ\l\‘ \(O\§:’/ FBI ,

L -
0

Transmit the following in

Daw;{ 2/10/61
2 LAIN TEXT

(Type in plain text or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT

_i e,
IIVAL:
|M;.

AN \r

(Ptiority or Method of Mailing)

THOMAS D ALESANDRO, JR., SPI.
SIXTYONE.

BUDED FEBRUARY TEN, SIXTYONE.

REBUREAUTELETYPE FEBRUARY SIX,
REBALTIMORE TELETYPE FEBRUARY EIGHT, SIXTYONE.

CONGRESSHMAN SAMUEL N. FRIEDEL

I s ‘:?;x.waf"i

o

&

HAS RETURNED TO BALTIMORE THIS AM AND WILL BE LOCATED ROOM

THREE TwO THREE POST OFFICE BUILDING UNTIL FEBRUARY FOURTEEN,
SIXTYONE. FORMER CONGRESSHMAN JOHN A. MEYER, WOW ATTORNEY AT
LAwW, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND, SERVED WITH APPOINTEE UNITED STATES
JOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

KNOW APPOINTEE AND CAN BE LOCATED AS SET FORTH. GEORGE H.

FALLON, POST OFFICE BUILDING, BALTIMORE, EDWARD A. GARMATZ

POST OFFICE BUILDING, BALTIMORE.

,
-

i - ZERO FIVE WEST CHESAPEAKE STREET, 40wWSON, MARYLAND.

n

INTERVIEW ABOVE PERSONS RE APPOINTEE.

/61-227— 3

FOLLOWING UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE

DANIEL B. BREWSTER, THREE .

BALTIMORE

T0: BIRECTOR, FBI, AND SAC, BALTIMORE (161-110) ‘{/fj g44¢Jg
) . ra S48 3 /
FROM: SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD (161-181) 4 j#%%fﬁh,

S:Bureau NOT RECORDFED |
v 1-Teletype Unit ¢1 APR 26 1961
1_“TFO o { {n. .
= e i R ey, o e
] e Vi R
MGA:res g‘f A
(5) TELETYPE .
Approved: ﬂ44 4/01‘;«:3 Sent M Per

Special A@‘At in Charge



.I;”‘o >

¢ 7.~ SERVED BUT IF THE APPOINTEE CLAIMS THAT HE WAS THE CHAIRMAN ON THE

R

2=10~61 g=4C PM JEG

FROM SAC CHICAGO 161-150 1P

THOMAQ}D DASH ALESANDRO, JRe., SPI. RE PHILADELPHIA TEL TO DIRECTOR AND
CHICAGO FEB NINE LAST. THE HONORABLE RICHARD J. DALEY, MAYOR, CITY OF
CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILL., ADVISED SA WILLIAM J. SMITH, JR. ON FEB TEN
INSTANT THAT HE RECALLS FORMER MAYOR OF BALTIMORE, THOMAS D DASH
ALESANDRO AS BEING A MEMBER OF THE Ue. S« CONFERENCE OF MAYORS, WHICH MET
IN CHICAGO LAST YEAR. MAYOR DALEY STATED THAT HE HAD ONLY A QUOTE PER-

Poi S

FUNCTORY UNQUOTE ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH APPOINTEE AND TO KNOWLEDGE

I —

APPOINTEE MAN OF GOOD REPUTATION AND CHARACTER. MAYOR DALEY STATED S

THAT HE IS NOT PERSONALLY AWARE OF ANY COMMITTEE ON WHICH THE APPOIﬁ E

s

COMMITTEE OF LEGISLATION WHILE ATTENDING THE Us S. CONFERENCE OF MAYQRS
— e
IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, THAT IN ALL PROBABILI{; ﬁé WAS, RUC.g;JJS-

END AND ACK PLS _ NOT RECORDED

11 APR 26 1361
S-43 PM OK FBI WA MSL 2

TU DISC B '*;]'




Report Form T g ﬁ\*‘-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office Office of Origln ] ’ Date . Investigative Pericd
NEW HAVEN BUREAU 2/10/61 - | 2/10/61 _
TITLE OF CASE : ) : RePon made by Typed By:
SA EDWARD R. WHALEN 1rf

CHARACTER OF CASE

THOMAé;B'ALESANDRo, JR., _
SPECIAL INQUIRY

EREEX
REFERENCE: Baltimore teletype 2/9/61.
New Haven teletype 2/10/61.

- RUC -
<
S
/) C‘T&A‘(-/_ﬂﬁ
y.

3
Kl

Approved . \%W\,W S:;?lmgig:nt Do not write in apaces below

Copies made: L i

Fi;- Bureau

1-New Haven (161-90)

COVER PAGE
—A-%

Property of FBI - This report iz Iocmed to you by the FBI, and neither ft nor its contents are to be disiributed outside the agency to which loaned.

YN e sAavEFBuuoTUTr DoTITIMGe APDLAT. TORR A RAATEO
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YD-204 (Rev.33590 - . . . AL R e e R

i
G

_'-5‘ . 5 e UN&D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUQICE
o : ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF‘ INVESTIGATION

S

Copy to:

Report of: 'SA EDWARD R. WHALEN  oOffic  NEW HAVEN
- Date: : February 10 1961 - o .

Field Office File No. NH 161-80 EE " Bureau File No.:

Tide: . ' THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. -

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:  D'ALESANDRO agent of Mechanics and Traders Insurance
' : Company at Baltimore, Maryland, 12/13/40 to 6/23/48.
Company records at Hartford, Connecticut, reflect no
further information. _

—RUCf

DETAILS

Mr. CARL T. HOLMQUIST, Supervisor, Agency License

' Department, National Fire Insurance Company, 1000
Asylum Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut, advised on:
February 10, 1961, that the Mechanics and Traders
Insurance Company was merged with the National Fire’
Insurance Company,  Hartford, Connecticut, in 1955
and that the records of the Mechanics and Traders
Insurance Company reflect that THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.
held an agency license to represent the company. in the
Baltimore, Maryland, area from December 13, 1940, to ,
June 23, 1948. Mr., HOLMQUIST stated that their records
reflected no further informatlon.

This docuntent cohtains neither zTew dations nor’ lusions ‘of the FBI It.ia the D:ovcrh' of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency :t and
.itg contents are not to he distributed ottside your agency,



~Mr. HOLMQUIST added that LARRY CHRISTIANSON, Agency
~Manager, National Fire Insurance Company, 1413 K
. Street, N.VW., Washlngton, D. C., supervised the
~ agency in the Baltimore, Maryland, area, and would

- probably be in a position to furnish more detailed

-information concernlng the agency of D' ALESANDRO



Repor!l Form - ' i /rg <

D263 (S-12:55) . . _ ’}:‘
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICN

Reporting Qfice Office of Crigin Dirte Investigative Period
NEW, "LORE BUREAU | 2/10/61 2/10/61
TITLE OF CASE Roport made by Typed By:
PATRICK J, COLLINS jeg

: | CHARACTER OF CASE
THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR.

SPI

Synépsiul -

REFERENCES

Baltimore teletype to Bureau, dated 2/9/61
Philadelphia teletype to Bureau, dated 2/10/61

- RGC -
facis '.?' g:‘ '. }
2
;3'
I TSCHe . Spedial Agent .
ppreved / ) &.g&) A In Charge Do not write in spuaces bolow
Coples made: e /é/
. L E -t z s g ?
1< Bureau 7 7 "2‘
1- New York {161-174) Ner R s
LY el OEQ‘-;-;:;—_—J
'S FEb 33 ra?:D '
m"t‘t‘f‘;—‘v
- A% =

- COVER PAGE -

Property of FBI - This report is loaned to you by the FBI, and mneither it nor iis contents cra io be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.

W U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1985 oO-—-344750



Copy.lo:

' FD-264 (Rev. 3-3-5) '

i=
™

Report of: GAE
Date:

Title: |

Character:

.. Synopsis:

.ITED STATES DEPARTMENT- OFQSTICE o My
IFEDERALBUREAUCWWNVESHGKHON AR T G T

- 'PATRICK . COLLINS " Offs  New York, New York:
;2/1Q/61 | s o R i
,fméémgnm@mgh n _ % ¢

&l -New -York 161-174

"Bureau File No.: ~ -

THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR.

 SPECIAL INQUIRY

'Appbihtee'sJagency statusfwith.various_ o
_ insurance companles of New York verified, - |

- RUC =

This doeument containa neither » ndations nor .conelusions. of ‘Lhe FBI It"ig the- property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it s.nd

its ccmt,ent.s are not to be distributed outald.e ¥our agency.
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DETAILS
e Employments

Homestead Fire Insurance Company
Home Indemnity Company

59 Maiden Lane .

New York, New York

. On_Rebruary 10, 1961 l | o b6
| Home Insurance Company, advised that b7cC
| |absorbed the Homestead Fire Insurance

Company and the Home Indemnity Company several years

ago. He stated that their records reflect that the

appointee, under account number 25032, was the

Maryland agent for the two-named companies from

December 1 1940 through August 15, 1952, when the-

account was closed, He stated that the financial

statements balanced and that the appointee malntained

a good account with these companles.

The Federal Union Insurance Company
75 Maiden Lane
New York, New York

On February 10, 1961, | ™ b6

I: Globe Indemnity Company, I50 Willlam Street, = 5%
. New York, New York, advised that the Federal Union &

Insurance Company merged with the Star Insurance ' '

Company of Chicago on June 30, 1949. He stated that

Star Insurance Company was absorbed by the Globe

Company on July 1, 1958. He stated that his records

reflect that the app01ntee was the Maryland agent

for the Federal Union Insurance Company and the

Globe and Republic Insurance Company of Philadelphia.

He stated that old records have been destroyed, hénce,

he cannot give dates of the appointee's agency status.




NY5161?17&';

_ Mr WALTER L FALK Executive Vice President
adv1sed that hé has known: the appointee for over 20
yedrs, He stated that the appointee,. ‘together with . i
WILLIAM MC CULLOUGH, represented numerous small insurance
companies through their Maryland insurance brokerage

. .in the 1940's. He stated that within the last 10 years,

' many mergers have ocecurred in. the insurance business

. and many old records were destroyed during the agourge
of these mergers. Mr. FALK ‘stated that to the best:

. of.his recollection, the appointee was a godd insurance
‘man, who maintained satisfactory.accounts. He stateéd -

he would highly recommend the appointee as an  honsst,

1oya1 Amerlcan of good character, habits and a33001ates.

Patriotic Insurarice Company .
Sun . Undérwriters Company
-Albany Insurance Company

- 55 5th Avenue

New York, New York

On February lO 1961 ‘Mr. CARL SCHAFFER Presidentl

" Sun Insurance Company, advised that the above named

companies have been absorbed into his company . He stated.
that the appointee represanted these companies friom 19&0
through 1949, when his representation of these small -
- eompanies was terminated by the Sun Company due . ..

to the financlal leosses indurred by the appoinbtee's
-insurance agency. . He stated that the files reflect
no.complaints relative to the appointee and that as he .
recalled there was nothing derogatory in the relationship -
between the appointee and these small companies.  He stated
that the appointee was an insurance protege of a Mr. .
.- WILLIAM FRAISER, deceased, who was & leading! Baltimore
_insurance figure. He stated that he beliéved the



NY 161-174.

appointee's political commitments prevented hlm,from .
-engaging in the insurance business full time. This *
- caused the appointeé's business to‘'losSe money. He -

stated that he would recommend the appolntee as an’ .

honest; loyal Amerlcan of good character, hablts and

assoclates. SR T _

IAmerican Home Fire Insurance Company
59 John Street . - _
New York, New York

on February 10 1961 Mx, ELMER VAN DUSEN
“Vice Presildent, American Home Assurance, Company, 59
John Street, advised that his company absorbed the .
American Home Fire Insurance Company in 1952.. He
stated that his old records have been destroyed..
however, an indices card reflects that the appointee
was their Maryland representative from 1940 through
'1946.. He has known the appointee socially for about
25 years. He stated that he recalled the appointee - »
as he had business contact with him during that period. -
Based on that business contact and his lengthy social -
acquaintance with the appointee he stated that he
- would. recommend the appointee as an honest, loyal
American cf good character, habits and aSsociates.

Pacific Coast Fire Insurance Company
111 John Street.
New_York, New York

R On February 10, 1961, AR be
| | advised that his card IndeX TeTIects ThHat tThe - big
appointee was this company’ls Maryland agent from B

August 8, 1941 to May 20, 1946 . The record reflects



1Y

' N*f 1'61 -_.171i-

that the appOintee paid hlS accounts on’ tlm%:f?ﬁ -
that there was no problem.in this account :

|did not know the ‘appointee nor

~could he suggest: anyone who would know the app01ntee

Eagle Fire Insurance Company
75 Malden Lane - :
New York New York

On Fehruary 10, '1961,]

Norwich Union Group, 75 Maiden

Lahe, advised that her company absorbed the Eagle

. Firve Insurance Company in 1952, and that 5 years later .

all old records were destroyed. She stated that an
index card reflects that a THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR.,

‘was the agent in Maryland for the Eagle Fire Insurance

Company from 1941 to 1946, The records contain no
other information. She stated that she does not know
the appointee nor could: she suggest any one who

would know the appointee

| = ¥ -

k6
k7C

bé
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Reporting Clifice Cifice of Origin Datae Investigative Perlod
PHILADELPHIA BUREAU 2/10/61 2/1 0/61
TITLE OF CASE Report made by Typed By:
ROBERT E. MASTERS EGR
. o CHARACTER OF CASE
THOMAS  D!ALESANDRO, JR,

SPECIAL INQUIRY

{ ,/)

XXX
REFERENCES
Report of 3A ROBERT E. MASTERS dated 2/9/61 at Phlladelphia.
Baltimore teletype to Director dated 2/9/61.
Philadelphia teletype to Director and New York dated 2/10/61.
Philadelphia teletype to Director and Baltimore dated 2/10/61.
- RUC -
- A% -
COVER PAGE
RdliY Ve
Approved & ﬂ M Sr;t;cicczl\igznl Do not write in spaces below
Copiea made? ' V vs o
/.ﬁ..\: il ,?7
J}- Bureau , @1 Qg
1 - Philadelphia (161-59) -: FER ”5 198ﬁ

FProperty of FBI — This report is loaned to you by the FEBI, and neither it nor its contents «ra to be distributed cutzide the agency to which loaned.

dr Il 2 AAUDPDMuRUT DETNTING ADDIED: 1GAA MG RHa
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. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Repoeh - ROBERT E. MASTERS " Offices Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Date: February 10, 1961 : : :

Field Office File No.s 161-59 : - . Bureau File No.:

Title: . . ’ THOMAS D‘ALEANDROJ JR.

et ° SPECTAL INQUIRY

Synopsie: Supervision of Baltimore Agenclies by Globe and
' Republie Insurance Company of America handled by
New York Office. No record of any complaints agalnst
appolntee at office of Pennsylvania Threshermen and Farmers
- Mutual Insurance Company, Harrisburg, Pa. Records reveal
- appointee's flrm handled work for PTFMIC prior to 1950.

- RUC =~
Details: Investigation at Hartisburg, Pa., was conducted
by SA TERRY R, ANDERSON; remalnder by SA ROBERT
E, MASTERS,

EMPLOYMENT

At Philadelphia, Pa.

Globe and Republie Insurance Company of America
322 Walnut Street

Mr. DEAN HAGGERTY, Manager, advised on February 10,
1961, his office handles only agencies in Philadelphla and
the - surrounding counties. Mr., HAGGERTY sald Mr. JOHN CWEN,
Vice-President, Globe and Republle Insurance (ompany of
America, 92 Williams Street, New York City, would have
gsupervigsion of Baltlmore Agencies.- :

This docutnent containg neither r dations nor conclusions of the ¥BI. It is the property of the FEI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to he distributed outs_lde YOUr AZENCY,




At Harrisburg, Pa.

Pennsylvania Threshermen and 3
Farmers Mutual Insurance Company,f
325 - 333 South 1:8%h street e o

on February 10, 1961, WILLIAM HO?ETER, JR., i
Pereonnel Manager, advised the files of his office. reflect T
that THOMAS D'ALESANDRO was with the D'Alesandro - Mccullough-“
Agency, Baltimore, Md., which Handled work for that company -
under the American Agency System prior to 1950.  He stated.
‘he had no further record concerning D’ALESANDRO, and had no K
record of any- complaints conéerning the agency.u He suggested‘

that contact be made with RALPH THOMPSON, the Branch: Manager B

-of Pennsylvania Threshermen and Farmers. Mutual Ihsurance i .
Company 1n the Snow Building, 317 Calvert Street, Baltimore,
" Md,, who was in the same bullding with the D'Alesandro -
McCullough Agency and possibly has records of the exact:
dates that that agency represented thelr company and would
probably know D'ALESANDRO personally.. o

-



FD-36 {Rev. 12-12-58)

Transmit the following in PLATN TEXT

Vig

7

4 4

‘1.1.?‘_ FBI

Date: 2/10/61

{Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL REGULAR MAIL
{Priority or Method of Mailing }
_____________________________________________ Fve sy
TO: DIRECTOR, FRBI
FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE {161-110)
SUBJECT: THOMAS D'AIESANDRO, JR,
SPI

Re Philadelphia teletype, 2/10/61.
RALPH THOMPSON, Manager, Perma. T and F MutuallInsurance Co.,
Baltimore, Maryland, interviewed instant date by SA THOMAS
G, RYAN, advised he had dealings with appointee's deceased
partner in insurance business. No dealings with appointee
and has no information re appointee. Dealings with appointee's
firm satisfactory. Baltimore report dictated and this informa-
tion not being included in Baltimore report.

i

{_ 3.~ Bureau @
1l - Baltimore *
TGR:4f1 2
(%) |

Vi

Approved: K / Sent M Per

Eipecial Agent in Charge



Reyport Fom

FD-263 (5’-32-5.5}: ' | . | . | .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Roporting Cifice Gifica of Origin Pate Investigutive Period
WASHINGTON FIELD BUREAU { 2/10/61 2/7/61-2/10/61
TITLE OF CASE . : Hapoart made by Typed By:
. MAURICE G. AUSTIN pat
0 ' CHARACTER OF CASE

THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.
SPI

EXRPEIX
REFERENCES
Bureau teletype dated 2/6/61.
Baltimore teletypesdated 2/7/61 and 2/8/61.
New Haven teletype dated 2/10/61.
- P o
LEADS
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE .
AT WASHINGTON, D,. C,
%
o j?;f,4f Will report results of agency check Secret Service when
_} - received, and interview of LARRY CHRISTIANSON and Senator
Z BUTLER when received, 3
Approved /ZJL{_,(/’ I) f)VJ_ S;;:ﬁg;:;::n! Do not write In sprces below
Copies meda: / '/ N / .‘ "
' P ) -
kﬁ*Bureau NOT RECORDED .,
1-Washington Field (161-181) 11 APR 26 1881
: f”ﬁ
e ,}C;? ,A? ' .
L : f {/"}L‘ ; ._.____L_\
COVER PAGE q

Property of TB! - This report is loonad fo you by the FBI, and meither §t mor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to whichk loaned.

% U. 8. GOVERNMENT FRINTING OFFICE: 1958 o—3Fd44750



" Fﬂ-eo:{xisv._'s.-_e;isﬁ)" '
<" w0ty L UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
: .. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
o Copyfo:_ ._
g““ “ WAURICE G. AUSTIN Gl llvol, Offies washington; Dy @,
oo 2/10/61 L g e T RN :
. FleIdOff:ceFlleNo ' 161—181 i Do .'-BUreauF.iIeNo.: sl
T THOMAS n ALESANDRO JR
Gharase SPECIAL INQUIRY
Sympms TS o ' s E ™
Education eatisfactory.j Employment satzsfacta « No local .
olice record re appointee, spouse, , . bb
i - CSC, Passport, no record re appointee, BCUA record . b7¢
. rellects one D'ALESANDRO, THOMAS, (Hoxn,), American Committee _
'_for Protection of Foreien -Born-Soonsor. Attendance of
, " o - P F:_H
: ,iDETAILS ﬁT WASHINGTON D C, o : )
: - On February. 7 1961 . beé
White House Office, advised SA PAUL E, ERTZINGER there was bo - °7¢
additional information regardlng the appointee. ; e BEES OO
. EDUCATION . | 3 T oaws
T On February 9, 1961, h ' zgc
Registrar s Office, advised SA

-of the Registrar s Office show an honorary degree of Doctor of .
Science was presented to THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, Mayor of the City of
Baltzmore, on June 9, 1951 by the University of Maryland

EMPLOYMENT

' It is to be noted the Blographic Dzrectory of the _
American Congress from- 1774 to 1949, reflects the appointee served

in Congreee from January 3 1939 to May 16 1947

pe

Thls doeument contams neither recommendatwns nor conc]u.smns of he ‘FBIL It in the property of the FBI awi 1 Ionned f.o your sgency :.t and
) ) . ] contenta are: not to be dlstnbuted outside your sgenw 3



©.  WFO _16_1-‘1'81—_ .‘__:'_

L The following 1nvestigation was conducted by SA CONRAD '
L TRAHERN on February 10 1961 o

Senator JAMES GLEHN BEALL Maryland advised he has ;
' Known the appointee for. the past 25 years and seérved in the State
Legislature with "the- appointee for ten years and also served in.
‘the United States House. of Representatives with the appointee from
January 3, 1939, to-May 16, 1947. He stated the appointee then

ran for the Office of Mayor .0f Baltimore, Maryland, He stated.
he has known the appointee socially and personally for the past
25 years and he commented favorably regarding the appointee's
character, assoclates, reputation, and loyalty. He recommended

. the .appointee for a’ posit1on of trust and confidence. He further
-.stated the appolntee is a capable and efficient person.

: S Mrs, CATHRYN B. WOLFE, Administratlve Assistant to '
Senator BEALL, advised she has known the appointee personally and
politically from 1939 to 1947, while he served at the United
States House of Representatives and has also known him since
that time. She commented favorably regarding his character,.
associates, reputation, and loyalty, and she recomménded the
appointee for a position of trust and confidence.

- MARY E WALDRON, Personal Secretary to Senator BEALL
advised she has known the appointee both politically and personally'
since 1939, and she recommended the appointee for a position of -
trust anddconfidence. She commented favorably regarding the-
appointee's character, associates, repUtation,'and loyalty.-

United States Representative RICHARD E, LANKFORD
Maryland advised he has known the appointee since 1946 when
they served together in Congress and has known him politically
. and personally since that time, He commented favorably regarding
the appointee's character, associates, reputation, and loyalty,
and he recommended the appointee for a position of trust and
confidence. : ,

: United States Representative CLARENCE. CANNON, Missouri,
_'and Chairman of the Appropriations Committee, United House of ;

Representatives, advised he served in Congress with the appointee
from 1939 to 1947, and has known the appointee since that time
politically and personally. He stated the appointee is a very =
capable and dependable person and he commenied favorably regarding
the appointee'’s character, associates, reputation, and loyalty.
He recommended the appointee for a position of trust and confidence.



WFO 161-181 TR '7;'Efif.f5¥"

United States. Representative DANIEL J FLOOD Pennsylvania,:;
advised he served in Congress with the -appointee from 1939 gy *
1947, and has known him since th&t time personally. He commented
favorably regarding -the appointee's: character, associates, -
reputation, and loyalty, and he recommended the appointee ior -
-position of trnst and confidence.' _ .

. : ; United States Representative WILBUR D, MILLS, Arkansas,.
Chairman of the Ways and Means Committee advised he served in -
Congress with the appointee from 1939 to.1947, and has koown the
appointee since that time, He commented favorably regarding

the. dappointee's character, associates, reputation, and loyalty,
and he recommended the appointee for a position of- trust and
confidence. -

; Unlted States Representative JOHN TABUR New York
advised he gerved in the United Stateés House of Representatives
with the appointee from 1939, to 1947, and has had no contact
with the appointee since that time, . He-commented favorably
regarding the appointee’'s character, associates, reputation, and
loyalty, ‘and he recommended the appointee for =a position of trust
”and confidence,"

CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES

o ‘On January 8, 1961, IC |caused a - be
- search to be made of the files of the Credit Bureau, Incorporated, b7
. regarding the appointee, his spouse, ANNUNCIATA M, LOMBARDI
D'ALESANDRO, and [

and no record wa@‘Ioﬁateu. o TR :

' On February 9, 1961, SE |searched . b6

the files of the Metropolitan Police Department regarding the: ., . . b7c
appointee, his spouse, an and no
record was located. It is at a an indefinite.

nunber of unidentified records are out of file and not available
for review, : _

On February 8, 1961, 1c] ' |searchéd the b6

'files of the Unij Park Police regarding the appointee, P7C
his spouse, and 'and no record was
located. - S . wmrf b B - _

MISCELLANEOUS A | _
. On February 8 1961 IC[ ]caused g search to be - b6

' made of the files of the Investigations Division, Civil Service',' - b7C

-‘Commission, regarding the appointee, and no record was 1ocated

o 3 "



wroflel;lél}gialc )

On February 9 1961, . SEI — ]caﬁeed'a e R S
search to be made of the Passport Office, Department of. State,-
regardlng the appointee and no record was located. T

' On Fébruary 9, 1961 1c [ | searched the "
.f11es of the House Commlttee on Un-American Activities regarding
the appointee and the General Indices o0f the House Committee on
Un-American Activities reflect one D'ALESANDRO, THOMAS, (Hon.),
American Committee for Protection.of Foreign Born—Sponsor, %

taken from the leaflet Sixth National Conference, Cleveland, -

Ohio, May 9 and 10, 1942, page 4, Member House of Representatlves.

It 1e to be noted the American Commlttee for : X
Protection of Foreign Born has been clted under - .
~ the prov1sions of Executive Order 10450.-;_ &

©on. January 0, . tei ILA ‘ —— -
advised SA [

-;_:4*-_”

b8
" p7C

f ol
b7C

f ol
b7C
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i
Date: 2/13/61 }
Transmit the following in i
{Type in plain text or code) :
Vie _ AIRTEL i
fPriority or Method of Mailing) i
________________________________________________ G R S S
{5 DIRECTOR, FBI d
FROM: SAC, WFO (161-181)
THOMASC%’ALES£NDRO, Jr.
SPI

standing.

P

@Bure au

HEWFO
MGA:dfwW
(3)

ATRTEL

e

=
F s -
,/? lﬁ _‘,‘?-l// !_."""

end trustworthy person.

ReWF0 pending report of 2/10/61.

o On 2/13/61, U. S. Senator JOHN MARSHALL RUTLER,
+ + Maryland, advised SA CONRAD L, TRAHERN he has known appointee
- for 20 years, primarily politically.
.. re appointee!s character, loyalty, associates and reputation.

He stated the sasppointee is & capable, dependable

He further advised he Would hesitate
to recommend the appointee ungualifiedly untll he
the position for which the appointee 1is being con31dered.

Interview of CHRISTIANSCN and Secret Service out-

He commented favorably

ﬁt“/) /;«w

Approved:

Sent M

Spec

};{%ﬂ\gent in Charge

Per




FEDZRAL EUNENY OF RVESTIaATION

Y. 5. BERADTIENT Of JUINICE

CORMEMCATIONS SECTH)

L
-
™

; -m{;« i Saot
TELEI‘YPB
URGENT 2=13<61 11-11 AM CRR

TO DIREC}OR, FBI

FROM AC BALTIMORE /161-3110/ (P

THOMA D ~ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. RE WFO TEL FEBRUARY TEN LAST‘

CONCRESSMAN SAMUEL N. FRIEDEL, SEVENTH MARYLAND CONGRESSIONALT

iT Mr.
| M.
| Mr,
Yy Mr.
& Mr,
| Mr,
3 Mr,
Mr.
Me.

<©

F

Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
Mr,

DISTRICT, INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE BY SA THOMAS G. RYAN. MR.

FRIEDEL SAYS HE HAS KNOWN APPOINTEE FOR SOME THIRTY YEARS

AND FOR THE PAST TWENTY YEARS HAS BEEN CLOSELY ASSOCIATED

WITH APPOINTEE., STATES APPOINTEE COMPILED AN EXCELLENT

RECORD IN THE MARYLAND LEGISLATURE, THE BALTIMORE CITY COUNCIL,

THE CONGRESS OF THE U,

S. AND AS MAYOR OF BALTIMORE, ADVISES

APPOINTEE HAS A XEEN MIND AND IS AN OUTSTANDING ADMINISTRATOR

AND CAN HANDLE WITH GOOD JUDGMENT AND TACT POSITIONS OF THE

UTMOST IMPORTANCE. ADVISES APPOINTEE IS SELF MADE AND NOT A

WEALTHY MAN AND IS AN HONEST AND UPRIGHT PERSON WHO HAS ALWAYS

Toluson
Mohr...____
Parsong
Belmont____
Callahan.___
Conrad ._ _
Dalirach ..
Mialonz

Ml‘GDEI’E_. .

Tiotior .

Evans.

W.C.Sulliva: |
Telo. Room.__, !

PLACED THE GOOD OF THE PEOPLE FIRST IN HIS DECISIONS AS A PUBLIC

OFFICIAL, RECOMMENDS APPOiNTEE WITHOUT QUALIFICATIONS,

BUREAU

i

i
7

;
NOTE WFO TEL SETS OUT ADDITIONAL INTERVIEWS., BALTIMORE REPORT _éﬁ“

FEBRUARY TEN LAST REFLECTS SOME OF THESE INTERVIEWS HAVE BEEN

CONDUCTED., IT IS BELIEVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER COF CONTACTS

xffﬁ?HAUE BEEN MADE IN THIS INQUIRY AND NO ADUITION&L

(Gl E L
WILL BE CONDUCTED AND NO REPORT WILL BE S MITTE

END AND ACK PLS
11-14 AM OK FBI WA JS
TU DISCM

NOT RECORDED
19 APR 26 1861

T

52:5 RVIEWS
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Re' 4 Form

> M5 12-55) - ’ . I‘(«ﬂ;
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Cffce Office of Crigin Dats Investigative Period
PITTSBURGH BUREAU 2/13/61 2/9-10/61
TITLE OF CASE Report made by Typed By:
gﬁ- __KENNETH N, DELANOY mz
THOMAS D'ALESANDRC, JR. CHARACTER OF CASE

SPECTAL INQUIRY

Synw :
REFERENCES

Baltimore teletype to Bureau, Boston, Cleveland, Philadelphila,
New Haven, New York and Pittsburgh, 2/9/61.

Pittsburgh teletype %o Bureau and Baltimore, 2/10/61.
« RUC =~

Approved M SpI:d{;I} ::3:“ - Do not write In spaces bolow

Coples made: 4 W(/ | 1 — |
< Bureau {(AM SD) ’é[ 2?7 ol /%3

1

.

< RECORDED
. FEB 14 195'_‘

: : :g__
& R,
e D - r me’_ e

1 - Pittsburgh (161-27)

Property of FBI - This report is loaned to you by the FBL gad neither it nor ity contenls are 1o ke diskibuted ocutside the agency to which ‘i;uned.

. W U. 6. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1988 O0-—344750
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FID-204 (Rev. 3-3-60)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report o  KENNETH N, DELANOY Offic:  Pittsburgh
Date: 2 / 1 3 / 6 1

Field Office File No:  Pittsburgh 161-27 Bureau File No.:

Title: THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR,

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

Keystone Mutual Casualty Company liquidated 6/26/47 and
no record maintained of agency status of appointee.
ARTEMAS C, LESLIE, Attorney, Pittsbufgh, Pa., formerly
insurance commissioner of Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
advises he has met appointee on several occasions and

knows him to have a good reputation in the insurance
field. :

- RUC =

This document containe neither r dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your sgeney; it and
jta contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. PG 161-27
- DETAILS:
" | EMPLOYMENT

- On February 10, 1961, Mr. W, G. MC MORRAN, Manager, Finance
Division, Better Business Bureau of Pittsburgh, Inc.,
~ Chamber of Commerce Building, 411 Seventh Avenue, Pittsburgh, .
Pa., advised that records of his office reflec¢t the Keystone 1-,_1'
" Mutual Casualty ‘Company of Pittsburgh, a company which _ g
- formerly operated in 26 states, was liquldated through a . b w
_court order in 1947 due to false statements filed by officials o
of the company and all records of the company were turned, N
over to the insurance commissloner of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. Mr. MC MORRAN related his records do not 1ist
any of the agencies of the Keyatone Mutual Casualty Company .
' _and he is sure that no agencies were involved in the criminal :
- actlon in view of the fact that the false reports were filed in o
. the State of Pennsylvania, and there was no record of any . :,
complaint from any of the other 25 states in which the -~ = .
company operated. MC MORRAN added that a review of his files of
- the Keystone Mutual Casualty Company of Pittsburgh failed L
- Lo, reflect any record of the appointee. ' y

on February 10, 1961, ARTEMAS C, LESLIE, Attorney, 305 Park .
Bullding, 355 Fifth Avenue, Pitisburgh, advised he was formerly
the insurance commissioner of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla .
and that the Keystone Mutual Casualty Company ceased operation of
business on June 26, 1947, due to the fact that reserves as stated.
by the officers were not sufficlent to meet the legal reguire-
ment in the State of Pennsylvania. -LESLIE advised that as .

of Deceriber 31, 1946, Keystone Mutual Casualty Company had :
“approximately 1000 agents operating in 26 states in which the
company was authorized to do business. LESLIE stated that

it 1is a requirement of the law that an insurance company .

file a statement each year in each of the states in which, they
-do-business and the reason for the liquidation of the ¢ompany

-in Pennsylvania was that false: reserves ‘had been claimed by

the officers 1n Pennsylvania.. ; :



 --PG'161-27_yf

LESLIE advised ‘that the appointee acting as an insurance
: agent for the Keystone Mutual Casualty Company would
. have been licensed in the State of Maryland and any E
complaint filed against him would .be filed at the 1naurance
'~ department for the State of Mamland, Baltimore 1, Md.,
and no complaint would be filed in the State of
" Pennsylvania in view of the fact the agent would not be
“operating in the State of Pennsylvania. LESLIE said that
following full adjudication of the .dissolution of the
Keystone Mutual Casualty Company in 1952 personnel records

" were destroyed and only records of assets, liabilities and

statements would have been maintained. LESLIE said the

. agency status of the appointee with Keystone Mutual Casualty
Company would be maintained at the insurance department

for the state of Maryland in view of his licensing thhough
that departmsht , :

LESLIE added he has met the appointee on several occaslons,
growing out of his insurance work, since it is necessary
for him to attend conventions and meetings relating to the
insurance business, He stated the appointee is known to
have a good reputation in the insurance field and he knows
nothing derogatory concerning him,

T..3,-&...-



" Repart Form
FD-263 {5-12-55}

R ® '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Beporting Office O:‘i-ice of Origin Date Investigative Period - f
CLEVELAND BUREAU 2/13/61 2/10/61 »
TTILE OF CASE Report made by : | Typed By:
SA | | hs be
THOMAS D' ALESANDRO, Jr. e b7C

SPECIAL INQUIRY

XIRDEAEK
REFERENCES
Baltimore teletype, 2/9/61.
Cleveland teletype to the Bureau, 2/10/61.
- RUC -
\ ﬂ,:? o -

/ ¢ e
| &
: s A :

Approved / Z ﬁ_ ﬁM‘ Co 5‘;:““! Ageut Do not wrlte in spaces below
Coples madet 3 i
(} i Bureau {AM) /é/_ 277 ’$4

1 - Cleveland (§-38)

T — CEr—T—

'NOT RECORDED
15 FEB 15 1961

- A% -
Cover~ Page

This report iz loemed to you by the FBI, qnd melther it mor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to whick Iloamed.

Proparty of FBI -

¥ U. 6. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1886 0—344780
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" Repott ok

Date:

'hddomurhru

) _Tltle.

.. Choracters

- Synopsis

DETAILS:

uniflb STATES DEPARTMENT OF sl
FEDERAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

sa[ . Offics . CLEVELAND, OHIO
- February I3, IU6I : o

161 38 e Bureau File No.:
THOMAS D‘AIESANDRO J’r. -

SPECIAL INQUIRY

‘The D!Alesandro- McCullough Insurance Agency, ‘Baltimore, Md4d., -

of which appointee was-a member, were agents for Shelby Mutual
Insurance Co., Shelby, Ohio, 19&2 45, at which time they were

- cancelled. Reason for cancellatlon unlnown. No derogatory

information on file. card.
_ -'RUC i

AT SHELBY OHIO

PAUL DUBUC Agency Superintendent Shelby- Mutual
Insurance Company, Shelby, Ohlo, advised on February 10, 1961,
hls company formerly was known a8 The Shelby Mutual Plate Glass
and Casualty Company. The D!Alesandro-MeCullough Inswurance
Agency, 1315 guilford Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, was carrled
as an agency for Shelby Mutual from 1942 through 1945, at which

- time they were cancelled as agents.  Prlncipals in this firm

were ldentified ag ROBERT J. MC CULLOUGH, 504 East 39th Street,
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, Jr., 245 Ablemarle Street, and ERNEST J,
BAUER, 2270 Park Hill Avenue, 2all of Baltimore, Maryland.
Shelby Mutual has destroyed all records in regard to the

above belng an agenc¢y for them and have only a card which
reflects the above information. No reason 1s glven thereon
for cancellation; however, DUBUC surmised 1t could have been
because of insufficient business from the firm. No derogatory

’ Thig decument contains neither recom lations nor conchasl of the FBL It ia the property of the FBI and is {oaned to your ng'ency it snd

its contents are not to be diatributed outaide your pgency.

f ol
b7C



-ﬂdata was recorded on'the card and 1nqu1ry of other employees

' * by DUBUC ‘was  made with .negative results as to developing

information regarding the firm or reason for cancellation.
-,Thia firm 13 not presently an a.gent for Shelby Mutual. |
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

. TVORE

Office of Origin

BUREAU

Ml°2/3.o/61

Investigative Period !1
’

TITLE OF CASE

THOMAéjD'ALESANDRO, JR.

2/7 —10/6
Report made by o
THOMAS G. RYAN

Typed By:
awe

CHARACTER OF CASE

SPI

Aoty
N

s

i

/-\ ¥ s -’

REFERENCES:

Bureau teletype to Baltimore, 2/6/61.
Baltimore teletypes to the Director, 2/7/6%.
Bureau teletype to Baltimore, 2/7/61.
Baltimore teletypes to Director, 2/8/61.
Baltimore teletypes to Director, 2/9/61.
Washington Fleld teletype to Director, 2/9/61.

- RUC

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

The report of SA JAMES T, MAGHER dated 9/24/44 at

Baltimore, Maryland, in the case entitled "INTERNATIONAL WORKERS

ORDER, BALTIMORE FIELD DIVISION, IS - C"

(100-428-65) on Page

14 reflects that Representative THOMAS D'ALESANDRO spoke at a
plcenic sponsored Jointly by two Itallian Lodges of the
Garibaldi American Fraternal Society of the International

Worke§s Order, on August 27, 1G44.

Representative D'ALESANDRO

hpfmwad

(i1

In Charge

Bpedial Agent

Do not write in spaces below

Coplos madet

1 ~ Baltimore {161-110)

16/~

277136

Rp i SSUORDETT
4 FEB 18 196!

¥T U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFIGE) 1908 0—344750

This repart 1s loaned to you by tha FBI, and neither it nor its contents cxe to be dighributed outside the agency to which locned.
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s his taik asked that the people stop grumbling about ..
“rationing and get'behind the war effort in order to get the
.. war over at the. earliest possible moment

The foregoing information has not been 1ncluded
in attached report because.- ‘original source of this Informa-
tion could not be definitely determined. From review of

report containing the' information 1ﬁ_mind_anneaz_that_the_;;1 i
i%fOf?ftion was furnished by either Jo

Review 0f Baltimore filles falled to locate.any’

original reports on this matter,_?renared_hxleitrer.gf hhgse“- ;
informants. . Memoranda located at and

reflecting these informants furnished information. concerning
the picnic held on 8/27/4%4 do not mention Representative,
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO as a speaker at this affair o 7

I

Careful consideration has been given to each souree'

“concealed and "I" symbols were utilized only in- those
1nstances where the sources must be concealed

- INFORMANTS: |
- Informant - L o, m B L;oca.tion .
o ;T;“t—ﬁ—— . Eow g, . L
BA T—2 -

: ' The source utilized to characterize the Baltimore
_Council of Amerioan-Soviet Friendship isl | %

The firet gource utilized to characterize the’ White

Collar and Professional Council of Marvland is| |
; the second source is |';' =

/,'

; Baltimore Confidential Informants contacted dnring -
the current investigation are: _ s e .

Informant = ' Date - L .‘&gent _ ’
2/7/61 - - . TONALD M. HOLLAND
2/‘?/61 S DONALD M. HOLLAND. .
| ROBERT C., NORTON.
.*2/8/61 E ROBERT C. NORTON-
. 2/8/61" .. _ ° . ROBERT C, NORTON
s -2/9/61 - . DONALD 'L, MILLER
L 2T/BL DONALD L. MILLER
- B = '

. COVER PAGE

b7D

b7D

b7D

b7D

b7D
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BA 161-110
- ' 'bjc

Front organizations file reviews conducted by SAS
|and FRANCIS J. WALSH. :

i Information set out -under c&ption'"Miscellaneous
Informa#ion" file checks-aeﬁsaut-by SAs THOMAS LEACH,,JH.
and J. STANLEY ROTZ - g

‘_ c* ; o
COVER PAGE
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*- 3 5 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JgTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: SA THOMAS G. RYAN /awe Offic: Baltimore, Maryland
Date: 2/10/61 ;

Field Office File No: ~ 161-110 Bureay Fite No.:

Titte: THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.

Character: " SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

Appointee born Baltimore, Marvland. 8/1/03. Has wife ] I bE

| p7C

| Parents deceased. Attended SbL. Leo's Parish
3chool and Calvert Buslness College, Baltimore, Maryland, dates
unknown. Has been in insurance business, Baltimore,
Maryland, either as employee, partner or owner gince 1917.
In Maryland House of Delegates 1926-34. Served as Deputy
Collector, Internal Revenue, Department of Internal Revenue,
1934, 1In Baltimore City Council 1935-38. 1In Congress of U.S.
as Representative, Third Maryland District, 1938-47. Served
as Mayor, City of Baltimore, 1947 to 5/21/59. Appointee's son,
FRANKI.IN R. D'ALESANDRO, arrested Baltimore, Maryland, on
rape charge 8/5/53. Adjudged not gullty on charge 11/5/53. Same
son adjudged not guilty of perjury 5/21/54, which charge grew
out of rape hearings. No Police Department record on appointee
or other immediate relatives. Credit satisfactory on

- appointee and wife, and other relatives where located.

- ROC -
DETATLS: AT BALTTMORE, MARYLAND
Birth Data

s On February 8, 1961, Fr. FLAVIAN BONIFAZI, Pastor,
3t. Leo's Church, 227 South Exeter 3treet, sald church.
records reflect appointee was born in Baltimore, Maryland,
on August 1, 1903.

This document econtsins neither recommendations nor eonclugions of the FHI. It f8 the property of the FBI and is lonned to your deéncy: it &nd
its contents are not to be distributed outside your: soency.
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Familz

- RICHARD A, LIDINSI{Y Room 635, U. s: Post Office
,Building, Administrative Assistant to Honorable EDWARD A, 5
GARMATZ, Representative, Third Maryland Congressional District,_

who was Executive ‘Sec¢retary to appointee from November,

1946, until May, 1959, advised appointee's family: consists_of
~the following1

i bé
vfﬁﬁ/” ' p7C

1. Appointee . THOMAS)SD'ALESANDRO, TR il At
. N - ' 2&5 Albemarle Streetxgo ] _fz{}; o B
\£ 7 “,ﬂ.--"

' R Y R g.'v' S AR s
2. Wifer . ANNURCTATA\D ALESANDRO, a Nancy\ o
L - .. 245 Albemar{e Street, piii- RE o gmna
3.  Sen . .- HECTORND'ALESANDRO © <8 - g ;
_ ' b ' . 2}45 Albamarle Street iF T \-z_." L Eegier AL
4. sen . . JOSEPH_}D'ALESANDRO o gfgfuss
o ; - ~_. 245 AlBemarle Streetg SIT s N M

TS0 ERANKLID B Re0TF T N\ D I 7 oTo 7ol T
lﬁ,&?w pogse: 17 FRANKLIN R\D'ALESANDRD 0 L oF = T-iq3z I
/]}‘ﬁ&ﬁ"‘»nu‘f"*f : o ‘uo - aon ‘Bood | I
K EP«M’{‘L{”\ i psg, 67 AT L“\ .5 7I_E.-Ld.d_~._q
9.
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--.‘!;

-3 1B, '31stéfkfﬁg:-:*7 " MARY CARDEGNA - ;
' T Y (Husband" --FRANK) g >
o : o« 903 . Eastern Avenue i
11. Sister - JESSE GRANESE.
¥ ' . : "~ (Husband - CARMINE)
r '-_314 Albemarle Street
12, Brother . . ANTHONY D'ALESANDRO

.{Wife .~ AMELIA}
"3422 Juneway

: _ Mr LIDINSKY advised that the‘[ppointee 8 parents
are deceased o _ ity : _

| B determined
' Credit Bureau of Baltimore,
ere was no credlﬁ 1nformation on f1le with

. £hrough
- Inc., tha

that agency for appointee's song, HEQTOR, JOSEPH.and FRANKLIN

t'l

| sa1d Credit

ctory- on

[or CARMINE GRANESE (JESSE] . | I

[annnintee_and_hia_wife

| _ [Fs oo T 3 ="
| on February 8, 1961 | |adviaed SE

* [:::::::]that there was no record in the files ol the Police
+ Department fr any of the above with the exception: of FRANKLIN

R. D'ALESANDRO, appointeé’s son, date .of birth March 7, 1933,
[f%fiﬁms arrested August: 5, 1953, on a rape complaint. Mrs.

said Poliee Department records further reflect appointee s_

gon was adjudged not guilty on the above charge November 5y
1953.. I . -

h\

b6
pC

bé
b7C

fe1
b7C
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' TGR:epd.

. EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

 Wherever possible, exact dates in regard to the apPOintee E

| The "Baltimore Sun“'”

i

holding of various positions were sought out and reported, In
those instances where these dates were unobtainable, the next

- best source ms utilized

Sue of May 11, 1947, in an
related that "As a‘boy,_

further relates appointee studied at ‘a business school and got
2 job one summer thirty years ago (1917) as an office boy in

the insurance firm that is now Poor, Bowen, Bartlett and Kennedy,

and remainded. with this firm until January 1; 1941, when he and
ROBERT J. MC. CULLOUGH opened Hheir own agency. ' - The news item
stateg the appointee's first employers 1n the insurance fileld
made D'ALESANDRO a broker and eolicitor ag soon as they ad judged
him old enough _ o W

‘A Dun and Bradstreet report, dated September 2, 1959, relates

the partnership of D'Alesandro and M&Gullough Insurance Agency
did business in Baltimore, Maryland, until it dissolved in April,
1956, The same report states in April, 1056, the appointee
opened his own ingurance business at 210 East Redwood Street,

and does business under the name of Thomas D'Alepandro & Son,
although the appointee 1s the sole owner of the business. The
report stated is employed by the
firm., ~Dun and Bradstreet advised they were unable to make an

accurate estimate of net worth of -D'ALESANDRO, but state appointee

1s known to have been in receipt of fairly good income for some
years from his positlon as Mayor of Baltimore and his insurance
business. The current Baltimore telephone directory lists
D'Alesandro & Son doing business at 210 East Redwood  Street.
Subsequent interviews s&t out in this report confirm appointeeis
conbinued affiliation with insuranee businees 1n the City of
Baltimore, - , . :

. An article in the magazine section of “The Sunbar ers', Baltimore,

July 26, 1953, as reviewed by IC on February 8,
1961, refiects in an interview, the appointee advised during his
early childhood, he had worked at the Union Box Factory, Van
Ii1ll's on Granby Street, and at the Todd Canning House. A review

of current Baltimore City and Baltimore County telephone and other
directories failed to reflect a listing of these firms as presently

in business in the City or Baltimore County.

L e e
Y

age ﬁn
=R

e

s¢C ool of . 8t. leo's.," The article

 bsé

b7C
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"RIOHARD A LIDINSKY, mentioned previously, adviaed on February _
8, 1961, appointee attended Calvert Business College in his =~ .
youth, but review of current city and county directories failed:
to reflect a 1isting of this achool as presently in existence.

- On Febmary 8, 1961, Mrs. R MeMILLEN Secretary, Baltimore b o
© City Council, advised :SH that records of that. b6
office reflect the_following InTormation cencerning appointee ﬁ b7C

jiEleeted to ‘Maryland House of Deleg ates

\1926 and 1930‘

\ _ - for four-year terms ending &n A934,
1934:f”ffif??kf}fTVGeneral Deputy Collector, Department of
o ff'?.:J;‘];;aInternal Revenue .
1'1935'H ¢ MR ~ _Elected to Baltimore, 01ty Council for
Loy et B ou _four-year term 5 )
1938 .~ Elected to Congress of Uhited States,
s . .3rd Congressional District (five two
. :  -year terms until 1948) :;-'
k Mhy,Qo;-igﬁ? {f-; _Sworn in as Mayor of Baltimore, ﬁe elected
{ ' ) j-lin 1951 and 1955 _‘- _ oy
\ May 21, 1959 n.Left Office of Mayor - end of term.-
On February 8, 1961, Mrs ELIZABETH LAWSON, : _rvice Commiss-
lon of- Baltimere, 107 City Hall, advised SA that records bé
of that office fail to reflect any employment for appointee as b7¢

a classified employee. Mrs, LAWSON stated recerds of elective
~offices are maintained by the City Council.

On February 8 1961 & review of the recerde of the Maryland State
ce Department, State Office Building, Baltimore, by SA
- reflected the records of thils department date from 1942 b6
. € present time. The 1942 record indicates appointee was - b7cC
a licensed insurance broker for that year and for an unknown
length of time prior tc that, The record also indicates he had
been an.insurance. agent prior to 1942. Appointee has maintained
his status as an insurance broker since that time and in 1959,
he obtalned a 11fet1me license, :

" On February 8, 1961, Mr, W ‘E. DACKSON, Supervisor, LieTfff:i::] b6
Bureeu, Maryland State Insurance Department, advised SA b7C

Y
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~-he has. known of appointee for over thirty-five years. He recalled

-appointee had originally started work as an office boy -for Poor
and Alexander Company, back around 1920 and had worked his way up
to a position as Solicitor. 'Appointee was also a meniber of the
- Maryland House of Delegates in 1926 and Mr. DACKSON.has followed
appolntee's political career sirice that time, He 'said appointee .
~had bheen a very hard worker and had achleved many benefits for
the peopie he_represented in office. Although appointee has

béen the target of mapy accusations in the press, Mr. DACKSON .
“Thotight appolintee's political opponents were. -responsible for many
of _the statements. He belleved appointeets terms in office had
been generally good and if appointee were to run for office in

- Baltimore, Mr, DACKSON believed appointee would win.-

. Mr, DACKSON stated appointee had not been active in the insurance
‘1 business during the time he was in Congress and May¢wrrof Baltimore
. City. The business during that time, was operated by appcintee's
" partner, a ROBERT J. MC CULLOUGH., After the appointee was de-
feated in the 1959 primary election for Mayor of Baltimore City
by J. HAROLD GRADY regent Mayor, he returned to the insurance _
business| iMr DACKSON commented he did not know how b6
actlive appolntee was in insurance business at this time. _ b7C

Mr. DACKSON stated that appointee's association with Mr MC CULLOUGH

commenced in 1940 and terminated in 1956, Mr. D'ALESANDRO con-

tinued the business after that date bperating
. the business while appointee was Mayor of Beltimore..'ﬁ' _ .

Mr. DACKSON stated appointee's surety bond was with Employers' .
Liability Assurance, Ltd. He sald he would recommend appointee
for a position of trust and confidence.

r&uLithua 8,.1961, | b6
M?ryland State Department ol Insurance, advise b7cC
h d agains

that he had no record of any complaints file
the appointee, and he personally could recall no complaints dur-~
ing the past five years. pointed out that appointee
was an agent for several insurance companles and if any complaints
- were recorded, they would: have been placed in the file of the
insurance company.,'

issioner,. Maryland State Department of Insurance, adviged SA b7C
appointee has been selling insurance in Maryland since about
No records are maintained of licensed agents prior to 1942 and for

On February 8, 1961, Mr JOHN H. COPPAGE, Deputy Insurance CT:;;%::] bé
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this reason, Mr COPPAGE wa; unsble to determine the exact: date

" appointee started.selling insurance in Maryland, In 1930,
appointee was employed by Poor, Bowen, Bartlett and. Kennedy, - Ine,,
Insurance Brokers, as a Solicitor. Prior to that time, -appointee
‘had been employed in the office fcr several years as a clerk,

'COPPAGE noted appointee had remained with this Pirm selling
1nsurance untll he was elécted to Congress in 1938. Appointee
formed a partnership with ROBERT J, MC CULLOUGH in 1940 and this '
business continued until 1956, when it was dissolved. Thereafter,
appointee_took in| land continued the insurance . b
business,| [operating the business while the appointee.  b7C

was Mayor oI Haltimore, He als0 noted that ROBERT J. MC CULLOUGH]
1s now deceased, - . - , _ ;

Mr. COPPAGE pointEd out'that appointee was not very active in the
insurance field from 1938 to 1959, because of his election to -
office during the period. He was content to allow his partner to
operate the business during these years., After his.defeat in the
primary election in Baltimore Clty for Democratic nomination,
appointee renewed hls insurance license and now has a lifetime
-I'1icense to sell insurance. -Mr. COPPAGE noted appointeé is
i an extremely active man in politics, having started in the House
. i of Delegates in 1926, and serving successively in the Baltimore
++ Clty Council, Congress of the United States and as Mayor of Balti-
5! more. In 1958 appoihtee was defeated in the General Election
{'; for United States Senator by the present Unlted States Senator
« ; J, GLENN BELL, This was the f{irst defeat in over thirty years -
{ for the appointee 1n any election, :

;‘\\ During his tenure as Mayor of Baltimore, M., COPPAGE recalled
appointee was subject to criticism and accused of many dealings,
\but Mr. COPPAGE believed this to be the voice of the political

~ -opposition and stated that appointee is still very active and

" popular in the political scene in Maryland. :

upon appointee, considered him to be a loyal American, and he
. recommended him for a position of trust and confidence, He said
\ * he could not recall any complaints belng filed -concerning. appointee 5
insurance business.

‘ \ Mr., COPPAGE sald he knew nothing which would refléct unfavorably

On February 8, 1961, Mr. WALTER E. BEUCHELT, Special'hgs stant
on Legislation to the Mayor, 217 City Hall, advised SA| [ he

bé
b7C
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had served continucusly in the Mayor's Office since 1920.  Mr.

.BEUCHELT first became acquainted with appointee in 1926 when

appolntee was elécted to the Maryland House of Delegateés. 1In

his position. as ‘Special Assistant on Legislation, Mr. BEUCHELT

had occasion to contact members of the Legislature. In 1928,

. Mr, BEUCHELT recelved an interim-appointment to the House of ..

Delegates and he traveled to Annapolis and back daily with . . -

. appointee. Hls seat was close to appointee's and he became &
" good friend of appointee, even though both were from different
© political parties,. : . _ iy

Mr, BEUCHELT recalled that appointee was employed by an insurance
firm in Baltimore--Poor, Bowen, Bartlett and Kennedy, during the
time he was in the House .of Delegates. In 1935, appointee was
elected to the Baltimore Cilty Council, where he served until he

was elected to Congress in 1938, Appointee served five successive
terms in Congress and in- 1947, he was elected Mayor of Baltimore.
From 1947 to 1959, Mr. BEUCHELT was in dally contact with appointee
in his position as Speclal Assistant on Legislation.

During all of the time appointee was in the public service, Mr.
BEUCHELT sald he could recall nothing which would reflect unfav-
orably upon appointee, There were those who gposed some of _
appolintee's programs, but the opposition was basged primarily on
party affiliation. He described appointee as a man of tremendous
energy and of good character and reputation,.,, He thought appointee

. to be a loyal American, to have good associates and to be genulnely

interested in the welfare of the people. Mpr., BEUCHELT could recall
many linstances of appointee calling various department heads to
his office to explaln some matters. He also recalled that when
appointee belleved something to be of benefit to the city and to
the people, he was not a man to give in to pressure groups. ,

Mp, BEUCHELT said appointee had aiWays 1mpreééed him as ‘a man who
wanted to know everything that was taking place in the city.

- For this reason, he believed appointee to be a person who would

take an active interest in any undertaking or assignment he might
receive. ' . "

Since 1959, Mr. BEUCHELT has had only occaslonal contact with
appointee, He did know that appointee returned to his insurance
business after his defeat in the primary election, but he has no
knowledge of appointee's other activities, Mr. BEUCHELT highly
recommended appointee for a position of trust and confidence.
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; 10n February 8, 1961, Mr, CHARLES w BAY, Treasurer, Poor, Bowen,
Bartlett and Kennedy, Inec,, Insurance Company 26 South Calvert

. employed by this organization since 1926 advised SA -

the appointee was an employee at the time Mr. BAY coOmmen-

ced this employment. Mr., BAY remembered a conversation with the

appointee in 1926, in which the appointee gaid he had started work

as an office boy for this firm, several years prior to 1926 when

it was known ag Poor and Alexander.

Mr. BAY sdvised he had heard several of the partners at that time,
1926, remark that the appointee had started from the bottom and
was working hils way up. He described appointee as a hard worker,
honest, reliable and a loyal Mperican. Mr, BAY stated appointee -
had been a member of the House of Delegates at Annapolis from 1926
to 1934 and in 1935, appointee was elected to the City Council of
Baltimore, In 1938, appointee was elected to the Congress of the
United States and shortly after that, appointee dlscontinued his
-assoclation with this firm and opened a new firm with another

' insurance agent Mr, ROBERT J. MC CULLOUGH.

Mr., BAY gald the appointee's association wlth the firm of Poor,
Bowen, Bartlett and Kennedy was a very pleasant one. He was well
regarded by the other employees of the firm. Appointee worked his
way up to a position of Sollclitor and Sales Productlon with this
firm. - As best Mr, BAY could recall, appointee started selling
inSurance around 1929 or 1930.

Mr, BAY noted there are no other persons presently with the firm
who would know appointee, as the last partner, Mr. PRESLEY BOWEN,
passed away in 1958. He continued that appointee has some insur-~
ance contracts still in existence with this firm, on which he
recelives a yearly commission. Mp.BAY sald he would highly recom-
mend appolntee for a poeitiOn of trust and confidence.

Although Mr. BAY has had no close aeeociation with the appeintee
since he was elected to Congrese in 1938, he has met appointee
and talked with him on many occaslions since then, Prior to 1938,
appointee was in dally contact with Mr., BAY, at the place of busi-
ness, and they were close friends in their outside activities. He
recalled appointee as a devout church-going person, who was very
concerned for his family and for the general welfare of the people
he represented in public office. '

b6
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Mr. BAY sald appointee was an aggressive person, who enjoyed
. personal contact wlth the public and especlally liked to sell
insurance. Appointee seemed to have a very strong body and to
thrive on hard work, He noted appointee had dissolved his in-
surance association with ROBERT J, MC CULLOUGH in 1956, and..
thereafter, continued in the insurance business with one cf his
sons, Mr, BAY advised ROBERT MC CULLOUGH has been deceased since
- 1958. 'After the appointee's defeat-in the 1959 Democratic Pri-
mary for Mayor of Baltimore, appointee returned to take an actlve
part in hilg insurance business and is still engaged in 'that busi-
'ness, as far ag Mr. BAY knows '

A0
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The following investigation was conducted by SA

at Baltimore, Maryland. | b6

b7C
On February 7, 1961, Fr. FLAVIAN BONIFAZI, Pastor,

st. Leo's Church, 227 South Exeter Street, advised that the

appointee is a member of hls parish and he has known him

personally since October, 1959. He sald that asfar as he

knows, the appointee 1s a man of excellent character and

reputation and belleves him to be a loyal American. He

said he has never heard anybthing that would reflect

unfavorably upon the appolntee and would recommend him

nlghly for a position of trust and confildence.

, b6
Fr. BONIFAZI said that the appointee presently _ b7c
resides at 245 Alvemarle Street with his family. He stated

chat the appointee'!s mother and father are deceased.

Fr. BONIFAZI further stated that his records
reflect that the appeintee was born on August 1, 1903, at

Baltimore, Maryland, and was baptized at 3t. Lec's Church
on September 13, 1903.

On February 7, 1961, Sister MARY ERNESTINE,
Principal, St. Leo's Parochial School, 914 Stiles Street,
advigsed that she has been assigned to thig school for the

last 14 years and is acquainted wi intes, She s
1d_that £} intonie ahild ﬁh_hhe_anm _

b7C

_ Sister MARY ERNESTINE stated that as far as she
knows the appointee is a man of very high caliber and she
would not hesitate to recommend him for any position with
the United States Government. She said that she believes him

to be a loyal American and knows nothing unfavorable about
him or his family.

Sister MARY ERNESTINE furnished from school records
the following information concerning appolntee's children:

b6
b7C
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FRANKLIN D, ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO
Born March 7, 1933
Attended St. Leo'!'s from September, 1939, until June, 1947

b6
B7C

HECTOR D'ALESANDRO
Born September 3, 1935
Attended St. Leo's from September, 1941, until June, 1949

JOSEPH D'ALESANDRO
Born July 8, 1937
Attended St. Leo's from September, 1943, until June, 1951.

Sigter MARY ERNESTINE further advised that she under-
stands that the appointee attended St. Leo's up untll the sixth
grade when he had to leave school and go out to work, however,
there is no record available on hils attendance.

_ She also advised that the appolntee's mother and
( father are deceased.

On February 8, 1961, MICHAEL F. DELEA, Attorney,
15 West Mulberry Street, advised that he has known the
appointee for 33 years. He sald that the appolntee 18 a man
of excellent character, reputation and is a loyal American.
He stated he has never heard or known anything which would
reflect unfavorably upon the appolntee and he highly recommended
him for a position of trust and confidence.

He further stated that the appointee is one of the
directors of the Presldent Building and Loan Assocliation, which
13 located at 406 South High Street and has been in this
assoclatlion for approximately 28 years. He said that he 1s the
attormey for the assoclatlon and the appointee had been
treagurer of the assoclation for a good many years. He
further advised that this association was organlzed iIn the area

,l_where appointee regides approximately 30 years agoe by the

appointee, his father and a large group of other neighbors.

! He sald that the association meets once a week and has

never grown any in all the years of 1ita exlistence. He sald
that although the appolntee was the treasurer and is a
director 1t is his opinion that he has never recelved more
than approximately $100.00 a year for these positions.

He also said that JOSEPH MAZZIOTTI 1s the presldent of the
Presgident Bullding and Loan Assocktion and hag been acquainted
with the appeointee for many years. He sald that MAZZIOTTI

12
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1s a Deputy Clerk of the Circuit Court of Baltimore City.

# Mr. DELEA further advised that he is acquainted with
appolintee's family and that they are individuals of very
high character and reputation. He said that the -~

. appointee has the following sisters and brother regiding in

Baltimore. iy i o B AP g\.\\- SECr
Sister: / Jirs. MARY ‘&Anpmamf \ lpemfi 8 )

“HpIR ﬁ’\&r~Dgfriﬁ 903 Eastern Avenue f. ¢<e;!,3m~ ﬂ1n4aV**“V‘D

R Nl w e CHERTAE TN
xI}st:ez--“ 3 JESSIE\%E}ANESE Wt e f 6 1 DR O _
P ANELE 314 Alb¥marle Street s . /T;maﬂéf,ﬂ’»“] BB Pl T
;x)"' ?\“ L : Tl s A SR ) Mt .u C:"JA.V anat w - o
Sister: KATTENGQSTANTINT V& w b : |
~;+__@03t1h“rme;200 b ck. South Robinson Street $ L ETIMALEY jrfydoeg: 11
T S \Cfﬂfd’ JAL ¢ ¢ -

Brother: ANTHONY * ALESANDRO o
3422 June ay (3 [3-4T7 A0 LT ,@f,q/,} R
v AD'ALE D Ay " PEE SN, pE P e
W T . Mr. DELEA diso advised E%at tée appointee s 7
presenfily engaged in an insurance business which 1s located

on Redwood Street and was formerly known as McCullough t
and D'Alesandro. He stated that the appointee, prior to
being elected fo his first public office, was employed at

the Poor, Bowen, Bartlett and Kennedy Insurance Company.

He also advised that the appointee, ag far as he knows,

only attended St. Leo's Parochial School and also Calvert
Business College which was a business college operated

by a Miss K. Z. DONNELLAN. He sald that Miss DONNELLAN,

ag far ag he knows, is deceased and the school 1s no longer
in existence.

On February 8, 1961, JOSEPH MAZZIOTTI, 2912 Gibbons
Avenue, advised that he is Chief Deputy Clerk, Circuit
Court of Baltimore City, and has been acquainted with the
appointee ever since their early childhood. He sald he and
the appolntee attended St. Leo's Parochial School together
and both of them left St. Leo's at approximately the same
« time to go out to work. He gsald that the appointee, after he
{ left school, had many odd Jobs including selling newspapers,
; working in a box factory but the first Job he ever had where
! he remained for a long time was with Poor and Alexander

. {  Insurance Company which is now known as Poor, Bowen, Bartlett

i and Kennedy.

33



BA 161-110
NJC:awe

He saild that he considers the appointee to be - .
a very honest and reputable person with an excellent character
and reputation. He considers him to be a loyal American
whom he would recommend for a position of trust and confidence.
He also said that there is nothing in the appeintee's 1ife
that would reflect unfavorably upon him or his family.

: Mr. MAZZIOTTI further advised that he is the
President of the President Bullding and Loan Association,
406 South High Street, and the appolntee 1s one .of the

“directors of this assoclation. He stated that the associa-

tion was organized in 1928 by the appointee’s father and
approximately 15 other Individuals who are all deceased.
He said that he and the appointee became members of the
assoclation in the very early stages of 1ts inception
and have been in it to the present date. He said that
the appolntee was treasurer of the assoclation but when
he became Mayor someone else had £to take over this Job.

He also advised that when the appointee left
St. Leo's and began working he attended a business school
at night but Just what school this was he does not recall,
nor does he recall what course appointee pursued. He
gsald the appointee was Mayor of Baltimore City from 1947

unti1l 1959 and, in his opinion, appointee was the best Mayor
Baltimore ever had.

Mr. MAZZIOTTI further advised that the appointee
hag the following sisters and brother residing in Balt imore:

Sister: Mrs. MARY CARDEGBNA
903 Eastern Avenue

Sigter: ) JESSTE GRANESE
314 Albemarle Street

Sigter: KATIE COSTANTINT
200 block BSouth Robinson Street

Brother: ANTHONY D'ALESANDRO
- 3422 Juneway
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CHECK OF SUPERIOR COURT RECORDS, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND %
The following ihvestigatibn was conducted by Special

Agent| | on Pebruary 9, 1961: '

I Superior Court for
the State © aryland, advised vha € superior Court Records

refiect that the Board of Electlons, Clty of Baltimore flled a
certificate with the Superior Court on November 16, 1926, showing
that THOMAS D'ALESANDRQO, JR. was elected to the Maryland State
House of Delegates from the Firsgt District, Third Ward.

This record further reflects that THOMAS D!'ALESANDRO
was reelected to this same position during the November, 1930,
general eleection. A certificate from the Baltlmore City Board
of Elections dated November 6, 1930, to the Superior Court
certifies hils reelection.

Superlor Court Records also show that THOMAS D'ALESANDRO
was elected to the Clty Council of Baltimore, sald certifilcation
being dated April 8, 1935. This record further shows that
D'ALESANDRO was elected to the United States Congress, House of
Representatives during the November general elections of 1938,
and a certification so indicating was filed by the Board of
Elections with the Superior Court on November 17, 1938.

bé
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NEIGHBORHOOD - : b7cC

The following investigation was conducted by

sa| at Baltimore, Maryland.

Mrs. LEROY KIDWELL, 248 Albemarle Street, advised
on February 7, 1961, that she hag known the appointee
for 43 years and considers him to be a man of excellent
character, reputation and a loyal Amerlican. She sald she
has never heard or known of anything that would reflect
unfavorably upon the appolintee and she highly recommended
him for a pogition with the Unlted States Government.

Mrs . KIDWELL stated that the appointee resides
at 245 Albemarle Street with his wife, sons HECTOR and
JOSEPH, She algo sald the appointee had
geven children, however, | |

Mrs. KIDWELL furnished the names of the sigters
and brother of the appointee living in the Baltimore areas

Sister: Mrs. FRANK A, (MARY) CARDEGRA
' 003 Eastern Avenue

Sister: Mrs. CARMINE J. (JESSIE) GRANESE
314 Albemarle Street

Sister: KATIE COSTANTINI
{(address unknown)

Brother: ANTHONY D'ALESANDRO
3422 Juneway

Mrs. KIDWELL also advised that the appointee is
presently engaged in the insurance business which is located
somewhere on Redwood Street, the exact number she does not

know, and he has been 80 engaged since he left the office
of Mayor.

On February 8, 1961, the following individuals

advised that they have kmown the appolntee for over 25 years.

They consider him £o be a man of excellent character, .
reputation and a loyal American, They all advised that they

16

b6
b7C



BA 161-110
NJC:awe

have never heard anything that would reflect unfavorably
upon him and all would highly recommend him for a position
with the United States Government.

FANNIE ZZI Ry 2D
238 Soutth High Street, (AL7imoand 1A

ADELINE DI CICCO ) i 3 P B
308 Albemarle Street  i4 T Quegy BT

- Mrs. MARION GIARDINO X s
310 Albemarle ‘Streeb, (i (22 Hodd 100 e DA

Miss DI CICCO and Mrs. GIARDINO alscadvised that they
are acquainted with appointee's sister, Mrs. CARMINE GRANESE,
who resides at 314 Albemarle Street and both she and her
husband are people of excellent character and reputation

A G R

On February 8, 1961, Mrs. MARYELLEN CIPOLLONE,

239 Albemarle Street, advised that she has be acquainted

with the appointee for the last 1l years and conslders him

to be a person of excellent character, reputation and a

loyal American and would highly recommend him for a position

with the United States Government. She sald that the

appointee's mother and father are deceased and he resides

at 245 Alb

and JOSEPH

| i
Dy"‘rl‘-“l“}!‘ ol U o

On Fe%ruary 8, 1961 Mrs MﬁTILDA CIPOLLONE, 239
Albemarle Street, advised that she has known\the
appointee for 37 years and congiders him to be a person of
excellent character, reputatlion and a loyal American. She
saild that she knows of nothing that would reflect
unfavorably upon the appointee and would recommend him for a
position with the Government.

v

b Y

She also sald she was acqualinted with the appolntee's

mother and father who are now deceased and who formerly
resided at 235 Albemarle Street and knew them to be Individuals
of excellent character and reputation. ™ T——

bé
b7C



BA 161-110. -

GOS:epd

RELATIVES: .

According to the “Evening Sun," a Baltimore, Maryland daily
newspaper, issue of August 6, 1953, FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT
D!ALESANDRO, son of Mayor THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, was accused with
three other young men, of raping a thirteen—year-old girl.
FRANKLIN D'ALESANDRO was arrested on a "John Doe" warrant,
lssued after two girls told police that they had stayed 1n a

West Preston Street apartment house and had been repeatedly

assaulted by a group of young men, between July 20 - 28, 1953.
Subsequently, in November, 1953, FRANKIIN ROOSEVELT D' ALESANDRO
was acquitted in Youth Court on the above charge.

The following information was obtained by sh| | b6
from news clippings of "The Sun,' a Baltimore, Maryland news- b7C
paper, dates of issue listed below

December 19, 3953

A Baltimore City" Grand Jury returned a nine count true bill
against FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO, charging him with comm-
itting perjury on November 4, 1953, during his trial on a charge
of raping a thirteen-year—old girl

May 22, 1954

"% On May 21, 1954, a Wicomlco County Jury, Maryland, found FRANKLIN
.ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO not guilty on charges that he committed per-

Jury when he testifled at hils trial for rape in November, 1953
in Baltimore Youth Court. This trial was held at Salisbury,
Wicomico County, Maryland. o 5ok T
April 7, 1954

DOMINIC PIRACCI, described b6

as a bullding contractor, charged with conspiracy to obstruct b7cC
Jjustice by altering certain of his ledgers during a Grand Jury

probe into off-street parking matters, told a Baltimore Circuit

Jury on April 6, 1954, that PIRACCI erased the name of Mayor
D'ALESANDRO and his wife, Mrs, NANCY D'ALESANDRO, among others,

from his company records to save them from embarrassment and

from further trouble. _

April 7, 1954
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Liettenant] — lof. the Baltimore City Police

- 'Department Crime Laboratory, testilied that from his examination

of entries of cash receipt books of Piracci Construction Company,
an entry that appeared originally to be ""THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR,"

" had ‘been "nverwritten' pnder date of June 10, 1948, to become an

- entry in an amount of $4, 932 36.

:._February_# 1955 , :
'*V;In veply to a question by ARTHUR B, PRICE, President, City

‘_Council Baltimore, during the course of a televised campailgn

talk, as to why Mayor D'ATESANDRO's name was on the books of the
Piraccl Construction Company before PIRACCI had erased it, Mayor

D'ALESANDRO replied that court records made it clear that PIRACCI -

had not paid him money, but that he had paid PIRACCIL money, which
was. ‘in payment for alterations to his home.

“April 10, 1954

.. On'April 9, 1954, Mrs. NANCY D'ALESANDRO btestified at PIRACCI's

_trial, SUPRA, that on August 8 or 9, 1953, PIRACCI told her he

eragsed her name from his books, but she told him he should not
have done 1%, 'since her transactions with him were legal.

Mrs. D'ALESANDRO was questioned about six Piracei Construetién
Company checks, totaling over $11,000, which bore her endorse-

. ment, all but one of the checks being payable to her, - She sald

four the checks were loans from PIRACCI, to cover personal ‘debts

_ contracted in business ventures.

She admitted borrowing $4,500 frOm PIRACCI on October 23, 1952,

contending she repaild it within five days. Other borrowin

transactions referred to were in the amounts of $1600,00, %1500 00,
$2030.78, $700.00 and $800,00. Mrs. DT'ALESANDRO said the $700

and $800 checks were caghed by her, but she turned the §1500 00

in cash over to

since PIRACCI intended this money to be a gift to|

There are no dateées mentioned regarding these transactions.

~ April 12, 1954

DOMINIC PIRACCI testified that all loans. made to Mrs. D'ALESANDRO
were legitimate and were all repaid

b6
b7C
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- December 10, 1954

' DOMINIC PIRACCI, described as & parking garage bullder, was- .. : .
~ convicted of conspiring to defraud the City of Baltimore of -
" $42,000,00 and of attempting to obstruct Justice by falsifylng
~and altering his company records. He received a sentence of
two years in Jail, suspended, and was fined a total of $4,000.00.

P
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~....The followlng investigation was condﬁCted by SA
~ ASSOCIATES: R |
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... . The Honorable J, HAROLD GRADY Mayor of the City of Baltimore,
- advised on February 8, 1961, that he has known THOMAS D'ALESANDRO,

" JR. professionally and gsocially since approximately 1946. Mr.

‘GRADY commented that he has always consldered the former Mayor

- to be an outstanding public figure and & person of the hilghest

integrity. He has always found him to be sincere and completely
honest in all of his dealings and certainly of unquestioned
loyalty to the United States.

| Mayor GRADY was questionéd concerning his knowledge of the factS' 
r'coneerning the DOMINIC PIRACCI trial, inasmuch as Mayor GRADY

was the States Attorney who handled the prosecution in this
matter. Mayor GRADY stabted that no testimony was presented in

" this case that reflected adversely on Mayor D'ALESANDRO and the

opinions of the court at the conclusion of the tirlal never men-.
tioned elther the Mayor or any other members of his family.-:

. Mayor GRADY recalled that Mrs. NANCY D! ALESANDRO. was called as

a defense witness and the. only purpose of this was to identify

- items which appeared in themiﬁdgers ‘and books of the Piracci

Construction Company.

Mayor GRADY further stated that nothing has come to his’attention
during the past fifteen years concerning THOMAS D!ALESANDRO that
would reflect adversely agalnst him. He has always found him N
to be a man who possessed high standards and a devotal public
servant. Mayor GRADY knows him to be a devoted family man and
one who is extremely loyal to his friends and assoclates. Mayor
GRADY stated that he highly recommended. THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. -
for a position with the Federal Government. ,

Mr. MATHEW V, BERNARD, Deputy Clerk for the past twenty-five
years, Sheriff's Office, Baltimore. Clty Courthouse, advised on
February 8, 1961, that he attended school with THOMAS D'ALESANDRO
at 3t. Leo‘s Parochial School in Baltimore during the period from
about 1910-21. He recalled that followling his schooling,
D'ALESANDRO commenced working for the ‘Poor and Alexander Insurance
Company as an office boy and some few years 1ater, was promoted
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_to & partnership, in the firm. Subsequently, D*ALESANDRO opened
an insurance firm of his own, in partnership with ROBERT J -
- MC CULLOUGH

,Mr. BERNARD sfated that he has followed the career of D‘ALESANDRO_

‘8ince the early 1920's and has never heard any person making any .

. statement refiecting adversely against him., Mr, BERNARD stated
. that in his opinion, D'ALESANDRO is honest and trustworthy 1in

' every way.  Mr, BERNARD highly recommended Mr, D'ALESANDBO as to
character, loyalty and assoclates,

On February 8, 1961, Mr. JOSEPH C. DEEGAN, Sheriff of Baltimore
City, for the past thirty years, and a well known political fig-
ure In the Baltimore area for the past fifty years, advised that
he has been personally acquainted with THOMAS D'!ALESANDRO, JR.-
since about 1925, At that time, D'ALESANDRO, then z young man in
his early twenties, approached Sheriff DEEGAN and indicated a.
desire to enter politics by running for the Maryland State Legls-
lature from the 26th Ward, Baltimore City. At that time,
D'ALESANDRO requested the aild of Mr. DEEGAN in this undertaking
and according to Mr. DEEGAN, he did assist Mr. D'ALESANDRO in
this race and since that time, has been a close friend and
political associate of D'ALESANDRO.

Sheriff DEEGAN stated that he has known Mr, D!'ALESANDRO for almost
forty years and holds him in the highest esteem, He considers him
to be a man of the utmost integrity, upright and honest and a
devote famlly man. He expressed the opinion that Mr. D!'ALESANDRO
wag one of the finest persons in public life that he has ever
known. He congiders D'ALESANDRO to be a broad-minded person,

a fair person and a man who has always conducted both his busi-
ness and state affairs in an honest manner, Insofar as Mr.

. DEEGAN knows there has never been any stigma of dishonesty of

- any kind attached to Mr. D'ALESANDRO,

"Mr. DEEGAN continued that THOMAS D'ALESANDRO was a man of excel-
lent character. He pointed out that, no doubt, Mr, D'ALESANDRO,
in his public life, had made a few political enemies, but he.
also knows that D'ALESANDRO is completely loyal to his friends
and assoclates., Mr., DEEGAN stated that during hils associatlon

with D'ALESANDRO, he has never heard anything that would reflect
adversely against him., He considers him a man of unquestioned
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jloyalty to this country and a person well qualified to serve
' lthe country 1n any fleld 1n which he 1ls fitted.
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ASSOCIATES

h llowing investigatlon was conducted by Specilal
Agent| ‘on February 9, 1lgbl: ,

The Honorable ANSLEM SODARO, Judge, Supreme Bench of
Baltimore City, and a well known political f{igure on the
Baltimore scene, advised that he has known THOMAS D'ALESANDRO
for over thirty years both professionally and soclally. Durilng
this association he has always found D'ALESANDRO to be a man
of the highest integrity and he knows him to be honest and
trustworthy and a devoted public servant. Judge SODARO stated
that he could furnish no information of a derogatory nature
concerning Mr. D!'ALESANDRO. He pointed out that he has followed
D'ALESANDRO's career closely as a friend and a polltical assoclate

and he has never heard of anythling reflecting personally agalnst
D' ALESANDRO.

Judge SODARO also polinted out that he was the State's
Attorney who handled the off-street parking case in 1954, and
at that time no evldence was presented by elther the prosecutlon

or the defense which in any way involved Mayor D‘ALESANDRO or
his adminlstration.

Judge SODARO continued that he knows Mr. D'ALESANDRO
to be a devoted family man who 15 well regarded by all of his
assoclates. There has never been any question concerning
DIALESANDRO's loyalty and Judge SODARO highly recommends him
for any position for which he is qualified.
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The following 1nvestigation wa.s conducted by SA

An 1seue of the "Baltimore Evening Sun," a Baltimore daily news-
paper, dated June 19, 1957, reflected that Mr. ROBERT J.

MC CULLOUGH, a former insurance partner of THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR, ,
filed suit against D'ALESANDRO and the D'Alesandro--McCullough
Insurance #Agency, of which Mr. MC CULLOUGH was a forty percent
stockholder and D'ALESANDRO & £ifty percent stockholder. This

j sult involved a clalm for proper share of commisglons deallng
© with renewals of insurance pollcles, This sult revealed that

the former partnership of D'ALESANDRO--MC CULLOUGH was dis-
solved on April 1, 1956, and that the insurance firm of Kroh

and Miller, Inc., thereafter was to collect and pay the renewal

. .commissions due the former aseociates on thelr respective insur-.
- ance writings, _

On February 8, 1961, ‘ - | Cireutt bé
Court of ' Baltimore Civy, made avallable equity docket r'or the bicC
Circult Court. Under case number A-36934, it was reflected that

. ROBERT J, MC CULLOUGH filed suit on June 19, 1857, against THOMAS

- D'ALESANDRO, the former D'Alesandro-~McCullough Insurance Agency,
Inc., and the Kroh and Miller, Inc. for an accounting and in-
spection of the funda which MC CULLOUGH claimed were due him.

.On October 1 1957, this case was dismlssed by order of the
.court for 1ack of sufficient evidence to warrant further '
proceedings.
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ACQUATINTANCES

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent MALCOLM L. MacDOUGALL on February 8, 1961:

The Honorable R. DORSEY WATKINS, United States District
Judge, United States District Court, Baltimore, Maryland, who
has known the appointee for approximately fourteen years, through
limited social and business engagements, advised that he has
great admiration for the appointee; that he has a high order
of Intelligence; that he has always exhibited a great amount
of diplomacy.

Judge WATKINS stated that he has always found the
appointee to be completely reliable and although he has never
had any political dealings with him, he has not been given any
reason to guestion hig Judgment. He said that the appointee,
to his knowledge, has always exhlblted a real interest in
community affalrs and, therefore, felt that he would also exhlbit
this same interest in federal affairs.

Judge WATKINS concluded by stating that his acquaintance
with the D!'ALESANDRO famlly has been limited to the appointee
exclusively and that he has no personal lknowledge of any
indiscretions on the part of his family. He said that he feels
certain that the appointee would qualify for a position of trust
and responsibility and, therefore, would recommend him for such
a position in the service of the PFederal Government.

Mr. ALLEN DELL, former Deputy Clty Comptroller, Baltlmore
Clty, who resides at 215 Witherspoon Road, advised that he has
known the appointee since 1925, hoth personally and professionally,
and has been hls close friend for about thirty years. He sald
through the long years of association with the appointee he has
always considered him %o be a man of good judgment and whose
character, reputation, loyalty and moral conduct he has never
had cause to gquestion.

Mr. DELL, who 18 now retired after thirty-five years
of 01ty Civil Service, stated that in all of his years in public
gservice he hasg never known a more capable and progressive statesman
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than the appointee; that the appointee 1s honest and trustworthy
and well regarded by those acquainted with him; that he considers
the appolntee to be a flne executlive and administrator and sald

that he would highly recommend him for a positlion in the Pederal:
Government,

Mr. HUGO RICCIUTI, Attorney-at-Law, Equltable Building,
advised that he has been closely acqualnted with the appolntee '
both socially and professionally for twenty-three years. He
said that he was formerly the Assistant Clty Solicitor and later

City Sclicltor during the appointee's term as Mayor of Baltimore
City.

Mr. RICCIUTI advised that through his assoclation with
the appointee he has come to know of his exceptional: executive
abllity and stated that his highly regarded rePutation was galned
through his ablility for "getting the job done.” He sald that
he 18 concise and to the point with regard to instructing subordinates
and 1is consgldered to be a very capable statesman.

Mr. RICCIUTI contlinued that through his long friendship
with the appointee he has never questloned, nor has he ever been
given reason to question, the appointee's character, reputation,
loyalty or moral conduct, or that of his friends or assoclates.
He added that he considers the appointee to be honest and trust-
worthy and a man of the highest caliber, reputation and conduct.

Mr, RICCIUTI concluded by stating that the appointee
18 truly an inspired individual who has dedlcated himself %o
govermnmental service and the well being of the community and,
therefore, would highly recommend him for a position of responsi-
bility with the Federal Government.

The Honorahle Leon H, A, Pierson, United States Attorney,
Baltimore, Maryland, has known the appointee for many years; however,
has never been assoclated with him In business., He sald that he
conslders the appolntee to be a loyal Amerlcan cltizen and that
he knows of nothilng would would reflect adversely upon hils
character, reputation or moral conduct.
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. Mr. PIERSON stated that the appointee during his
mayorship dld a worthwhile job., He added that the appointee .
possessges the capablllties necessary to function as an executive
and that he would recommend him for a position of responsibilitles.

. Mr., PIERSON further stated that although he had no
personal knowledge of the appointee favoring friends while in
political office, he would be hesitant in recommending the
appointee To an office where he would be in a position to award

contracts or otherwise without first having the approval of
another superior.

On February 8, 1961, Mr, DAVID MANDEL, Executive
SeTne:arv to 1. S, Congressman, SAMUEL N, FRIEDEL advised
SA | ne has imown appointee for about twenty
years. Mr, MANDEL has been assoclated with Congressman
FRIEDEL during his political carsger and 1t is through this

bé
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- assoclation that he has come to know the appointee,

A

He described the appointee as an energetlc person,
a loyal American and a devoted family man, The appolntee
has been in public office in Baltimore for the last twenty
years and Mr, MANDEL has had numerous occasions on which %o
discuss matters with the appointee, He sald the appointee
had, as a result of belng a public flgure, been the target

L of muech criticism, but he did not believe appolntee has ever
. “‘been involved in anything which would reflect unfavorably

1
b

‘upon him,

b
1
\

N Mr. MANDEL sald appointee had done a wonderful Job

“ 88 Mayor of Baltimore for twelve years and he believed that

1f the appointee were to run for Mayor of Baltimore in 1963,
he would score an impressive victory. He also belleved
appointee's energy and willingness to work would be an asset

to any organization and he highly recommended him for a posi-
tion of trust and confidence,

¢ On February 8, 1961, Mr, BERNARD WEINER, Dlrector
of Public Works; Mr, JOSEPH H, MC CARTHY, Director, Bureau
of Sanitation; and Mr, JAMES C. HUNT, City Englneer and
)05 § 3 of Surveys, City of Baltimore, advised
SAi they had served under the appointee durlng b6
b7C
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the twelve years of his tenure as Mayor of Baltimore,

All stated the appolntee 18 a man of tremendous
energy and in the office of Mayor, he wanted each depart-
ment head to report on a regular basis to him, They re-
called that appointee dlsplayed more than Just a passing in-
terest in operation of the various departments of the city.
He maintained close contact with them and each remembered
being called to the Mayor's office on more than one occasion
to explain some incident,

They knew nothing which would reflect unfavorably
upon the appointee and all regarded him as a very loyal
Americen. They said he has a good character, reputation,
and they thought his assoclates to be reputable people.

811 have known of the appointee for a much longer
period than the twelve years he served as Mayor. They
noted he 18 extremely popular with the electorate of
Baltimore, having served in elected public offices for
thirty years, All recommended him for a position of trust
and confidence.

The following investigation was conducted by SA
PAUL D, EARNEST at Annapolis, Maryland, on February 8, 1961.

LOUIS N, PHIPPS, Maryland State Senator, advised
that he has known the appointee for the past thirty years,
and that he has served on numerous commitfees and commissions
with him, Senator PHIPPS stated that he has always found
the appointee dependable, honest, and stralghtforward., He
stated that the appointee has the knack of getting along
with people, both friend and foe, Senator PHIPPS concluded
by stating that he would highly recommend him within hils
capabllities,

LOUIS L, GOLDSTEIN, Maryland State Comptroller,
stated that he has known the appolntee for the past twenty
years, and as Floor leader of the Maryland State Senate,

£
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and as member of the lLegislative Councll, worked very closely
with the appointee when D'ALESANDRC was Mayor of the City of
Baltimore, Mr, GOLDSTEIN:istated that the appointee was a
very dedicated public officlal with the people's interest

at heart., He advised that the appointee served as a member
of the House of Delegates, was a member of the House of
Representatives, Third District of Baltimore, and was Mayorb
of Baltimore for three terms of four years each, and was a
Delegate to several National Democratic Conventlons, however,
he could not furnish the chronology of these activitles,
Mr. GOLDSTEIN stated that he would recommend the appointee
highly for any public service, because of his wlde experi-
ence in Natlonal, State, and Municipal Government,

ODELL M, SMITH, Assistant to the Governor, State
of Maryland, stated that he has known the appointee since
147 politically as well as soclelly, He advised that the
appointee 18 deeply religlous, 1s an ardent Democrat, and
was & dedicated public servant when he was in office, Mr,
SMITH stated that the appointee is a good family man, 100%
loyal, and commands respect from his assocliates and friends,
He stated that he would recommend the appointee for any
position in the Government, for which he 1s qualified,

Mr, JOSEPH D, BUSCHER, Assistant Attorney General,
State of Maryland, advised that he has known the appolintee .
since 1946 in a professional capacity only. He stated that
the appointee 18 most rellable, highly respected and seems
to make friends easily. He congluded that he would have no

reason to question the appointee's loyalty, and that he would
recommend him for high office,

Mr, GEORGE E, FRANK, Ex~County Commissioner of Anne
Arundel County, stated that he has known the appointee for
the past twenty years, and always found him reliable and
dependable, He stated that the appointee is completely
loyal, highly rellgious, and 1s a good family man, He con-
cluded by stating that he would recommend the appointee for

30



:; assoclation with him has been more of a casual nature inasmuch
: as his father, ARTHUR B. PRICE, SR., now deceased, had asso-
clated very closely with D'ALESANDRO, and had been a political

2lly and supporter of D'ALESANDRO for over thirty years. PRICE

fr;agned_aﬁ his residence at Randallstown, Maryland by SA
3 Mr. PRICE advised that he has been acqualnted with
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any positlon requiring integrity and honesty.
On February 8, 1961, ARTHUR B. PRICE, JR., wa:

1 D'ALESANDRO for the past twenty-five years and has attended

many politlcal and soclal functions with him, He stated his

- stated he personally had never known of ani unfavorable or

M 4

derogatory Information concerning the ap s &lthough he
pointed out that since D'ALESANDRO was a politiclan, many
charges and counter charges by his opponents were made
during the heat of a campalgn. He stated that he would gilve

his unqualified recommendation for D'ALESANDRO for any position

of trust and confidence with the United States Government and

considered him to be an honest, capable man of inftegrity of
excellent character and reputation,

On Febrvary 8, 1961, CHARLES H, BUCK, Chairman of

the Boaﬁd, Title Guarantee Company, Baltimore, advised SA

that he has known the appPiN3e€ since 1935, and has
maintained a clese political friendshlip with him throughout
the years. He stated he had had little social association
with D'ALESANDRO, and that most of his dealings with him
had been of a public natur BUCK stated that he thinks
very highly of the appi?@&%%’and considers him to be an
honest person, a politician, and a man of high integrity
and intelllgence, He sald he knew nothing derogatory or
unfavorable about him and would recommend him highly for &
position of trust with the Federal Government.

LEROY C, SHAUGHNESSY, Reglster of Wills, Baltimore
City, advised SA]| | on February 7, 1961 that he
has been acquainted with the appointee since approximately
1933 and served as his personal secretary from 1938 until
1959, He stated that the appointee originally was engaged
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in the insurance business in Baltimore prior to his political
career and again resumed this occupation in 1G59.

Mr. SHAUGHNESSY stated that the appointee is an
individual of excellent character and unguestlonably a
loyal American citlizen. He stated that the appointee has
galned the reputation of having been a very honest, capable,
unselfish public servant, and that he has well deserved such
-a reputation, Mr, SHAUGHNESSY remarked that he knows of
absolutely nothing that would reflect unfavorably on the
appolintee's qualifications for a responsible, confidential
Government position.

On February 7, 1961, Honorable EDWARD A, GARMATZ,
Representative, Third Maryland Congressional Districet, who
has kmown the appointee for 27 years and RICHARD A, LIDINSKY,
Administrative Assistant to Congressman GARMATZ, who has
known the appointee over fifteen years, both room 635, U. S.
Post Office Building, advised SA THOMAS G, RYAN that the
appointee is a person of the highest character and reputation
and an administrator of the highest ability. Eac¢h sald
appointee is & most honest person and one who could be
placed in a high position of trust. Mr. LIDINSKY who served
the appointee as an Executive Secretary for some fifteen
years stated he can recall no action on the part of the
appointee during his entire perlod of service as Mayor of
Baltimore that would deter him from giving the appolntee
an unqualified recommendation to & position of utmest im-
portance. -

On February 7, 1961, U, S, Congressman GEORGE
H, FALLON, 4th District Congressman, 324 Post Office Building,
Baltimore, advised SA he has inown the
appointee for about 25 years. Mr. FALLON was & menmber of
the Democratic State Central Committee during the time the
appointee was in the Clty Council at Baltimore. He also
served in the City Council during the period when the ap-~
pointee was & member of Congress and later went to Congress
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as a member of the 79th and 80th Congress of which the ap-

polintee was also a member. This covered about a four-year
period. -

During this four-year period, both traveled between
Washington and Baltimore dally and they became close friends,
Mr, FALLON described the appolntee as a very energetic and
determined person with a good character and reputation, He
knew nothling which would reflect unfavorably upon the ap-

pointee, and he considered him to be an honest and trustworthy
person.

Congressman FALLON recalled the appolntee had been
very actlive in Congress, serving on committees and intro-
ducing leglslation which he believed to be to the best in-
terests of the people. The appolntee was a man who was never
too busy to listen to one of his conatituents and when he

believed in some bill or plece of leglslation, he went all
out in favor of it,

After serving in Congress, appointee was elected
Mayor of Baltimore City in 1947, serving three terms until
he was defeated in the 1959 Primary election, by J. HAROLD
GRADY, present Mayor of Baltimore., Congressman FALLON re-
called appointee as a dynamic and forceful Mayor, and as a
person who did much for the City of Baltimore,

Mr, FALLON described the appointee as a church-
goling person with & strong family tie, and he Mmew the
appointee to have good hablta. He belleved the appointee
to have good associates, He has been to many soclal
functions with the appeointee and noted that appointee
18 highly regarded in the Baltimore area,

Congressman FALLON stated he had recommended ap-
pointee to the Executive branch of the Government for a
position as he bellieved the appolntee's ability and energy
should be utilized by the Government.
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On February 9, 1961, Mrs. I.MIJMSEK,
219 Northway, Baltimore, advised SA that
she had been acquainted with the appointee for the past
twenty years. She stated that practically all of her
association with D'ALESANDRO had been in a political and
public manner and that she had been closely assoclated
with him in regard to her positions with the Democratic
Party. She stated that she is at present the Democratic
National Committee woman for Maryland,

Mrs. OTENASEK said she considered the appeintee
to be a very loyal American, capable, industrious, and a
man of excellent character and reputation. She stated
that she had never heard of any unfavorable or derogatory
information concerning him, except for the usual charges
and counter charges which one might expect during the
heat of a political campaign. She stated that his record
in public office, that of Congressman and Mayor of Baltimore
would certainly speak well of his abllity, honesty, and
reputation. She concluded by saylng that she would be
very happy to recommend him highly for any position of trust
and confidence with the PFederal Government.

GEORGE L. RADCLIFIE Former United States Senator
from Maryland, was contacted at his office, 611 Fidelity

that he has been acgquainted with the appointee for

[iszf?ng, Baltimore, on February 9, 1961, and advised SA

e past 35 years. He said he first became associated
with the appointee while D!ALESANDRO was a member of the
United States House of Representatives and RADCLIFFE was
a member of the Senate. He stated he would describe him
as an energetic, resourceful, alert, politican and that
all his contact throughout the years had been most pleasant.
He stated further that he was chalirman of D'ALESANDRO's cam-
paign for Mayor of Baltimore and had been closely associated
wilth him in a political way. He advised that he considers
the appointee to be of outstanding character and reputation,
honest and capable. During all the years that he has been
an assoclate of the appcintee, he had never heard any
unfavorable or derogatory information concerning the
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appointee and felt that he was a thoroughly loyal American.
He sald he would be glad to recommend him for a position
of trust with the Federal Government

On February §, 1961, CHARLES P, MC CORMICK, SR., ‘}:gc
Chairman of the Boardjrmick and Company, Ine.,
Baltimore, advised SA that he has been acqualinted

wilth D'ALESANDRO for at least thirty-five years or more
and during that time has been rather closely assoclated
with him on many civic as well as polltical affairs,
He said he felt that the appolntee considered him to be
. a close friend, and during his terms as Mayor of Baltimore,
had consulted with him on many c¢ccasions as to city busi-
ness and planning. MC CORMICK described the appolintee as
an able and energetic politician and a man of excellent
reputation and character. He stated that he had had many
disagreements with the appointee on matters of civic poliey,
but had remained friends for many years. He stated that
he had never heard any information of a disloyal nature
concerning the appointee, whom he considered to be a deeply
religious man and a loyal American. He commented that he
had paild the filing fee for D'ALESANDRO when he ran for the
position of Mayor, as hls contribution and backing of the
appointee. He said that he felt the appointee was a capable
man and one whom he would he glad to recommend for a position
with the PFederal Government,
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The following inquiry was conducted by SA JAMES E BARHETT on
February 8, 1961:

Mr, HERMAN HAMMERMAN, Attorney and Executive Vice President,

S. L. Hammerman Organization, Inc., (Realtors and Mortgage -
Bankers), 16 Park Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, advised he has
known appointee politically and soclally since the 1920's, o
having followed Mr. DYALESANDRO's political career very closely
since that time, He sald Mr, D'ALESANDRO, & son of Italian
Ammigrants, is extremely proud of his American citizenship and, -
in his opinion, is 100% American, Mr. HAMMERMAN remarked that
appointee came from & poor famlly and had worked hils way from
the bottom to the top of the ladder of success, both politieally
and businesswise. In 1943, Mr, HAMMERMAN was originally appointed
by Mr. D'ALESANDRO to the Zoning Board of Baltlmore, and reappointed
by him to this poaition on two successive occasions, thusserving

a full twelve years. He described Mr. D'ALESANDRO as an able,

energetic and hard worker, and a man he coneidered an excellent
administrator.

Mr, HAMMERMAN said_appointee is & devoted family man and a
person of high integrity, both in his personal and public 1ife.
- He stated his long assoclation with Mr. D'ALESANDRO was a most
pleasant one and one he 1s most proud of. In his oplinion, the
appointee still commands great attention and popularity on the
Maryland political scene, He advised he had no hesitation in.
recommending appointee as to his character, reputation, loyalty

and trustworthiness for a position with the United States Govern-
ment,

Mr. S. LAWRENCE HAMMERMAN Chairman of the Board 'S. L. Hammerman
Organization, Inc., (Realtors and Mortgage Bankers), 16 Park
Avenue, Baltimore, advised he has known appointee since about
1923 and personslly served under him as Vice President of the
Park Board of Baltimore from 1943 to 1959. He said he has
always been clogely assoclated with Mr., D'ALESANDRO, both
politically and soclally, and considers him to be a man of the
very hlghest integrlty. Mr, HAMMERMAN stated appointee has
been in public office since the middle 1920's and has always

done a wonderful job for the people of Baltimore and the State.

- of Maryland, having aehieved many fine benefits for them, He
said Mr. D!'ALESANDRO is an extremely popular man-and 1s looked

up to by people in all walks of life. He considers his character,
reputation and loyalty unquestionable and highly recommends him
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“for a position of trust and confidence with the United States
Government, According to Mr, HAMMERMAN, he feels that Mr. -
D' ALESANDRO would be an asset to any agency.

Mr I. H, HAMMERMAN 1I, President S. L. Hammerman Organization,
Inc., (Realtors and Mortgage Bankers), 16 Park Avenue, Baltimore,
Maryland, stated he has known Mr, D!'ALESANDRC some twenty years,
having followed hig political career 1n Baltimore and the State
of Maryland., He said he has not been closely assoclated with
Mr. D'ALESANDRO or his family, although he has met them soclially
on a nunber of occaslons. He stated that, in his opinion, Mr,
D'ALESANDRO has done & wonderful Jjob during his entire political
career and has been a very popular figure in his many years in
public office. He sald he has never had any reason to question
the appointee's character or hils reputation, and would certainly
recommend him as to his loyalty and trustworthiness for a position
of high trust with the United States Government.

Mr, HENRY P. IRR President, Baltimore Federal Savings and Loan
- Assoclation, Fayette and St. Paul Streets, Baltimore, Maryland,
advised he has known Mr, D'ALESANDRO for approximately twenty-
.Five years. He has been closely associated with him during
this time both politically and socially, having followed his
career closely during this time, Mr. IRR stated he peraonally
is a member of the Baltimore Public School Board of Commissloners,
~having served as Vice President and President of this Board
during Mr, D'ALESANDRO's terms as Mayor of Baltimore City. He
sald in this connection Mr. D!ALESANDRC has never used his '
- publlc office to seek favors for his friends through the School
Board. He considers him & man of high integrity, whose character,
reputation and loyalty are unquestionable., He deseribed Mr, -
DIALESANDRC as a man who is extremely proud of his American
cltizenship and one who has worked hard in advancing himself
financially and politically. He considers him an excellent
administrator and an individual who would be of great value 1n
any position, whether in public life or private enterprise, He
highly recommends Mr. D!'ALESANDRO for a position of high trust
with the United States Government. :

Mr. C. EDWARD JONES, Partner, Wyatt and Jones, Attorneys at Law,
501 Keyser Building, Redwood Street, Baltimore, Maryland, stated,
he haa known Mr, D'ALESANDRO and hia family for some twenty yeara,
having asamciated wlth appointee. bc.’t:h_:1:\s:.:I..‘I..'I:j.1:a:I.l3z_.*ELn1:‘1_£|.m’.:la:l..lz.t_I

during this time. He advised that b6

p7C

|~ He sald Wr, 18




- BA 161-110
JEB:cm

typical of young American men who were sons of Itallian immigrants
who have worked their way up from the bottom in the political
and business world, He considers appointee to be an extremely
honest and reliable individual and one whom he would not hesi-
tate to recommend for a position of trust and confidence, He
further advised he has had many occasions to dlscuss busineas.
and political matters with Mr., D'ALESANDRO and has always con-
sldered him a person of good character and reputation and one
who 1s certainly 100% American, He advised Mr. D'ALESANDRO is
one who commands great public attention wherever he goes, and

. 48 very popular with the people in the State of Maryland.
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CONNECTIONS WITH COMMUNIST FRONT ORGANIZATIONS

The Baltimore Sun Newspaper, dated October 2,
1943, contained an article announcing that Mayor
THECDORE R, McKELDIN of Baltimore, had named a
committee to plan a mass meeting to be held November 18,
1943, under the auspices of the Baltimore Council of
American-Soviet Friendshlp.

On November 18, 1943, Specilal Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation attended z mass rally
which climaxed Amerlcan-Soviet Friendshlp Week and
which was held at the Lyric Theater, Baltimore, Maryland.
Representative THOMAS D!ALESANDRO was present on the
platform at the rally along with Mayor THEODORE R.
McKXELDIN, a United States Senator, and another member
of Congress, Participating in the program were
representatives of some of the Armed Porces, the
Baltimore Association of Commerce, the American-Jewlsh
Congress, the Soviet Embassy, a local radio station,
and the National Council of American-Soviet Frilendshilp.
The United States Coast Guard Bamil furnished a musical
interlude at this affalr,

On December 5, 1944, a confidential asource
advised that the Baltimore Councll of American-Soviet
Friendshlp was affiliated with the National Council
of American-Soviet Friendship. The National Council
of Amerlcan-Soviet Friendship has been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to
Executive Order 10450, '

.

The Baltimore Sun Newspaper, dated August 25,
1944, contained an item which reflected that a celebra-
tion sponsored by the Garibaldi American Fraternal
Society, International Workers Order Inc.,, will beheld
in the Flnnish Hall, 703 Scuth Ponca Street, at 3:00 p.m.
on August 27, 1944, The item reflected that one of the
speakers at this affair would be Representative THOMAS
D!ALESANDRC,
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The International Workers Order has been
designated by the Attorney General of the United States
pursuant to Executive Order 10ﬂ50

On MTV 10, 1956, Confidential Informant BA T-1

|
a program for a vestimonial dinner Lo

Honorable THOMAS D ALESSANDRO, JR. given by International

Workers Order Inc., Lodges 2502 and 2517. The date on
the program was Friday, March 31, '1939. The program
also indicated that this dinner was at the Southern
Hotel, Baltimore, Maryland,

In September, 1044, Confidentlal Informant
BA T-2, who was asscclated with the Provisional Committee
of White Collar and Fixed Income Workers, made available
a mimeographed letter bearing the ktterhead "Provisional
Committee of White Collar and Fixed Income Workers, Post
Office Box 23, Baltimore 3, Maryland,” This letter
was dated August 19, 1944, and stated in part "Plans
are well under way for the White Collar Conference
scheduled for the latter part of September., We hope you
have recelved our statement of purpose and program and

that you are prepared to give favorable consideration to

our request for your sponsorship.”

The letter also listed sixteen persons who
were sald tc be among those who have generously given

their endorsement and the name of "Hon. THOS. D'ALESANDRO,

JR."appeared on tHs list of names..

During 1948 a confidential source advised
that the stated purpose of the Whilte Collar and
Provisional Councll of Maryland, also known as the
Provisional Committee of White Collar and Pixed Income
Workers, White Collar Conference, which existed during
the period from June, 1944, to April, 1946, was the
advocacy of leglslative proposals to remedy the economic
plight of fixed income workers, Job security, re-employ-
ment rights of veterans, and the employment of women
and Negres by professions and Government services after
the War. The source advised that names of prominent

40

b7D
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legislators, clergymen, trade unlon leaders, soclal
workers, and teachers in Maryland were listed as
sponsors. However, the majority of the members of

the planning committee of the organization, which

guided its policies and activitles, have been identified
by another confidential source who was familiar with
certain phases of communist activity in the Baltimore
area as members of District 4 of the Communist Party or
the Comnunlst Politlcal Assoclation of Maryland and
Washington, D.C.

The Communist Party, United States of America,
and Communist Political Association, have been designated
by the Attorney General of the Unlted States pursuant
to Executive Order 10450.

TheBaltimore Sun on March 10, 1945, contained
ta> story bearing the headline "3 Congressmen Shun
Gathering." This news story reflected that "Represen-
tatives %THOMAS) D'ALESANDRO, (GEORGE H,) FALLON and
(H. STREET) BALDWIN yesterday saild they would not
attend a meeting tomorrow of which they have been
announceé¢ asg sponsors because the poliltical views of
certaln other persons listed as sponsors ‘are. .-~
absolutely abhorrent' to them,

"The meeting and afternocon and evening
conference on problems of white collar and fixed income
workers will be held in the YWCA."

The article went on to state that Representatlve
D'ALESANDRO, who also spoke for representatives FALLON
and BALDWIN, announced in a radio address in Washington,
D.C., that the three Congressmen would not attend the
meeting. He said that some of the persons listed as
sponsors of the meeting "are practically known as
communist sympathizers and supporters,”

Baltlmore conflidentlal informants who are
familiar with certaln phases of communist activity in
the Baltimore area were contacted during the current
Investigation and they advised that no information has
ever come to thelr attention reflecting that THOMAS
D'ALESANDRO, JR, has ever had any connectlion with the
Communlst Party or has actively supported any communist
front organlzation, '
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MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

" 6n ‘March 28 19&6 ISADOBE DECK 1113 East Baltimorve Street

-~ advised "SA H, BRANCH WOOD that ABE BERMAN, who is in the

. inSurance business, in the same bullding with MC CULLOUGH. and’
. - DTALESANDRO, i1s the owner of the bullding in which BUNNY LIGNER
T . operates his crap game on Greermount Averme, Baltimore, ISADORE

s - DECK advised SA WOOD that BERMAN, because of his close connec~

 ﬁftion with D'ALESANDRO, is able to. act as a fixer for BUNNY LIGNER
and otvhers, : :

On February 9, 1961, ISADORE DECK advised SA e

that he had previously furnished the above information to SA WOOD
4in about March, 1946, but could not state, at this time, that he

‘had any information of a first-hand nature to justify the. state-

ment that D'ALESANDRO has used his influence with the police or

anyone else 1n authority to assist the lllegal operations of BUNNY -
. LIGNER in tThe operating of a crap game at Baltimore City at that

time. ISADORE DECK said his previous statements were merely based

on rumor and were conclusions as -a result of the fact that
DI'ALESANDRO's insurance company's offlcée was in the same bullding

whe E BERMAN also had an insurance offlce. DECK told SA
[:::ff:fﬁthat BERMAN, who was also politically prominent, was

known to be a very close friend of the late Judge J. ABNER SAYIOR

of the Supreme Bench of Baltimore City, and also @of [
of the Diamond Cab Company. DECK advised BERMAN died several
vears ago and in DECK'!s opinion, BERMAN probably had connections
that aside from his friendship with D'ALESANDRO, could have
helped him in gettin rotection for BUNNY LIGNER, if so desglred.
DECK advised SR[::::fifjthat he could furnish no information. to
Justify the inference that D'ALESANDRO had engaged 1n anyim
Improper actlvity on hehalf of ABE BERMAN or any other person.

bé

Information wes received in January, 1947 by SA JAMES V. SULLIVAN - [

from PETER €. GALIANO, who was thesubJect of a Selecfive Service
Act investigation of the Baltimore 0ffice that Representatlve THOMAS
. D'ALESANDRO is a constant assoclate of JOHN CATANEQ, BENNY TROTTA,

- and | a2 lo?al bie~time gambler, Similar information }
was also received from

| who was a suspect in a National Motor Vehlcle
Act Thelt case In The Baltimore Office. It was alleged that
CATANEO, TROTTA andg worked dalligently for the re-election
of D!ALESANDRO to Corigress and were then working on the campaign

52,
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for the Congressman's electlon to the Offici{OL Mayor of the

City of Baltimore. It was further alleged that CATANEO had given ‘
large sums of money to the campailgn chest of thils party and. :
CATANEQ Goes not hesitate to say that he ¥8¥receive the sanita-
tion contracts for the 01t% of Baltimore in the event D'ALESANDRO .
is elected to the Mayor's Office. CATANEO also supposedly was
well-vegarded by D'ALESANDRO because he had control of a large
Itallan vote in Baltimore.-

In January, 1947, JOHN CATANEQ, owner ‘of the American Shipelean-
ing Company, Baltimore, Maryland was under Federal indictment
" in the United States Dilgtrict Court, Baltimore, with several’
other defendants, where he was charged with making false state-
ments concerning the fitness and liability for Selective Service
of BENNY TROTTA under the Selective Training and Serviece Act.
TROTTA, CATANEQ, and one DOMINIC DRECCHIO were also indicted
on a charge of fraud agalngt the government In requesting payment
of the U, 8, Army Transportation Corps at Baltimore for the ser-
vices of TROTTA as an employee of the Amerlcan Shipcleaning.
- Company durlng the perlod when TROTTA actually did not work for
thecompany. During the Investigation of thls case, SA JAMES V.,
SULLIVAN had occasion to be at the Amerilcan Shipeleaning Company
Offices 1n Balftimore on a number of coccasions and had seen
appointee in the company of JOHN'CATANEO.

' PETER GALIANO, 401 North Bradford Street, Baltimore, Maryland, .
advised SA THOMAS LEACH, JR. on February 8, 1961, that the infor-
“mation he gave SA JAMES gr;ﬁﬂLLIIAN_in_ﬁgnuary,,1947, about JOHN
~; CATANEO, BENNY TROTTA an rking for the re-electlon
" of D'ALESANDRO was only rumor and hearsay. He could not recall
who gave him this Information or whether or not there was any
“fruth to these allegatlons., He explalned that he was never
well-acqualnted with any of these men and he had no personal
knowledge of their affairs. He specifically stated that he did
not have any personal knowledge of the personal life, private or
political affairs of THOMAS D!ALESANDRO, either in 1947 or since
that tilme, other than what might appear in the newspaper. -

' | b6

advaMfﬂ, JR., on rebruary 8, 31 T b7C
the who formerly resided at

|in 1947, He state

| {-’-._3 . -
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talking with a Special Agent of the FBI at Baltimore,'Maryiand
in January, 1947, but he cannot, at thls time, recall saying
anything about who was financing or working for the re-election
of THOMAS D'AILESANDRO, He said he knows JOHN CATANEO was
"~ interested in politics at that time, but whether he gontributed
to any campaign of D!'ALESANDRQ is not known to him, He sald he
does not know anything concerning the political affeirs of ~ =
D'AILESANDRO at this time and he has never heard anything derOu _
-gatory about him, 3
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In 19&& Mr. DWIGHT L. HOLMES, Manager, Baltimore
Branch of the Better Business Buresu, furnished allegations
to the Baltimore 0ffice of .the Federal Bureau of Investigation
that THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, Representative from the Third '
Congressional District of Maryland, had used his influence with
~ the Baltimore Police Department and local magistrates to hinder
-investigation and prosecution of violatlons of the law. Mr. .
HOLMES stated that one of these cases involved WILLIAM J. . -
ORSOTTI, a "shady" doctor of physiotherapy, who had promoted -
" a number of fraudulent schemes throughout the country. .ORSOTTI
was actlve ln the United Entertainment Committee Benefit Fund,
‘a fund promoted by ORSOTTI ostensibly for the henefit.of men
and women in the armed services, but actually for his own gain.

Through efforts of Mr. HOIMES, ORSOTTI's activities
‘were referred to the Baltimore Police Department for investigation.
A sergeant of that Department had told HOIMES that ORSOTTI had
refused to come in for questioning and that nothing further

could be done because ORSOTTI had shown his connection with b6
a prominent man in Baltimore. HOLMES said that when he pressed b7c
the sergeant for the identity of this person, the sergeant

"indicated" that it was Mr. D'ALESANDRO. No specific information

on the nature of ORSOTTI's alleged connection with D!ALESANDRO
was glven.

At the same tine, Mr. HOIMES said he was also 1nterested
in the enforcement of laws dealing with weight shortages of
coal delivered by Baltimore coal dealers. Judge HENRY B, MANN,
Magistrate at Northeastern Pollce Statlion, had told Mr. HOLMES
that he was receliving pressure from WILLIE and TOMMIE, which
Mr. HOLMES understood to mean WILLIAM CURRAN and THOMAS D!'ALESANDRO,
~to "lay off" a particular defendant before him due to the fact
that he was a good contributor to their political fund. Mr.
HOLMES did not further identify this case.

Mr. HOLMES stated he had been advised by different
unnamed members of the Baltimore Police Department that the
various coal dealers in eastern Baltimore were heavy’ contributors
to the political fund of D'ALESANDRO. HOLMES attributed. the
failure of the Police Department to investigate violations of -

| 'I5
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the Goal Ordinance %o the coal dealers' influence with D'LLESANDRO
and the latter's influence with the Police Department. . 7. -
_ On ‘February 8 1961| I' ... bs
Better Business Bureau, 200 W. Saratogaz Streetv, - ' . bIC
~ Baltimore, Maryland, advised Special Agent J. STANLEY ROTZ
. that DWIGHT L. HOLMES, former manager of the Better Business
Bureau, had died about eight years ago. explained
that he, himself, has been general manager of this organlzation
for the past nine years, but that he had never heard of any

connection between THOMAS D'ALESANDRO JR and. WILLIAM J.
ORSOTTI, or Baltimore- coal dealers

6 searched ‘the: aeveral Better Business 2 5 bé
Bureau files pertaining to WILLIAM J. ORSOTTI and the Baltimore b7C
coal dealers in the 1943 to 1944 period, but was unable to find

any sort of reference to Mr. D'ALESANDRO o

On February 8, 1061, | | bE

"advised SA J. STANLEY = »7¢
hOTZ that] [AENRY B. MANN who was the

"Maglstrate at Northeastern Police DistricEL_BaliimQEQL_Mﬁnilﬁ?d,.
in 1944, advised that :
| - . - — - : _

In 1945, Captain JOHN R, ROLLMAN ‘Western District,
'Baltimore Police Department, Baltimore, Maryland, furriished
information to the Baltimore Office of the Federal Bureau of
- Investilgation concerning one CHARLES F., CAMMARATA, who until
a short time previously had operated a. tavern at 641 West
Baltimore Street, Baltimore, Maryland. Captain ROLLMAN commented
that CAMMARATA had gotten away with all sorts of criminal
activitles in the Western District due to the protection of
Maryland United States Representative THOMAS. D'ALESANDRO. .
CAMMARATA was alleged to be gambling in varlous crap and card -
games in Baltimore. No further details of the alleged protection
of Mr. D'ALESANDRO were furnished,.

on February 8, 1961, bé

[;;:::;:LBaltimore Police Department, Baltimore, Maryland, advised  >'C
peclial Agent J. STANLEY ROTZ that former Captain JOHN R. ROLLMAN
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of the western-nistrict had died on June 1, 1954.
.CAMMARATA'S current whereabouts are unknown

"The Mbrning Sun, " Baltimore newspaper, 1ssue for
December 12, 1953, carried an article stating that political
storms have been blowing around JAMES H. POLLACK during the
twenty-five years he has been a factor in the affairs of the
Democrats and sometimes of the Republicans, too. He is the
acknowledged boss of the Fourth District. The same news ,
article stated POLLACK was born October 21, 1899 in Baltimore,
Maryland. The news ltem reflected he has in the past been an
Insurance broker, real estate operator, theater owner and a
one-time pugilist. During his early childhood, according to
the news item, he and TOMMIE D'ALESANDRO, Mayor of Baltimore, .

- allegedly sold newspapers together. The items states these

in Baltimore, whose name she could not recall, but whom she state

ANDRO had an bé
of Baltimore. AT - R
a e, 3. stated she would ascertaln the

two have been friends ever since except for a few short-lived i
political spabs. ;

‘Mrs. WILLIAM H. BAUERNSCHMIDT on April 8, 1947, furnished
information to the Baltimore Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, that she had recently been told by a minor politlclan

name of the source of this information and furnish it to the
Baltimore Offlice. Thils informatlon was never furnished to
the Baltimore Office by Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT.

b6

[ on February 8, 1961, P7C

advised Special Agent| [of the Baltimore b7D
Office, that |

In April, 1947, Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT advised the Baltimore
Office of the FBI that she had received an anonymous telephone

!é? .
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call furniahing her the same 1nformation as that reported bY
her on April 19&7 o

Mrs BAUERNSCHMIDT,in a radio talk on the night before
the primary (April. 1,,'1947), pointed out that she was opposed
to D!'ALESANDRO because of his close relationship with JAMES H.
POLLACK, Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT stated that POLLACK has a criminal
~record consisting of fifty-four appearances in court and eighteen
convictions. Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT subsequently advised that she
“had obtained information in regard to POLLACK's criminal record
from a local paper known as "The Observer,” for January 13, 1934,
which contained a copy of POLLACK's eriminal record. . -'"The
Observer"” 1s no longer published in the City of Baltimore.

In her radio talk mentioned above, Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT .
also pointed out that POLLACK had been denled a license to
operate a liquor distililery by the Federal Government and this
denial was affirmed by the Superior Court of Appeals in this
city, which pointed out that a man with such an extensive
criminal record was not entitled to receive such a license,

. B A review of the copy of "The Observer," referred to

v by Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT in regard to the criminal record of’ :
1 POLLACK, by the Baltimore Office of the FBI reflects that from
o “ January 1, 1921, to September 8, 1933, POLLACK was charged with
.-_I\whiskey violatlons on. four occasions and received no convictions.

”c&‘;‘ He was charged on three occasions with carrying deadly weapons
, &~ with no convictions. He was charged with fallure to answer a

\ gsummons on one occasion with no conviction. He was charged
With being disorderly on five occasions and received one minimum

: ¢“ fine on one of these occasions. He was charged with thirty-slix
- violations of traffic laws for which he was convicted ten times,
receiving fines of from $1.00 to $5.00. Among these traffic

- violations, he was charged four times within a period of a
1ittle over a month with driving without one headlight and charges
were dismlissed on each occasion. On another occasion, he was
charged with reckless driving four times within a month with
no convictions on any of these charges. A murder charge against
POLLACK was made on August 15, 1921, which grew out of the kllling
of one HUGO CAPLAN in a public garage on Fayette Street, when
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he was shot down by a gang of ‘bootleggers. The State, according
o the record, kept the case on the docket for eighteen months
and the 'case was set for trial.twice, but was never tried.
POLLACK spent. forty-one days in jail awaiting this trial; but
was released on $3,000.00 bond after his $10,000.00 bail was
reduced by the Supreme Bench of Baltimore City. The only
other oacasion on which POLLACK served time was on a conviction
- of assault when he received .a sentence and served thirty days
‘in jall on May 10, 1923. He was also charged on March 13,1923,
with assault and threatening to shoot a police office, but .
was found not guilty. BHe has also been charged on five other
~occaslons with assault and striking and on four ocecasions with
agsault with intent to rob, receiving out of these nine cases
three convicticns. . - R

The above 1nfbrmétidn was obtained from a refiew of
"The Observer", a paper no longer printed, and not from an
actual review of police records.
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CERISTIANSCN STATAL THI APPCINTAZ IS STILL IN INDURANCE

DORFING HIS CWN FIRIK IN ABCUT THE LIDDLI TWANTIWS, THIG

AGINCY, BALTILCRA, 15, PARZN STILL IN CPERATICHN PARIN, B5ICRI

I WAS THIE D ALISANDRC ANG I'C CULLCUGH AGENCY AHNE APPCOINTLD
PARTHNAR JCIN PC CULLCUGH IS DUCLASI HRISTIANSON STATI
THIS AGENCY WAS VIRY PCCRLY CPIRATIED, TINALLY RIACHING Ti%
PCINT THAT A3CUT TaN YIARS A5C THhs CCOIPANY QUCTE YOLD3ED UNQUCTS )
A% STATID HI BILIGZVED KC CULLCUGH WAS LARGELY RESPCHSIBLE TCk
Tis FAILURS BUCAUSE L3 WAS RICPONSCIRZLE FOR THE CPLRATICHN CF
Ti BUSINESS AND SZERCISED LITTLAE CONTRCLEL CVER TINGE AGHENTS CF
THE CCEPANY. CHRISTIARSCHN STAT.IN? FURTEAR THAT ANCTEIR RIOM

MOn THW FAILURT CF TR CCLPANY WAS DUS TC AN GLBIZZLILEWT C¥

APPRCAIVATSLY TIZIGUTY TYCUSAND DOLLALRS 3Y TG FIRED S80CKICIIRIL,

AlD
TRADERS INSURANCE COKPANY ANE TIHAT IN APPRCYINATELY FCRTYIIZET

THIS CCMPANY MIRGED WITH T WATIONAL TIRE EINSURANCI CCLPANY,

BUSINESS AND Tis TCLLCWING TFIRL HANDLIS HIS BUSINISS, XRCH,
LILLIR AND KNIGAT, INC., TWC CNI ZIRC I RIDWOCH OT., BALTINCII,

K2, CHRISTIAWSCN STATIED IIT NIVER HAD ANY CLOST CONTACT WITH
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PAGE TERIS

LETLRCT UNITAVCLRASLY UPCHN TiIi APRCINTIEG

LDVIBED D ALAGLITNRC AHD IIC CULLCUGE AG

BEPLCYLENTS IF NCT ALZGADY DOHE, CS3ECRUT

SIVE A PCSITIVI RECCHEINDATICHN R APPCINT

D ALGSANERC PRCFICSICNALLY CR SCCIALLY AND WCULLD BE UNABLE TC

T3, X3 oTATID HI DID

NCT HRCU CF ANYTIING AP HAS NCT HIARD CF AWYTHING WIIICH YICULD

CIIARACTER, LCYALTY,

BSCCIATEE C RIAPUTATICN, IT I3 TC BW ICTIL CIRISTIANSCH
ANCY WIENT CUT €7
SUSIHIES IN ePPRCEIFATTLLY NIIIATIEN FIFTY, HCOWIVER o ALICANDD
WAS SUPPCHILLY WCRIING 7CH MICTANICT Al TRADERS INCULLNC

CCI'PAIY AT TIEAT TIINE, BALTILCREI ATTENPT TC VERIFY ABCVE

wanVICL CUTSTANCING,

Approved: Sent

M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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FD-204 (i:ev. 3-3-59) . : . _ - ' 3 I
: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CO};Y to:

Report of: | | Otfice.BOStoNn, Massachusetts
Date: : / ol . .

Field Office File No.: 161-141 Bureau File No.:

Tifle THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsi: Flles of the Employers Liablility Assurance Corporation, s
Bogton, Mass, dlsclosed that the firm of D'Alesandro-McCulloug
Insurance Co, of Baltimore, Md, had agreements with the
Employers Flre Insurance Co, and the Ameriean Employers
Insurance Co, to act as thelr agents from 1941 to 1947, atb
which time these agreements were cancelled, New agreements
were written 1n 1950 and were again cancelled in 1954 for
business reasons, Surety Bond Division of BEmployers Liabllity
Assurance Corporation gave $1,000 Non-Regldent Insurance
Brokers Bond on behalf of the firm of D!'Alesandro-McCullough
on 4/30/53, whieh was effective for one year only. Employers
also obllgated under a current $2,500 surety bond in the name
of THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR., which bond runs to the State of
Maryland to license D'ALESANDRO as an insurance broker, This
bond was first written in 1957 and has been renewed continually,
the expiration date of the eurrent one being h/61. No
somplaints have been reglstered concerning DT'ALESANDRO with
the Employers Liabllity Assurance Corporation at Boston,

- ROC -

This document contains neither reed dations nor conclusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lcancd to your agency; it and

ite Armtante are nat tn he dictritasted casteida vanre soanaw
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. BSA61-1M

'uaDETAILS:'

o Employers Liability Assurance Corporation, Ltd., 110 Milk h'
.. Street, Boston, Massachusetts, advised that the Amerlcan

?_ Employers Insurance Company 1s-a Massachusetts corporation

. since 1923, and .the Employers Fire Insurance Company 1s.also ‘ﬂ
'a separate- Massachusetts corporation sinece 1921, Both of

these corporations are owned by the Employfff:ffffn Aceociatee,'

which ig a Massachusetts. Voluntary Trust, explained
that both the American Employers Insuranee Company -and the

'“-,Employers Fire Insurance COmpany are under common management

stated that a review of D'ALESENDRO'S filel"

-showed fhat a separate agreement was entered into on - .

~Jantary 17, 1041 between the Enmployers Fire Ineurance'CGmpanY e.'

"and the D'Alesandro~McCullough Insurance Company, Baltimore,
Maryland, whereby the latter agency would write lnsurance as

. agents for the Employers Fire Insurance Company. This

.. agreement was continued from yéar to year, up to’ 1947 when
the agreement was ¢ancelled, . Another agreement was entered
. 1imto between the parties 1n 1950 which was finally cancelled
+ o on May 25, 1954, . _

An I eement wasllikewiee entered 1nto on

“ January 23, 1941 between . the American Employers Insuranoe:'fﬁ‘ |

Company and the firm of D'Alesandro-McCullough Insurance
Company, and this agreement was continued until 1947 when

1t was cancelled, Agreements were renewed between the parties

'-in 1950 and finally cancclled again in 195&

explained that the reason the Employers _
~cancelled thelr agreements with D'Alesandreo's firm was because
“of poor distribution of business by the latter ageney. :
: stated that at the present time D'ALESANDRO has no

‘agreement to act as agent for any of the Employers 1nsurance
companies. ;

Concerning suret bondc filed by this oompany on
D'ALESANDRO 's behalf, stated that on April 30, 1953
" the Employers Llabili ssurance Corporatlion posted a :

- $1,000 bond payable to the Superintendent of Insurance of -
the District of Columbla, This was & Non-Resident Insurance:
Brokers Bond which was effectlve for one year only on behalf
of the D'Alesandro-ﬁccullough Insurance Company. e

| Surety Bond Division,
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' BS 161-141

also explained that the Employers Liability
Assurance Corporation executed al $2,500 surety bond in the
name of THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR. running to the State of . __
Maryland to license B'ALESANDRO a8 an _insurance broker,. This
.surety bond became effective May 1, 1957 and 18 still in effect,
-the expiration date being April, 1961,

[::::?Effng the effective ‘periods. covered: by these aurety
‘bonds stated that the Employers Llablility Assurance

. Corporation was never requested to- ‘pay out any money for o
defaults on behalf of D'ALESANDRO, nor have there ever been
any complalnts registered with this company concerning the'
D'Alesandro-McCullough Insurance Company .- _

Boston, advised on February 14, 1961 that at the time of the.
“termination of the insurance agreements between the Employers
insurance companies and the D'Alesandro-McCullough Insurance -
Company in 1954, the latter agency. owed the Employers
insurance eompanies no money.

- 3% -

| Employers Liabllity Assurance Corporation, Ltd.,_

b6
b7C

f ol
b7C

b6
p7C



2-14-61
PLAIN TEXT |

TELETYPE | ~©  URGENT

TO SAC, BALTIMORE
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI S
THOMAéSb'ALESANDRO,IJR. SPI. REUREP TWO DASH ONE ZERO DASH
SIX ONE. BA SEMIANNUAL CRIME SURVEY DATED FOUR DASH ONE FIVE DASH
FOUR SEVEN CONTAINS INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM MRS. WILLIAM H.
| BAUERNSCHMIDT. AT THAT TIME SHE WAS AN INDIVIDUAL OF SOME
PRONM.INENCE AS EVIDENCED BY THE FACT THAT YOUR SURVEY MENTIONS
SHE GAVE A RADIO TALK. THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED b

' N : : b7C
TO THE WHITE HOUSE IN SYNOPSIS FORM. RE REPORT INDICATES THAT b7D

IN ORDER TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE INFORMATION BURNISHED 3Y

MRS. BAUERNSCHMIDT IT IS THEREFORE NECESSARY TO KNOW| |

I |AT THE TINE THE INFORMATION WAS FURNISHED. IT

IS ALSO PERTINENT TO KNOW WHETHER MRS. BAUERNSCHMIDT HAS 74
FURNISHED RELIABLE OR.UNRELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST. .’él
BALTIMORE RESOLVE. BALTIMORE SEMIANNUAL CRIME SURVEY DATED |
EIGHT DASH ONE FIVE DASH FIVE FOUR INDICATES APPOINTEE'S SON

: Al

en——nis ip  HEET / é/ =277 =.3 %
g:?r::onl (3) ;ﬁi o '_"\::‘,‘ * :‘-‘ * .\", et , 2 I ’ ﬁ —

7L G ¥ v ETERLE, 7.4

. e d/? "

"y o " -_- wo :-‘_, ; ..Jn t.‘ {!'{' &%

Callahan
Conrod
DeLoach
Evans
dolone o

o NOTE: Teletyp& tised i

Tavel

i w of urgency of investigation,

Trotter
W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Roem
Ingram
Gandy

sati rooM (L TELETYPE wnNIT




- -w
TELETYPE SAC, BALTIMORE
RE: THOMAS D'ALESANDRO
FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO WAS ONE OF A NUMBER OF YOUTHS
WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE RAPE OF TWO YOUNG GIRLS AND FURTHER

INDICATES THAT APPOINTEE'S SON WAS THE ONLY ONE OF THE SUBJECTS

WHO WAS ACQUITTED. YOUR SURVEY FURTHER INDICATES THAT HE WAS -
SUBSEQUENTLY TRIED IN SALISBURY, MARYLAND, ON THE CHARGE OF
PERJURY AND FOUND NOT GUILTY. THIS LATTER ARREST AND TRIAL
SHOULD BE VERIFIED THROUGH APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATIONS. .THE
FACT THAT APPOINTEE'S SON ALLEGEDLY WAS THE ONLY ONE OF THE
SUBJECTS ACQUITTED RAISES THE IMPLICATION THAT POLITICAL
PRESSURE WAS EXERTED AND SHOULD BE THOROUGHLY DEVELOPED. THB
INFORMATION HAS ALSO BEEN FURNISHED TO THE WHITE HOUSE. THIS
SAME SURVEY INDICATES THAT APPOINTEE DID NOT ATTEND THE TRIAL
OF HIS SON AS HE WAS IN BON SECOURS HOSPITAL IN BALTIMORE

THIS SHOULD ALSO BE

THOROUGHLY DEVELOPED THROUGH APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION. YOUR
REPORT ON PAGE ONE INDICATES APPOINTEE WAS BORN IN BALTIMORE
BUT DOES NOT STATE THE NAMES OF HIS PARENTS. ALTHOUGH YQUR
REPORT SUBSEQUENTLY INDICATES THEY ARE DECEASED. - AS APPOINTEE
IS A JR. HIS FATHERS NAME WAS APPARENTLY THOMAS D'ALESANDRO.
THE NAMES OF APPOINTEE'S PARENTS MUST BE ASCERTAINED AND
PROPERLY REPORTED. YOUR TEL TO ST. IOUIS INDICATES D'ALESANDRO

bé
k7C



TELETYPE SAC, BALTIMORE
RE: THOMAS D'ALESANDRC

EMPLOYED BY BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND,
ONE NINE THREE THREE DASH THREE FOUR. THIS EMPLOYMENT HAS
BEEN VERIFIED THROUGH OFFICIAL RECORDS AT FRC. BALTIMORE
SHOULD COMDUCT APPRCPRIATE INVESTIGATION AT THE BUREAU Of
INTERNAL REVENUE, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND, YOUR REPORT ON

PAGE EIGHT [AENTIONS APPOINTEE FORMERLY WORKED IN ANNAPCLIS.
YOU SHOULD THEREFCRE CONDUCT APPROPRIATE CREDIT AND
CRIMINAL CHECKS IN THAT AREA. EXPEDITE,



2/15/81
PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPES  ORGENT

© TO SACS, BALTIMORE S
~ WASHINGTON FIELD (BSM)

PROM IZ_RECTOR, Bl
: ' bé
THOMAS D'ALEBANDRO, JR,, SPI1.- APPEARED AT THE b7C

_ b7D
BUREAU ON SEPTEMBER RIGHT, FIFTY-THREE, AND ADVISED THAT
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR., THE THEN EAYOR_ OF
BALTIYORE. HE STATED THAT| |
[ ' ISANCY D'ALRSANDO, WIFE OF
MAYOR D'ALESANDRO. ACCORDING TO
7
HE HAD NO POSITIVE IRFORMATION TO SUBST&NT_IATE 'I'HE ALIL“GATION.
BALTINORE ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND REI/FTER?IE' 7 CURREH‘I'
Tolson Nﬁ/.—r z / S g -
foors —COMMENTS AND CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION, ° WAS] 1¥GTON FIELD
Ralman! FUETTR T Yl o T
Collahan — O HECK ool LR TR . B
Ee]..ouc'h ‘:?’!f-}_‘-; 0¥ , S e ‘ ,:‘
M:;I::em;;uzuc )ﬂ C;? ; e L ‘.__,-,-_,3. C‘/!'f‘!,} P
Rosen . ( ':J' P . T ! ey
Taveal 5 ] e :é-&f;; ; ’,{f e . . . ’ ; f/"
;Tgt.wsiallivun 7./!;}% t'_d. :‘;:. -h% V . ’ . - I- ’ T )
Tele. Roam T - . : . s
2'3533' MAIL, ROOM D TE:L]::TYF'E v lj | o 7}?;? )& ' | | _ D“

\



' 2-15-61
PLAIN TEXT ,

TELETYPE | ~ URGENT

TC SAC, BALTIMORE

'FROM DIRECTOR, ¥BI | .
TROMA ”;'Annsaxngo, JR. SPI. REUREP TWO DASH ONE ZERO DASH
SIX ONE. DEGINNING ON PAGE ONE NINE OF REREP YOU ZEFER TO

| #H8% NDWSPAPER CLIPPINGS IENTIGNING TUAT MRS. D'ALESANDRO

ISTIFIED AT THE TRIAL OF ONE DOMINIC PIRACCE, A PARKING

GARAGE BUILDER CONVICTED OF CONSPIRING TO DEFRAUD THE CITY.
OF BALTIORE AND INDICATED THAT SHE ADMITTED BORROVING

| HONEY FROM PIRACCI. BALTIHORE SEE YOUR FILE SIX TWO DASH
TIREE ONE NINE, YOUR LET TO THE SUREAU DATED EXGNT DAST
NINE DASH FIVE FOUR.ON PAGE THREE ONE IT IS INDICATED THAT ;
D'ALESANDRO HAD BEEN THE SUBJECT OF MUCH DISCUSSION BECAUSE gé{

b6
‘b7C
HAD BEEN MERTIC 0 } ;
WOHINWTLY IN NEWSPAPERS AS HAVIKG R&éxéﬁD Clg%p FROL
PIVACCY
Tolson :
Porsene . , t.&l G T Tie taae FEE Ak o : ;
Mohc /['[ B r‘ %:‘; o
Belmont i 2 i
Callahan pab j’ "-,, i :A/f S £
== g Ga
M;?:nse & ?A’? .
Rosen i
?:’;’;‘:’H“‘——*N_____g_'l_'&_ Teletype se” t n view of urgency of investigation af
?e?e.sslot:nun ﬂ?.r V . B { i "'
= - .

MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT



TELETYPE TO SAC, BALTIMORE
_RE: THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.

bé

- b7C
SUFFICIENT INTERVIEWS MUST BE CONDUCTED TO

EITHER REFUTE OR ESTABLISH TIESE ALLEGATIONS AND SUITABLE
DOCUMENATION OR PIRACCI | SUBMTTTED IF APPROPRIATE. YOUR

REPCRT ALSC CONTAINS COMMENTS FROM A NUMBER OF IIDIVIDUALS
SUCGESTING THAT D'ALESANDRO HAD BEEN TBE TARGET CF LIUCH
CRITICISM BUT DOES NOT STATE THE NATURE OF THIS CRITICISM,

IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE ALLEGATIONS THIS MUST BE CLARIFIED,

YOUR IEPORT MENTIONS APPOINTEE IS IN THE INSURANCE DUSINESS WITH

MUST BE ASCERTAINED

AND REPORTED.



* FD-36 {Rev. 12:13-58)

Transmit the following in

Via

Date: 2/16/61

{Type in plain text ar code} 1

|
AIRTEL : f
{Pricrity or Method of Mailing) i
TO: DIRECTOK, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (161-181)
THOMAS D! ALESANCRO, JR.
SPI

Re Bureau teletype 2/15/61, and WFO teletype 2/14/61,

record 1in|
FBI dated 9/15/53, containing information re
No additional pertinent information was located

On 2/16/,61,! |
i ICET_L‘.__M_JR‘., that the only
re I:_:_'Lgf_tgr_ﬁi:n.m_l

i
{
{
|
FBI T 2’
!
l
|
i
{
|

dn 2/16/61 Personnel Section,

U.S. Secret Service, U,S, Treasury Dept., advised SA LONEGAN
there was no record re appointee,

; - E
Iy AT o
RUC "
3}"— Bureau
- ¥WFO
MGA:pah
(4) AIRTEL

Approved: WW?IV Sent M Per

Specﬂ Agent in Charge
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~
UNITED S.TATES G.T,RNMENT .
Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI pATE:  2/16/61

_FROM}(W'SAC, BALTIMORE {161-110)

7

SUBJECT:  THOMAS J. D'ALESANDRO, JR.

SPI

Re Bureau teletype to Baltimore 2/14/61.

The following is submitted concerning Mrs. MARIE BAUERNSCHMIDT,
who furnished informatlon a number of years ago to zeveral Agents
of the Baltimore Office. This information was compiled by SA

| who had some contact with Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT.

7

In this connection it is to be noted that Mrs. BAUERN-
SCHMIDT had the general reputation in the community of
being 1nterested in keeping corrupt influences out of
government and particularly with keeping improper
political influences out of the public school system.
She frequently injected herself into the politlcal 1ife
of the community by making radio addresses on the eves
of major electlons in the state but had no personal
desires for any elective or appointive office of any
sort. She was the widow of a prominent Baltimore
brewer and is bellieved to have had a substantial estate
left her upon his death. :

~Concerning the information furnished by Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT

to the writer (S it is not recalled that any

of it was of a type that indicated a Bureau violation
that would warrant verification of fthe facis in question
and for that reason no such verification or corroboratory
evidence was obtained concerning such matters that she
furnished on a voluntary basis. formation that

she furnished to the writer (SA[:fEf:iT was excluslvely
along GIIF lines. She did not disclose the sources of
her information at any time.

On the occasions when the writer (SA[:::::::] was in touéﬂ{
with Mrs. BAUERNSCHMIDT up until November, 194G, she

\

7@r=Z 7= L

e NOT RECORDED
ié;l Bureau
1 - Baltimore . 11 FEB 17 1981
TGR:cm

(3)
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BA 161-110

DO Wolrnyansr 1 1061 e vt r (SAQ contacted
.» who stated that he is

the doctor who is primarily concerned with|

ﬁ He stated that |

| 8Tated That D¢ 15]

!
|

|a

d that

he had first been called into the case involving

-

be
b7C
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BA 161-110

He stated that] |

[ He em-
phasized that this information that he was furnishing
concerning m1st be kept on a strictly

confidential basis.

The followlng is submitted concerning the appointee's stay at
the Bon Secours Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland:

Mother ATHANASIUS, Adminisfor of Bon Secours Hogpital, Baliti-

more, Maryland, advised SA on February
15, 1961 that appointee was admitted to the hospital on March

10, 1954,]
after recoverv.| L_She gtated

1l one added

That the appointec's physician was |

On February 15, 1961,
advised SA Thnat ne was the appolntee’'s atlending
physician during his nospitalization in 1954. He said that the

4

e

b6
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BA 161-110

\

| | He sTated That he was not acqualinted with the
ppointee prior to his hospitalizatlon; however, after spending
with him on a patient-doctor relationship, he con-
sidered him to be a very personable and capable individual. He
said that the appointee made a good recovery and was released
from the hospitall

The parent8 of the appointee are THOMAS and MARY D'ALESANDRO,
according to RICHARD A. LIDINSKY, mentioned on page 2 of Balti-
more report, who furnished information fo SA THOMAS G. RYAN on
February 15, 1961. This same information is contained in "Who's
Who', 1958.1659.

[ , : | Bureau of Internal
Revenue, advised SA| [on February 15, 1961 that
records maintained at this office do not inelude the name of
appointee and she knew of no one presently employed by this
Bureau in Baltimore who would have known the appointee.

On February 16, 1961, Corporall . Annapolis Police
Department, and ! Credit Bureau of Annapolis,
Ammgpolils, Maryland, adviy D. EARNEST that there was

no information in the files of their respective agencies regard-
ing the appointee.

Inquiry is being conducted by the Baltimore Office regarding
implication that political pressure was exerted during the trial
of appointee’s son, FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO. Regarding
Bureau teletype to Bureau February 15, 1961, advising Baltimore
report contains comments from a number of individuals suggesting
that D!'ALESANDRO had been tar%et of much criticism, the Bureau
is advised that on February 16, 1961, Mr. JOHN COPPAGE, Deputy
Insurance Commissioner, and DAVID MANDEL, Executive Secretary

to U. S. Congressman SAMUEL N, FRIEDEL (both mentioned in Balti-
more report), stated the criticism they referred to was actually
eriticism of various measures and ordinances adopted or rejected
during appcointee's tenure in the Mayor's Office. According to
COPPAGE and MANDEL, this crPiticism came from persons who dis-
agreed with the Mayor's position.

On February 16, 1961, SA| bontacted Mr. CHARLES

BAY, Poor, Bowen, Bart; gd r g T £i-
more, who advised that _
with the appointee in the firm of Thomas D'Alesandro and Son.
This information is set out on page four of Baltimore repori.

s
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_Baltimore conducting appropr inter din gsc

iof appointee.
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LMTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF QSTICE
; -,: i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
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Repoﬂ-ol: = g | ' o o I : '
i s THOMAS G RYAN Toi Offices ' |
| :th'j,.j-,;--2/21/61 | y '.-.T'- fic BALT;MORE,_MARYLANP
Field Offes i Nos 161 11 ¢ A T—

- Title: i . b
! '*THOMAS D‘ALESANDRO JR

Character:

SPECIAL INQUIRY .

Synopsis:

interviewed .
Dalvimore, Marviand 2/16701 and adwised| |

s - ' b6
_ b7C
| | Baltimore Criminal Justice Commission, @~ =~ b7D
Inc. riles contaln no informatlion polltical pressure extended in
favor appointee's son during 1953-1954 trials. Court. records re

trials of app01ntee 8 son reviewed and set out

. RUC 5

' DETAiLS AT BALTIMORE MARYLAND

Review of Court Reoords.”

On February 15, 1961 a review of the PeeOrAY O the Office of

the Clerk of Court, Criminal Court, Baltimore City Courthouse, o
reflected the follow1ng 1nformation concerning FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT
_ D‘ALESANDRO, 245 Albem&rle Street, Baltimore " 5

: Page 203 of the Criminal Court of Baltimore Indictment ‘Docket, .
. May Term 1953, records Indictment #3240 was filed on August 14,
1953 against the above named person charging rape, ete, . The '

true bill returned on this date charged FRANKLIN RO SEVELT S
D'ALESANDRO on July 28, 1953, "in and upon one | b6

- yilolently and felonlously did make an assault upon her, the sald ' B7C
| then and there forclbly and against her will,
Teloniously did ravish and carnally know contrary to the Act of

the Assembly in such:oase_mage and_provided and against the peace,

This document _contalna ne:t.her recnmmend .
atmna nor conulus:ona of t.he FBI It is th erty
1ts contenis zre not- ta be dlstrlbuted outaid: y?:t:;:pagenc(;rf t.he e and Ioaned " Y ageney I ana
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governmment and Adgnity of the state. . Said was at ke
the time under years of age. | : s

At arraignment of D'ALESANDRO on October 7, 1953, he entered a
<. plea of not guilty and prayed a jury trial. The attorney for
% D'ALESANDRO, JOSEPH SHERBOW, requested that his client be given
% an early trilal in this matter in view of the fact that he was
' the son of the Mayor of Baltimore, and because of the publicity
given to the case in the papers, and on the radlo and tekvision.
My. SHERBOW argued that the O0ffice of the State's Attorney had
set trial for several of the other youths involved, prior to the
time set for the trial of his client. He argued that his cllent's
trial would be affected by the outcome of the earlier trial be-
cause of the fact he was the Mayor's son.
\\ Chief Judge W, CONWELL SMITH, now deceased, granted the motion of
Mr. SHEREOW to heold D‘ALESANDBO‘S trial first
The trial was held in Criminal Court, Part Three, also referred
to as Youth Court, before Judge W, CONWELL SMITH. No transcript
of the trial was avallable as the verdict in the case was not

appealed and the practice in Baltimore is that the notes of the

court stenographer are not transcribed 1f no further hearing is
necessary.

It was noted that on November 5, 1953, Defense Attorney JOSEPH
SHERBOW made a Motlon for Acquittal and for a directed verdict
of not guilty at the conclusion of the entire case, as he

pointed ocut the evidence in the case shows that | | b6
n7C
Znd That These Iacts Create Such a reasonablé doubt as to defen-

dents guilt that the court must direct the jury to bring a verdict
of acquittal and their verdict on each count must be not guilty.
He argued that under Maryland Law in order for there to be Carnal
Knowledge, there must be an actual penetration of the woman by

the man, and that if there 1s the slightest doubt in the mind of
any one of the jurors, that doubt has to be resolved in favor of
the defendent, no matter how slight the doubt. The motion was
denled by the court and the case was given to the Jury.



——
- ot I . oz S

1L;;;;;co County, reflects FRANKLIN R, D'ALESANDRO, Indicted for

BA 161-110
TGR:bal

\ On November 5, 1953, the jury returned a verdict of nq;_gp;ltyﬁl

éﬁ_to D‘ALESANDRO ?} T f ﬁ | ffx /“)ﬁw}

Page 209 of the Criminal Court of Baltimore, Indidtment Docket
September Term, 1953, records that Indlctment #4923 was returned
by the Grand Jury on Degember 11, 1953 charging FRANKLIN ROOSE=-
VELT D'ALESANDRO with Pergury The indictment filed on December
18, 1953 charged D'ALESANDRO unilawfully committed perjury by.
falsely swearing to matters being then and there material and by
giving testimony then and there wilfully and corruptly false in
said city of Baltimore, State of Maryland oh or about the fourth
day of November, 1653. A warrant was issued the same day and -
bail in the amount of $2,DOO CC was furnished by PHILIP BERMAN!s

. Sons, Inc.

The indictment in this case resulted from instructions given by

Judge W, CONWELL SMITH to the State's Attorney that he should

call attention of the Grand Jury to statements made by D'ALESANDRO

in his trial of November, 1953, and the conflicting testimony
offered by the other defendents in the series of morals trials

following the D'ALESANDRO trial.

There followed a series of motions by the Defense Attorney, JOSEPH
SHERBOW, and on Maprch 15, 1954 Judge S, RALPH WARNKEN ordered a
change of venue and further that the record of the proceedings be
transmitted to the Circult Court for Wicomico County for trial.
!This followed a lengthy motion by Mr. SHERBOW during which he
cited the large amount of publicity given to the series of morals’
\pases in Baltimore City on television, radio and in the newspapers.
He presented to the court a Survey of Public Opinion in Baltimore
City and 1in Wicomico County prepared by the Sidney Hollander
Assccliates, which indicated the public feeling concerning
D'ALESANDRO and the other defendents at that time.

On February 16, 1961, r____J;MLcnmico
\Countv Courthouse, Salisbury, Maryland, advised SA|

that Page 79 of the Index to Criminal Record, Volume I,

\‘ tPerjury, was fount not guilty.

Case #943, Liber J,.W.S, No. 3, folio 417, pertains to the above

matter, The State of Maryland vs FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO.
The Docket noted the case was removed from the Criminal Court of
Baltimore and on March 22, 1954 certified copy of docket entries
from Criminal Court of Baltimore was filed.

_3_
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. The fdllbwing additional pertinent actlon was noted:

5/17/54 - Appearance of HAMILTON P, FOX, JR., J. HAROLD GRADY and
[

5/18/54
5/19/54

5/20,/54
5/21/54

5/21/54
6/24/54

| entered for the State.
Appearance of | | and

A | entered for defendent.

Motion by| [that all witnesses be excluded from
Court Room and motion granted.

Motion by Attorneys for defendent that Court require
the State fto elect upon which count or counts of
indictment it would proceed was filed. Metion was
argued and overruled.

Jury was empanelled and sworn
Court ordered Bench Warrants issued for[
and

Case resumed.

Case resumed. Motlon of acuittal and fg
verdict of nof gullty at conclusion of
"Over-ruled" filed.

Case resumed. Motion of acquittal and for directed
verdlict of not guilty at conclusion of the entire case
"Over~-ruled" filed.

Case resumed. Statet!s 2nd prayer rejected filed.
Defendent!s 8th and 9th prayers rejected filed. Judge
HENRY delivers oral instructions te the Jury. Stipu-
lation and agreement filed, :

At 9:40 PM Verdict of Jury was not guilty.

Original papers from Baltimore City refturned by express.

Copy Docket Entries mailed to Clerk of Criminal Court,
Baltimore City.

A review of available papers in thls case in the O0ffice of the
Clerk of the Court for Wicomico County reflected the Stipulation
and Agreement reads as follows:

Cqunsel for all parties_Stipulated and agreed
that no counsel would read, discuss or comment

T

b6
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upon any portlon of testimony of following
witnesses in case of State of Maryland vs.
FRANKLIN ROOQSEVELT D'ALESANDRO under In-

~ dictment No. 3240Y/ 1953 charging him with

rape.

Ay

8

With regard to the above, |

Testimony of | - |
Pages 45=49, 327-33D

Testimény of Sergeanﬁl |
: Pages 198-200

Testimony of| ]
Pages 1069~100

Testimony of| |
Pages 189-191

Testimony of | |;'
Pages 191-195

Testimony of | |
- © Pages -195-1G8

Testimony ofl ]
Pages 310-327 |

Stipulation of Mr, HAROLD GRADY
Pages 201-203

| said there is no trans-

cript of the testimony in that office and such would not have

been prepared unless an Appeal was to be taken. She noted all
the Baltimore Criminal Court papers were returned. She related

the presiding Judge was W, LAIRD HENRY and that HAMILTON P, FOX,
| State's Attorney for Wicomico County, while

one of is a reputalble

L

Baltimore Sunpapers Morgue:

On February 15, 1961, SA|

elippings at

~ |reviewed newspaper
the Sunpapers Morgue, bBaltimore, Maryland,lfor the

_5_
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vears 1953-1954 and was unable to locate any news items indicating
political pressure was exerted in behalf of FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT

DVALESANDRO at hils trilals at Baltimore, Maryland or at Sallsbury,
._Maryland. '

Baltimore Criminal Justice Commission, Inc.:

The Baltimore Criminal Justice Commission, Inc., founded in 1922,
has for one of its aims the securing and promoting of an
intelligent administration of criminal justice. If lends
assistance to police agencies, State! ices

with the Maryland courts. i | = b8
Baltimcerg Criminal Justice Commission, Inc., 22 b7C
Tignt otreet, advised SA bon February 20, 1961

that the files of his agency contain no inrormation showing that
any political pressures were exerted by any interested parties

in the rape and perjury charges brought against appointee’s son,
FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT DI!ALESANDRO, in 1953-1954,
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ASSOCIATES

"flng_igllgﬂing_inxggﬁigabion was conducted by Spacial Agent
b6

\

Boulevard, Baltimore, Maryland, adv

b7C
On February 16, 1961, MR, JAMES P.

ZZATI, 3901 Loch Raven

d that he hag known
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO and members of his . 11y since 1947,

MR. LAZZATI served as the Exascutive Director of the Maryland
Veterans Houming Commission for Baltimore City from 1947 to
1950 and as the perasonal secretary to Mayor D!'ALESANDRO from
1950 to the end of 1952. MR, LAZZATI explained that as MR,
D'ALESANDRQ's personal secretary he saw him almost dally both
in a profesaional and in a social capacity. Since 1953 he has
consulted with him fregquently and today enjoys a warm and
personal relationship with all members of the D'ALESANDRO
family.

LAZZAMNT

af sanvy

b6
b7C

. m—

Baltimore hosplitals
of the opinion that

I
| MR, LAZZATYI stated that he fresquently
v @ @ rormér Mayor while he was a patient in one of the

| MR. YAZZAPT ynlunteamsd that he hadl |I Be
E:gizzggsﬁt hie conslders such storles to be politically Inspired.

. LAZZATI commented | |

[ To MR. LAZZATI'S knowledge
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- B7C
With reference to newspaper stories that MRS. D'ALESANDRO

borroved money from MR, DOMINIC PIRACCI, 2 Baltimore contractor,

MR. LAZZATI stated that he was aware that MRS. D'ALESANDRO :
teatified g8 a witness during the PIRACCI fraud trial in Baltimore.

He was alsc aware that MRS, D'ALESANDRO stated at that time that

she borrowed money from MR, PIRACCI for the purpose of promoting

a business venture involving a beauty lotion, which businesa

‘was never successful. MR. LAZZATI continued that in so far as

he knows this was striotly a business transaction between

MRS. D'ALESANDRO and MR. PIRACCI and In no way involved Mayor
D'ALESANDRO.

MR, LAZZATI further stated that he has the highest regard for
THOMAS D!'ALESANDRO and nhis wife NANCY., He knows the former

Mayor to be a man of integrity, a devoted family man and a devoted
public servant. MR, LAZZATI atated that during his asscciation
with MR, D'ALESANDRO nothing has ever come to his attention which

- he feels would preclude the former Mayor from serving in any
capacity for which he 418 qualified. MR, LAZZATI stated he highly
recommends THOMAS D'ALESANDRO for a position of high trust with

the United States Govermnment, .
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RICHARD A, LIDINSKY, Room 635, United States Post Offlce Bullding,
who was executive secretary to appointee from November, 1646 to
May, 1959, on February 16, 1961 advised as follows:

From late 1946 until May, 1959, LIDINSKY informed he had almost
daily contact with the Mayor and his wife. Mr, LIDINSKY informed
that during the period of time he was with the Mayor {1946-1950)
he is certain that appointee and his wlfe were never involved in
any marital difficulty and that during the period 1946-1959, the
appointee and his wife never considered separating and as far as
he knows never separated and intentionally lived apart. Mr.
LIDINSKY stated it 1s not unlikely appointee and his wife had

the ordinary marital differences of husband and wife, but these
differences never reached the point where a senaration wss con-

Femnlated My LIDINSKY aduised +hatl

LIDINSKY Inlormed he had no inlormacion regarding appolncee’s
wifel!s dealings with DOMINIC PIRACCI, other than what appeared
in the papers. Mr, LIDINSKY stated he knew appointee!s wife

| .
LIDINSKY advicsed the asonointee anent| [in the haspital
J_dmj_ug about 1954 | l |
| [~ One of the

problems appointee had Iin about 10953, according tTo LIDINIKY, was
the clty-wide strike of municipal garbage and trash removal
employees and, according to LIDINSKY, the Mayor opposed this
gstrike violently and 1ssued an ultimatum to workers to return to
work because there was, 1in the Mayor's view, a serious health
problem involved. According to LIDINSKY, as a safety measure

city police were assigned to guard the Mayor and the Mayor'ts
residence. Mr. LIDINSKY said he belleves this strike lasted about
a week and, according to LIDINSKY, although the Mayor was not too

ke
b7C
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"happy to be guarded against possible violence, it was most likely

the decision of the Commissioner of the Police that he and his

home should be guarded. Mr, LIDINSKY wvelofed that ag furthen

proof of his opinion that there was zgc
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Interview of

. b6
b7C
| | sovTEeT SpecTAT AEenTE] SE —— 57D
n February 16, 1961, tha{] }
He furnished the following information:
\
\
|
b6
b7¢
b7D
I ﬂnring_the_annrniimaze_neﬂ*nﬁ af TORQ—WGRQI |
1o oW
The source ol this Information. At this time she was involved -
in the trial of DOMINIC PIRACCI and admitted borrowing money : B
from him. She reportedly stated this money was borrowed from P
PIRACCT for business ventures. Mrs, D!'ALESANDRO informed

that she was engaged in the business of selling a
—TosmevIC known as '"Velvex" {phonetic), although he had no

rknauledﬁp af any firther detaiis of this businesT—athnn—thaT

aon one accasinn

- 11 -
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ailad

¢ comment, other than to say "it was hearsay."

not lnow the source of this information and could not further

> any comment concerning thls remark.

(12 could not recall the ldentity of anyone r
who made this remark to appointee and the Iatfer did
‘T not make _

. ' " Prior to the time of tqe_DQMINIG_BIBAECI_trial_in
[mhinh Mrs TD!ATESANDRA +esiified

stated De To oW any

r

TeEarding mavter, nor know of anyone who could

elaborate on it.

‘AT the tlime appointeet's son was being tried
morals charge or a perjury charge, appointee was confin

for a
ed to

Appointee

ﬁ Baltimore hospiltall
and at that time appeared to

f ol
b7C
»7D

fal
b7C
p7D

b6
b7C
»7D

"be
p7C
b7D

b6
p7C
b7D

f o1
b7C
»7D

ad recently returned from Eurcve prior to his hospital admittance

i~ -
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Iremarked that he was not in a position gs
To give a proressional opinion as to whether appointee required b?g
hospltal treatment, but also remarked he belleved appointee

played the role of '"PONTIUS PILATE," in view of the trial of
his son, whilch was going on at that time. He explained this .
remark by stating that appointee could have taken the position
that he was not responsible for his son‘a activities and did
not want to become involved.

also related that during appolntee'!s hospital
confinemen®, & Iocal paper carried a plcture of him in his

b6
hospltal room seﬁted_in_frnnz_ni_a_heleniﬂian_aet*_dneaaed_ﬁn s
a dressing gown,

b7D

b6
B7C
b7D

further related that during this same period
when his son was belng tried in a Baltimore Court, the Baltimore

City Police Department had two men assigned to prg _ zgc
appolntee and also had two men guarding his hone, i
dild not know the reason for this protection, but d at

the pollce did afford this nrofection. since he h'!ma_e_]_ﬁ._o_ba_emed_'
P . P LV K I

- 13 =
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ksked the policemen on guard duby at the home
Why GUhey were it and they informed him that they did
not know why. could not ldentify the policemen involved bs
but did, at times, extend an invitation to them to come in to b7C

; » Wwhich was nearby, for coffee. However, they declined. b7D
tated that he did not know whether a?gointee or _any

emphasized ’chai:r.1:}:n_’t.s'._xn:.aﬂ_I
only his opinlon and he had no evidence to subsisntiste

| |further gstated that | ]

and| |

bé
b7C
b7D

be
b7C
b7D

- 14 =
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Concerning the trial of

charge in Baltimore City,

=]

appointee's son on a morals
| remarked that when appointee

became aware of his son's frouble, he, the appointee, wanted
him to plead gullty. He said that appointee remarked upon

hearing this news about his
medicine’jAf he were gullty.

appointee believed hls son gullty along with the others involved
in this incident and thought that the entire group should plead
gullty and that The matter be dispesed of in a maglstrate's court

&

w 15 = o R

: the sonfshould take his
further stated that the

b6
b7C
7D

bé

- b7C

b7D
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CLEETR _ b6
At this point) o
b7D
b7D

S A ! stated that he felt appointee's "political
T enemies w get him," otherwise, the incident involving
- hig son and the others. would not have received any notoriety. -
" -He stated that such matters are handled in the local magistrate's

court every day and-that nothing more would have arisen on this
3 matter had not the appointee's son been involved

[ Ltated that SR

b7¢
- b7D
appointee and hie wife
id
| haS no actual gowiedge ol nis actlivities now or bé
-~ ab any bime in the nast Tm his lnawledee. | lhas never - b7C
) r&uuﬂ&=d.a day since b7D
" He noted [ ——Tmrwoys e momey e s e e Trever——— _
'a. knew of | | to work, he suspected that | Iﬁould_hage_
‘He ha

no particular reason for suspecting this.

' Laid he later eame to the conclusion that

b6
b7C
. . . — = : b7D
o boncluded by stating that he holds no - .
_animosity—vowaru—one appolintee; in fact, has admired him and =
~the various political positions he has held. He stated that .

appof.n.teumﬂd he the Gnusrnan of Margland todayw had 1+ nob — b6
| pre
He stated that at no time did b7D

he e€ver question the appointee’s integrity and has no reaso
whatsoever to believe thé appointee became involved in any

;-;6 ;
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bé
b7C

b7D

_ ; remarked that he believed appointee deserved
a responsivle governmental position in view of his good record

as a political 1

leader dand considered him well qualified for b6
gsuch a position " b7cC

b7D

& .“ _17 *I. .' - .



N 2-24-61
PIAIR TEXT |

TELETYPE - e . . URGENT

'TO SAC BALTIMORE

FROM DIRECTOR FBI | |

THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR., SPI. BRE BALTIMORE REPORT FEBRUARY THO
ONE, ONE NINE SIX ONE. THE ALLEGATION IN BALTIMORE CRIME SURVEY |
CONCERNING HIS SON, FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT D'ALESANDRO, IS THAT HE

WAS GNE OF A NUMBIR OF YOUTHS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE RAPE OF

TWO YOUNG GIRLS AND THAT HE WAS THE ONLY ONE OF THE GROUP OF
DEFENDANTS FOUND NOT GUILTY. THIS WOULD IMPLY POLITICAL PRESSURE
WAS EXERTED IN HIS BEHALF. AS YOU ARE AWARE, THE WEITE HOUSE HAS
BEEN FURNISHED THIS INFORMATION. YOUR REPORT MENTIONS THAT
APPOINTEE'S SON ¥WAS FOUND NOT GUILTY IN THE TRIAL, . BALTIMORE
ADVISE IF THE OTHER DEFENDANTS WERE CHARGED WITH THE SAME CRIME
AND REPORT WHETHER THEY WERE FOUND GUILTY OR NOT GUILTY SO THAT
ALLEGATION CAN BR PROPERLY EVALUATED. IT IS ALSO FELT APPROPRIATE
TO CONTACT CRIMINAL INFORMANTS CONCERNI /APPOIHTER MEMBERS |
OF HIS PAMILY IN VIEW OF THE ALLEGATION.H Rmm VEY AND
REPORT, SUTEL THIS DATE IN REDORT umm POLLOWED BY REPORT.

. THESE CONTACTS SHOULD BE LIMITED TO WELL ESTABLISHED INFORMANTS

AND HANDLED MOST DISCREETLY. NE— N

NOTE: Teletype ‘sent in view of urgency of investn.ga.tion.

PG L Lu Che ol v ESTLSLEE

lehan LT . .S, JEPARTMENT OF msm;t f““'
‘ ___‘7/! ~ COMMUNCATONS SECTIBY =~' i‘* f‘}

-3- M) _ FEB 24 1% w\/ o '. ;‘

TELETYPE
- HAIL ROOM Ej TELETYPE UNIT B{)



Pebruary 25, 1961

 PLAIN TEXT |
TELETYPE | | e vamm DESEANED
0: SAC, BALTINORE
FROM:  DIRECTOR, FBI

Tmnas%'awsaxnno, JR., SPECIAL INQUIRY. RE BALTXNORE TRLETYRE
FEBRUARY TWO FIVE, INSTANT. BALTIMORE SEE YOUR CRIME SURVLY

DATED JANUARY SIX, ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN, PAGE TWO ONE, LAST

PABAGRAPH, WHICH CONTAINS AN ALLEGATION THAT APPLICANTS FOR
POSITIONS IN BALTIMORE POLICE DEPARTMENT RECEIVED PREFERENCS
AFTER PAYING D'ALESANDRO. ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ORIGINAL SOURCE

_AND RESOLVE. THOROUGHLY REVIEV YOUR CRIME SURVEYS SO THAT

ALL ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING D'ALESANDRO CAN BE PROPERLY RESOLVZD,

s
.,}'

be I
o] : a . ,r - !
{«;?E-“ 7 ! % &_‘_ -
TWS:bhg
(4) ; e I’, r

Sfol-277 - #5 a

NOTE: Teletype being used in view of urgency of investigation.

Tolson
Parsons ¥
Mohr AN
Belmont . L

Callahan
Caonrad
Del.oach
Evans
Malone - .

SR Vg 7”¢ o
J U
| J1Y,

i
T AT PYZAAERN

b h il

Hosen ..
Tavel
Trotter
w.C. Sullivan
Tele. Raom
Ingram
Gandy

MAIL ROOM I:l TELETYPE UNIT
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i:’r. W.C.Sullivan
~vi2. Keom.

URGENT/  2/25/61  12-07aM AL
TO DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM SAC, BALTIMORE /161-110/ g P

THOMAS D' ALESANDRO, JRa, SPI. RE BUREAU TEL TWO TWENTY THREE LAST
RECEIVED AT SIX FORTY FOUR PM. ALL COURTS IN BALTIMORE CLOSED
UNTIL MONDAY A M AND COURT RECORDS ARE ONLY SOURCE OF EXACT CHARGES
MADE AGAINST DEFENDENTS WHO WERE ARRESTED AT TIME OF FRANKLIN
ROOSEVELT D ALESANDRO. INFORMATION
. IN BALTIMORE CRIME SURVEYS RE PERSONS ARRESTED AT TIME FRANKLIN
/" “ROOSEVELT D ALESANDRO ARRESTED HAVE NOT BEEN VERIFIED THROUGH

CHECK OF COURT RECORDS AND FINAL DISPOSITION OF THIER CASES N2;7
CHECKED AT BALTIMORE CRIMINAL COURT. THIS OFFICE ATTEMPTING k{

é..

TO REACH DISCREET ESTABLISHED INFORMANTS FOR POSSIBLE

INFORMATION REGARDING POLITICAL PRESSURE AND ANY

KNOWLEDGCE REGARDING APPOINTEE :?D MEMBERS OF %%i&;AHILY BA WILL
*

T =

SUTEL IMMEDIATELY ON RECEIPT OF ABOVE INFORMAT

D ANG ACK PLS et Oy

12-11 AM CK FBI VA ELR s P e A
o A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | S

Reporting Office Cffice of Origin Date Investigative Period
BALTIMORE BUREAU 2/27/61 2/24 - 27/61
TITLE OF CASE Report made by Typed By:
THOMAS G. RYAN Jdb

CHARACTER OF CASE

THOMASO D'ALESANDRO, JR.
SPI

/7777

REFERENCES:

Bureau teletype to Baltimore, dated 2/24/61.

Baltimore teletype to Bureau, dated 2/25/61.

Bureau teletype to Baltimore, dated 2/25/61.
- RUC -

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

Re Bureau teletype, 2/25/61 re allegation applicants
~> for position in Baltimore PD received preference after payment
~7} ¥’ _7to D'ALESANDRO. For information Bureau, this information is
/’ " in Crime Survey for January, 1l947. Appointee did not become
¥ Mayor of Baltimore until May, 1947. All references to
D'ALESANDRO in Crime Surveys have been reviewed and properly.

Eﬁ@luated.

'j)
" Any source for the above allegation 1s not known
“}EKL to this office at thls time. A ’

\ 3 COVER PAGE

Cl—— .
Approved € 9 Sp-e{:ml Agent Do not write in spaces balow
in Charoe

‘-‘ .
(})— Bureau

Copies mude: / é /‘+ Z 7 7 i 74‘,7

m——

1 - Baltimore (161-110) NOT 22 inag
B¢ FLB 26 1961
3 . */4?‘

Praperty of FBI — Thia report is loansd to you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed ocutside the agency to which loaned.

‘¥ U, 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICEs 1888 Q—3880319
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_ : g ' ' | b7C
INFORMANTS ; _ ' b7D
BA T-1 is]| | identity known to Bureau,
contacted by SA| L 2/25/61.
BA T-2_isl | {dentity known to Bureau, _ b6
contacted by SA| 2/25/61. - ::C
— D
BA T-3 is Baltimore PCI . who has -
furnished valuable and rellable InTormation regarding crimilnal ”
matters, contacted by SA | 2/25/61. i
: b7D

B*
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UN(TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF QSTICE
- FEDERAL BUREAU on-' INVESTIGATION '

. -Copy to:

Report of: - SA - THOMAS_G RYAN T e BALTIMORE, MARYLAND -

Date: 2/27/61

Field Office File No. 161 110 37“3” ﬂ’d;v- s e e N
 Tiler THONAS- D! ALESANDRO R, =

Character: © SPECIAL INQUIRY

Syaopsis;

Three Baltimore Confidential Informants unable to furnish
pertinent information unfavorable to appointee or his family.
One informant said consensus of opinion among persons connected .
with law enforcement that appointee's son acquitted of rape
because of brilllant fashion case handled by defense attorney
-Review of court records set out, o

 DETAZLS: AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

;'Contact with Confidential Informants

: Baltimore Confidential Informant T-l on February 25;
. 1961 Wa.s questioned as to whether he had ever had any dealings
- with the appointee or any member of his family. The informant
- . sald he has Had no dealings with the appointee or any member '
- 'of his family ; - :

. Informant was specifically questioned as to whether

- he had ever heard of any political pressure ever having been

- used to assist in getting young D!'ALESANDRO out of his trouble
with the law on a rape charge and the informant said he had
_no information in this regard and that he had no adverse
information regarding any other member of the D’ALESRNDRO
family _ . b

On February 25, 1961 Baltimore Confidential Informant
T~2 advised that he was able to recall the trials involving

This docummt aontaint I‘I.E!.th&l‘ recommendetlons nor conciusio‘ns of the FBI It la the 'pronérw ‘of the FBI and 1s Ioan&i 10 your agency; it and
i ) s content.s are not to ba distributed ouuide vour ngsncy .



BA 161-110

the appointee's son ROOSEVELT and eight or nine other boys in
1954 on a rape charge. Informant advised that after ROOSEVELT
D!'ALESANDRO was acguitfed there were rumors that some sort

.of pressure had been exerted to acquit fthe boy. Informant
sald he did not know the source of these rumors and had no
personal knowledge of pressure being exerted. The informant
sald the consensus of opinion among persons connected with

law and law enforcement in Maryland was that appointee's

son was acqulitted because hls case was handled in brilliant
fashlon by one of Maryland!s outstanding attorney'!s namely,

- JOSEPH SHERBOW, who is now a brilliant stbornev and was
formerly s Judge

The Informant

ﬁjhad wi th

considered
integrity and did not believe he woulid be a party to a "fix."
Informant further advised that he belleves MAURICE BERMAN,

now deceased, handled ROOSEVELT D!ALESANDRO's bail. Informant
was unable to provide any informant regarding cther members

of the D'ALESANDRO family based on personal knowledge.

. family.

HOOSEVRELT D' ALESAN e Lrial anda - -
at thaE'timﬁ that did not bhelleve

I?'t—om—ﬁ
that there

nat he
of unquestioned

Baltimore Confidentlal Informant T-3 contacted
on February 25, 1961, advised that she recalls an incildent
wherein one of the D'ALESANDRO boys was arrested some
years ago wlth other boys on a rape charge and that the
D'ALESANDROC boy was acquitted. Baltimore Confidential
Informant T-3 advised she had no knowledge that any
influence of any type was used in order to have the

- D'ALESANDRO boy acquitted. Baltimore Confidential Informant
T-3 sald she has never heard of any unfavorable information
of a speciflc nature concerning any member of the D'ALESANDRO

The foll

SA

wing inquiry was conducted by

-0~
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REVIEW OF CRIMINAL COURT RECORDS, BATIMORE, MARYLAND

Oon February 27, 1961, a review of court records for the
May tern, 1953, eriminal court, reflected the following

information: |
Indictment Number Subject Charge Victim
bé
b7C
3240 FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT Rape b6
D' ALESANDRO { b7¢

bé

b7C
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Indictment Number SubjJect Charge Victim
b6
b7C
A o
.;-'T _/
T
. In reviewling the above indictments 1t was noted that
| appointée's son was charged with rape of | | bé
i and was found not guilty on Novembgr 5, 1953 Turther b7C
(? review of the other indictments reflepk thatl
was also charged wlth rape of and
8 charge was nolle prosequi. This trial occurred after the
trial of the appointee’s son.
Tndictment Number | lehareed| | oe
' I
: } some five months
after the trial of the appolnftee'’s son. '
A review was made of the indlctment's against [ | b
| and the appointee's son and both indictments pic
were ldentlcal in each count , was noted that counts
number one and twoagainst were nolle prosequl by the

States Attorney's Office. No reason was given in thecourt
records as to why the nolle prosequi was entered.

- | . b



BA 161-110

Of all the dmjgnggnzg_ggn%icted_ih this series of morals
trlials only| and the appoilntee's son were - bé
charged with rape of| with| |being bicC

“found gullty. All other defendants were charged with elther

_|or with

The court records contained a notation that ch {] be
against | the- victim being] kRe
was nolle prosequl by the States Attorney's Offlce \

because he was found guilty on Indictment Number
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SUBJECT: THOMAS D'ALRSANDRO, JR. £ 3~
SPECIAL INQUIRY - WHITE HOUSE '{ﬁ“

Investigation of D'Alesandro, former United States
Congressman and Mayor of Baltimore, requested by Kennedy Adminis-
tration on 2/3/61. By letter dated 1/30/61, the White House was
furnished results of a name check concerning D'Alesandro containing

allegations of connections with several front or
association with Baltimore criminal element; and
ere was

[and his son, Franklin Roosevelt
D'Alesandro, had been arrested for rape, The White House was
advised that it was not possible to comment concerning the accuracy
or reliability of tbis information,

Mr, Kenneth O'Donnell, Special Assistant to the President,
subsequently requested a Special XInquiry investigation, but
instructed that if substantial derogatory information was developed,
we should report this and discontinue,

Investigation is ndﬁ.qomplete. D'Alesandro has been
connected with the American Committee for Protection of Foreign
Born, the National Council for American-Soviet Friendship, and
the International Workexrs Order in that he reportedly had spoken
at meetings or was listed as one of a large group of sponsors of
these organizations, However, an article in the "Baltimore Sun,"
newspaper dated March, 1945, indicated that D'Alesandro announced
that he would not attend a meeting (on problems of White Collar
and Fixed Income Workers) because some of the persons listed as
sponsors of the meeting "are politically known as communist
sympathizers and speakers," All available living sources of the _/
allegations concerning Mr. D'Alesandro were recontacted; They
stated that the statements they had previously furnished were
based on hearsay and rumor and were unable to recall the source
of the original allegations, D'Alesandro's son, Franklin Roosevelt

)D'Alesandro, was one of a number of individuals arrested on a

rape charge in 1953, He entered a plea of not guilty, He was
subsequently tried for rape and perjury and found not guilt z?
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Memorandum to Mr, Evans
RE: THOMAS D'ALESANDRO, JR.

An informant* stated that although there was a rumor that

"some sort of pressure had been exerted" to acquit Franklin Roosevelt
D'Alesandro, he had no knowledge of such pressure and stated that

it was the concensus of opinion that he was found not guilty

because his case was handled in a brilliant fashion by one of
Maryland's outstanding attorneys,

Over 100 persons were interviewed concerning D'Alesandro
+ and his relatives and commented favorably; however, United States
Senater John Marshall Butler, Maryland, stated that he would
hesitate to recommend D'Alesandro unqualifiedly without first
knowing the position for which he is being considered, and
leon H, A, Plerson, United States Attorney, stated he would be
hesitant in recommending D'Alesandro for an office where he
would be in a position to award contracts without first having
the approval of another supervisor,

BECOMMENDATION :

It is recommended that the attached summary and
cover letter be delivered to Mr, O'Donnell at the White House,
The White House has been advised that additional investigation

Trisheing conducted concerning Mr., D'Alesandro. é%ﬁ;ﬁf
Oree”

W V e M
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March 6, 1961
BY COURIER SERVICE

e

' . y ' ,eg,, S“)S:__L, \
fionorable P. Kenneth O'Donnell W JL;Q ﬁ
Special Assistant to the President N’OV a8, 1467 g
The White Housge
Washington, D, C. M. [ :

b7C

My dear Mr. Oi_Donne].I: <?*

In accordance with your requesti o
February 3, 1961, an investigat has been
conducted concerning ¥r. Thom *Alesandro, Jr.
Transmitted herewith is a summary memorandum
containing the results of this investigatiom.

Additional inquiries are being made
concerning Mr. BD'Alesandro, and you will be
advised when the results of these inquiries
have been completed.

e 4
The investigation of Nr. D'Alesandro =
covered inquiries as to his character, loyalty,
general ‘standing and ability, but no mquirics i
g were made as to the sources of his income. L
BY. COURIER SVC. | ' Rk —
;: & R 0 - Sincerely yours, -
~ } o=
7 2 AN ?‘ _ J. Edgay MU!‘H é/ 2? ‘7 . :-"E
QoMM -FBI 5 3 il ‘;ff f ==
‘3 2 T i gop M a2 ) Ea ;2 r_ X Fry .
<% : N ' :
B g i Ai f‘ A’;U 395'
Enclosure : LR e e _ .
L:i:ﬁ:s_'___ f“? 2 W BE H e . “". e ST A,
i na— 'I' j am/) mp‘ =
§:}mmn Lsi 5 B
g\fiﬂ‘ﬂs " C‘\v"o TUM : ‘;‘f . ~ . v \‘5_
Malone o - . “_% s ¥ " £ .
Rosen ' te o 3 v & . vy
Tavel o ’ T ,‘“‘e._\. LJ:-!r'
Iy _ NOTE: See memo Cleveland to Mr. Evans, Vo
o e p, 3-6-61, re Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr. - ¢

Ingram
Gandy

THS: m]ﬁ!
uAIL Room () TELETYRE UNIT




P o ~ oy A
oo 0 u et o
/ i # 5 s / ¢
j’f’j ‘_f ! i - " ‘y /
f(‘/:/ £, (‘2 gﬂ/t’. )‘h/ _ - . ‘ X
I bt‘ : : -, i E
G e L L T March 6, 1961

THO DfALJSANDRO./ig/’

I. BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
Birth

Mr. D'Alesandro was born on August 1 1903, at
Btltiaoro, Haryland.

Education

Mr. D'Alesandro roportodly attended Calvort _
Business School, Baltimore, Maryland, at night. This school
is no longer in existence; however, persons interviewed
recalled he attended a businos: school a number of years ago.

Eunlozgen

Persons interviewed recalled that as a youth
Mr, D'Alesandro was employed as 2 newspaper delivery boy
and also worked for the Union Box Factory, ¥an Lill's, on
Granby s Street, and the Todd Canning House in Bnltinora,
lnryland. Theas firms are no longer in existence,

.8

rROOE YKIGYTE:
19, Wy 9T

f/” In approximately 1920, Mr. DYAlesandro bogan
' working as an office boy for the insurance firm of
Poor and Alexandria, Baltimore, Maryland., This firm was
subgequently known as Poor, Bowen, Bartlett and Kennedy,
He remained associated with that tira until approximately
1940, advancing to the position of solicitor and also
being in charge of sales production. During the period from
November, 1933, to July, 1934, Mr, D'Alesandro was on
ol leave from his insursnce company duties and was employed as
ﬁﬁm;:::nanoral Daeputy Collector, Treasury Department, Burean of
i —
Conrad
DeLoach
Evans
Molone
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Tavel
Troler
W.C. Sulliven
Tele. Hoom
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Thomas D’Alesandro, Jr.

Internal Revenue, Office of the Collector of Internal
Revenue, Baltimore, Maryland. In 1940 Mr. D'Alesandro
formed an insurance agency partnership with

Mr. Robert McCullough, now deceased, in Baltimore,

 Maryland. This firm was dissalved 1n 1956, 8ince that

time, he has been engaged
Baltimore, Maryland, with

¥r. D'Alesandro bas & 1ifé
in the State of Maryland.

. Throughout his 1life, Mr. D'Alesandro has been
actively engaged in politics in the State of Maryland,
During the periods that he held political office, his
ingsurance interests were handled by his aassociates.

My, D'Alesandro has held the following political
offices:

1926 Elected to Maryland
House of Delegates for
four-year terms, ending
in 1934,

1935 Elected to Baltimore
City Council for four-
year terna.

1938 ' Elected to Congress of
United States, Third
Congresaional District
(five two-year terms
until 1948).

May 20, 1947 Sworn in as Mayor of
Baltimore; re~elected
in 195) and 1955.

May 21, 1959 Left office of Mayor -~
: end of term,

bb
b7C
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: - L, fa
Thoma§ D'Alesandro, Jr. .

o

Marital Status L on s

Jp—y

‘nr.,D'Alesandro ig married to Annunciata (Nancy)
D'Alesandro. ‘They reside in Baltimore, Maryland. The

D'Alesandros have the following children:

| b6
piC

All of Mr. D'Alesandro’s children reside in

L +74 | H b6
p7C

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

Interviews

John Marshall Butler, United States Sepator from
Maryland, advised that he has known Mr, D'Alesandro for
twenty years, primarily politically. Senator Butler
commented favorably concerning Mr., D'Alesandro's character,
loyalty, associates and reputation. He described him as
& capable, dapendable and trustworthy person.
Senator Butler stated, however, that he would hesitate to
recommend Mr, D'Alesandro unqualifiedly without first
knowing the position for which he is being considered.

James Glenn Beall, United States Senator from

Maryland, advised that he has known Mr. D'Alesandro for

twenty~five years and had served with him both in the

United States House of Representatives and the Maryland
State Legislature. Senator Beall stated that he is also .
acquainted with Mr, D'Alesandro socially. He commented
favorably concerning Mr. D'Alesandro's character, associastes,
reputation and loyalty. Senator Beall recommended ;

Mr. D'Alesandro for a position of trust and confidence,
deseribing him as a capeble and efficient person.



Thomas D*'Alesandro, Jr.

¥. E. Dackson, Supervisor, Licens¢ Bureau,
Haryland State Insurance Department, advised that he has
known Mr. D*Alesandro for over thirty-five years and has
followed his political career. MNr. Dackson stated that
Mr., D'Alesandro has beea a very hard worker and has -
achieved many benefits for the people he represonted in
office., Mr. Dackson stated that M¥r. D'Alesandro has been -
the target of many accusations in the press, He stated
that the criticism actually pertained to various measures
and ordinances adopted or rejected during Mrxr, D'Alesandro’'s
tenure in the Mayor's office and came from psrsons who
disagreed politically with Mr, D'Alesandro'’s position,
Mr. Dackson stated that he believes that Yr. D'Alesandro's
terms in office had been generally good and apeculated that
if Mr, D'Alesandro was to run for office in Baltimore he
would be succesasful. Hr, Dackaon commented favorably concern-
ing ¥r, D'Alesandro's character, reputation, associates and
loyalty and recommended him for a position of trust and
conficdenc:,

John H, Coppage, Deputy Insurance Commisasioner,
Maryland State Insurance Department, advised that he
“has been acquainted with Mr. D'Alesandro for a number of
yoars. ir. Coppage stated that M¥r., D'Alesandro is an
extremely active man in politics, having started in the
House of Delegaves in Maryland in 1926 and having served
successively in the Baltimore City Council, Congress of
the United States and as Mayor of the city of Baltimorse.
Hr. Coppage stated that Mr. D'Alesandro was defeated in
the general election for United States Senator in 19568
and that this was his first defeat in over thirty years
of political activity. Mr, Coppage recalled that
Mr, D'Alesandro was subject to criticism and accused of
many dealings during his service as Mayor. However,
Mr. Coppage stated that he believed this to be the voice
of the political opposition. Mr, Coppage stated that he
knew of nothing which would reflect unfavorably upon
Mr. D'Alesandro and added that he considered him to be &
loyal American of good character, reputation and
aggociates. Mr. Coppage concluded by recommending
Mr, D'Alesandro for a position of trust and confidence.

-4 -
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Thomaes D'Alesandro, Jr.

" . Walter E, Beuchelt, Speclal Assistant on
Legislation to the Mayor, Baltimore, Maryland, advised
that he has served in that oifice since 1920 and has
been acquainted with Mr, D'Alesandre, both profeassionally
and socially, nlthough they are members of different
political parties. iir. Douchelt stated that he ecould recall
" nothing which would reflect unfavorably upon Mr, D'2lesandro,
He pointed ocut that therc vers those who opposed sonc of
Hyr. D'Alesandro's progyams but the opposition was basad
primarily upon party affiliation. He described
Hr, D'Alesandro as & man of iremendous emergy and of good
character and reputation, Ue stated that he considers him
to be loyal to the United Statesg, to have good associztes
and to be genuinely interested in the welfare of the people,
ir, Beuchelt higkly recoummended Mr. D'Alesandro for a
position of truat and confidence.

Michael F. Delea, attorney, Baltimore, Maryland,
advised that he has known Mr. D'Alesandro for approximately
thirty-three years and considers him to be a man of
excellent character, reputation and associstes who iz
. loyal to the United States. He stated that he is also
gcqguadnted with his family and commanted favorably concorning
thes, Mr, Delen stated ihat he would gladly recommend
Hy, V'Alesandro for a position of trust and confidence.

¥rs. Leroy Kidwell, hOLuQﬂ“fu, Baltimore, !aryland,
advised that sho has known Hr L'Alesandro, both socially
and as a neighbor, for approximately forty-three years,
She stated that she considers him to De a man of excellent
character, reputation and a loyal American citizen, She
advised that she has never heard of anything which would
reflect unfavorably upon Mr, D'Alesandro and highly recommended
him for a position with the United States Government.

4., Harold Grady, Mayor of the c¢city of Baltimore,
Mui, . and, advised that he has known iy, D'Alegandroc
profossionally and socially since approximately 1946,
Mayor Grady commented that he has always considered _
Mr, D'Alesandro to be an outstanaing public figure and a
person of the highest integrity who is sincere and completely -
honest in all his dealings and loyal to the United States,

Y



Yaomas D*Alesandro, Jr.

_ . Mayor Grady stated that he was formerly

States Attorpmey in 1854 and bhandled the prosecution of
Dominic Piraccl, & Baltiuore building contractor who was
charged with conspiracy to obstrucei justice by altering .
cervtaind his ledgers during a Grand Jury probe of
off-street parking matters, Mayor Grardy recalled that
during the trisl evidence was introduced whieh indicaled
that the names Thomas ancé Tauey DPAlesandro had been

- erased from Mr, Piracci's 1ai,.w18. Jccording te

layor Grady, these erasures were admiitedly done by _
My. Piracci, Be recalied tuat evidence indicated that tho
D'Alesandros had actually paid dy. Piraccel goney for -
alterations to their home ol that ¥rs., L'Alesandro, curiag
the trial, further testifiou chat skhe had obtained loans
irom ¥r, Piracei to cover personal debts contracted in
Lusiness ventures and that all loans were legitinmnte,

Mayor Grady pointed out that this situation wams exploited
by Mr. D'Alesandro’s poliiical opponents. Mayor Grady
stated that no testimony was presented in the case which
reflected adversely upon Mr. D'Alesandro and that the
opinion of the court at the coaciuvsion of the ftrial did

not mention either Mr. L'Alesandro oxr his wife,

Hayor Grady further stated that aotliing has come to hig
attention councerning M. ZtAlesandro which would yeilect
adversely against him. 2 giated that he has always found |
him to be a man who possesses high standards andjg_a devoted
pubiic servant. MNayor Lvady coucluded by highly i
vacommending Mr, D'lleosandro roc a position of trusti and !
coulidence, : 2

An$E¥$130da:0, Judge, saprene Bonen of Daltinore
City, advised that ho has knows .. DfAlesandro foi over
thirty years, both profcessiouiliy aud socially.,

" Judge Souarc stated that he was also onc of the Htutds

Letoonoys who handled the ofi-gfreot parking case in 1944,
Judge Sodaro stated that no ovidence wus presentied by

either the prosecution or the defease which iun auy way
involved ir, D'Alesandro oy hLis administration., Judge Sodaro
advised ihat he considers Mr, D'Alesaudro to Lo a man of

the highest integrity anud knows hin to Lo honest and trust-
worthy and a devoted public servant. Judge Sodaro siated
that he would highly recommead Mr, D'Alesandro for any
position fbor which he is qualified.



Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

Hugo Ricciuti, attorney, Baltimore, Maryland,
advised that he has been closely acquainted with
Mr. D'Alesandro, both socially and professionally, for
twenty~three years and pointed out that he was formerly
the Assistant City Solicitor during Mr. D'Alesandro’'s
tenure as Mayor of the city of Baltimore. Mr. Ricciuti
added that he considers Mr. D'Alesandro to be honest
and trustworthy and a marn of the highest caliber,
reputation and conduct, He concluded by recommending
lir, D'Alesandro for a position of trust and confidence.

Leon H. A. Plerson, United States Attorney,
Baltimore, Maryland, advised that he has known
Nr. D'Alesandro for many years and considers him to be
a loyal American citizen. Mr. Pierson stated that he
knew of nothing which would reflect adversely upon
Er. D'Alesandro's character, reputation or moral conduct
and advised that while serving as mayor he did a
worthwhile job. He added that ir, D'Alesandro possesses
the capabilities necessary to function as an executive and
recompended him for a position of responaibility; .
Mr., Pierson further stated that although he had no knowledge
of Mr. D'Alesandro's favoring friends while in political
office he would be hesitant in recommending him for an
office where he would be in a position to award contracts
without first having the approval of another supervisor,

Samuel N. Friedel, United States Congressman {rom
Maryland, advised that he has known Mr, D'Alesandro for
over thirty years and has been closely associated with
him for the last twenty vears. He stated that
My. D'Alesandro has compiled an excellent rccord in the
Maryland Legislature, the Baltimore City Council, the
Congress of the United States and as Mayor of the city of
Baltimore. He described Mr. D'Alesandro as an outstanding
administrator who can handle, with good judgment and
tact, positions of the utmost importance., He advised
that Mr. D'Alesandro is a self-made man who is an honest and
upright person and added that Mr. D'Alesandro has always
placed the good of the people firat in his decisions as a
public official. Congressman Friedel concluded by highly
recommending Nr. B'Alesandro without qualification for a
position of trust and confidence.

L} .‘i il



' Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

David Mandel, Executive Secretary to United States
Congressman Samuel N, Friedel, advised that he has known
Mr. D'Alesandro for approximately twenty years. _
Mr, Mandel described Mr. D'Alesandro as an energetic person,
a loyal American and a devoted family man. He stated that
he has had numerous oc¢asions to discusg matters with
Mr. D'Alesandro and added that he is mell acquainted with
him. Mr. Mandel stated that Mr, D'Alesandro, as a result
of being a public figure, had been the target of much
criticiam. Mr. Mandel described this criticism as being
flong political lines and concluded by stating that
he did not bhelieve that Mr, D'Alesandro had ever been
involved in anything which reflected unfavoradly upon hinm.
Mr. Mandel recommended My, D'Alesandro for a position of
trust and confidence,

Arthur B, Price, Jr., Randallstown, Maryland,
advised that he has been acquainted with Mr. D'Alesandro
Tor the past twenty-five years and has attended many
political and social functions with him. He stated that
his association with Mr. D'Alesandro has been more of a
casual nature inaswuch a8 his father, Arthur B, Price, 5r.,
now deceased, had assoclated very closely with Er, D'Alesandro
as & political ally for over thirty years. MNr. Price stated
_ that he personally has never known of any unfavorable or
- derogatory ianformation concerning Mr. D'Alesandro, although,
. he pointed out, that since Mr. D'Alesandro was a politician
. many charges and couantercharges by his opponents were made
, during the heat of political campaigns., He stated that he
‘would give Mr., D'Alesandro an unqualified recommendation for
"any position of trust and confidence with the United States
Goverament, poianting out that he considers him tc be an
- honest, capable man of integrity.

Eighty-three other persons, including social
| acquaintances, political associates, professional assoclates
'and neighbors, were interviewed concerning Mr. D'Alesandro.
EThey all commented most favorably concerning his character,
\reputation, loyalty, associates and ability and recommended him
for a position of trust.

\



" Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

Close Relatives

Mr. D'Alesandro's mother, Mary D'Alesandro,
and his father, Thomas D'Alesandro, are decesased, He has
three sisters, Katie Constantini, Mary Cardegna,
Jesse Granese, and a brother, Anthony D'Alesandro, who
reside in Baltimore, MNaryland.

Credit and Arrest Checks

Information has been received from appropriate
credit reporting agencies and law enforcement agencies
indicating that their files contain either no record or no
pertinent information concerning Hr. D'Alesandro with the
following exceptions:

The files of the Baltimore, Karyland, Police
Department indicate that Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro
was one of several individuals arreated on August 5, 1953,
on & rape complaint. _

The files of the Office of the Clerk of Court,
Criminal Court, Baltimore City Courthouse, indicate that
& true bill was returned on August 14, 1953, charging
Pranklin Roogsevelt D'Alesandro with the crime of rape of
& fourteen-year old girl. Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro
oentered a plea of not guilty and through his attorney
requested a jury trial., The attorney, by motion, rsquested
that his client be given anp early trial in view of the fact
that he was the son of the Mayor of Baltimore and because
of the publicity givesn to the case in the newspapers, on the
radio and on television., This motion was granted. On
November 5, 1953, the jury returned a verdict of not guilty.

' On December 11, 1953, Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro
was indicted for perjury, charging that he unlawfully
committed perjury by falsely swearing to matters then and
thore being material and by giving testimony which was
willfully and corruptly false, This indictment resulted

from instructions giver hy Judge V.Conwell Smith (now deceased)
that the Grand Jury should consider statements made by



Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

Fraoklir Booscvelt D'Alesandro in his trial of November,
1253, and the conflicting testimony of others.
Franklin Toosovelt D'Alesandro's attorney thea filed a
rotion citlng the large aumount of publlcity involved and
roaquested that the trial be coaducted in another county.
The files of the Ticomico County Courthouse, Salisbury,
¥aryland, indicate that Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro
was found not puilty of perjury on May 21, 1954,

P

, An informant who has furnished reliable information
Ln the past advised that ho recalied that Franklian Rloosevelt
D’Adlesandro and o aunber of othor young individuals were
arrested in 1953 on a rape charge. He further recazlled that
Franklin Nooseovelt D'Alesandro was found not gulilty;
however, sone of the other defendants were found guilty.
The informant stated that it was the consensus of opinion
among persons copnocted with 1aw and law enforcement
in Haryland that Franklin oosevolt L'Alesandro was found
not guilty oecauvsce kis cazo was handled in brilliaut
fashion by one of Haryland's outstanding attorneys. The
informant adviced that after the trial there were rumors
that "some :..ri ©2 presusure had bLeen exerted’ to acquit
Franklin Bossoilolt D'Alesandro. However, the informant
stated he had nc Lnovledge of such pressure being exerted.
The informant reczclled a conversation that he had had with
one of the State's Attorneys who prosecuted Franklin Roosevelt
B'Alesandro. 2ccording to the informant, the attorney told
him at that time that he did not believe there had been

.|la Iix AL

e it et

Miécellaneous

* ¥k
A letterhead of the "National 'Americans All'
Week," October 21 through October 28, 1941, under theo
auspices of the American Committee for Protection of
Foreign Born listed Congressman Thomas D'Alesandro,

: Maryland, as one of the sponsors of this observance.

It was reported that this observance was held in honor

of the contributions made by foreign born individuals to

' the building of fimerica and their important role in

.national defense.

The American Committee for Protection of
Foreign Born has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450,

- 10 -
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' Thomas D*Alesandro, Jr,

An undated mimeographbsoress releash of the
American Committee for Protection ¢f Foreign Born,
79 Pifth Avenue, New York City, announced the Sixth
National Conference of that organization to be held in
Cleveland, Ohio, from May 9 to May 10, 1942, Thie
release limted Congressman Thomas D'Alesandro as one of
a large group of sponsors ot this national conference.

A confidential sourcé who has furnished reliable
information in the past advised that the climax of the
American-Soviet Priendship Week was a rally held at the
Lyric Theater im Baltimore, Maryland, on November 18, 1943,
under the auspices of the Baltimore Chapter of the National
Council of American~Soviet Friendahip, Incorporated. The
source advised that present on the stage on the occasion
of this rally were Baltimore Mayor Theodore R. ncKeldin.
United States Senator George IL.. Radcliffe and
Congressmen Daniel Ellison sad Thomas D'Alesandro.

The National Council of American-Soviet
Friendship has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450.

The "Baltimore Sun," newspaper, dated August 25,
1944, contained an item which reflected that a celebration
spofisored by the Garibaldi American Fraternal Society,
International Workers Ordexr, Incorporated, was scheduled to
be held in the Pinnish Hall, 703 South Ponca Stireet,
Baltimore, Maryland. One of the apeakers at the affair was
indicated to be Representative Thomas D'Alesandro.

The International Workers Order has
been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.

An 1ntormant*:ho has furnished reliable information
in the past advised that on March 31, 1939, Lodges 2502 and
2517 of the International Workers Order scheduled a
testimonial dinner for Honorable Thomas D’Alessandro, Jr.,
at the Southern Hotel, Baltimore, Maryland.

* ; i | b7D
*k
* ok
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Thomas Dfﬁlesandro, Jr.

&

In September, 1944, an informant who has furnished
reliable information in the pust, who was asmsociated with
the Provisional Committee of White Ccllar and Fixed Income
Workers, made available 2 mimeograpieletter bearing the
letterhead "Provisional Committee of White Collar and
Fixed Income Workers, Post Office Box 23, Baltimore 3,
Maryland.” This letter was dated August 19, 1944, and
stated in part,"Plang are well under way for the White
Collar Conference, scheduled for the latter part of
September. We hope to have received our statement of
purpose and program and that you are prepared to give
favorable consideration to our regquest for your sponscrship.”
The letter alsd listed sixteen persons who were said to be
among those who had genercusly given their endorsenent and
the name of "Hon, Thos., D'Alesandro, Jr.," appeared on the
" 1ist of names,

Concerning the above-mentioned organization,
during 1948 a conlfidential source advised

that the stated purpose of the White Collar
and Provisional Council of Maryland, also
known as the Provisional Committee of White
Collar and Fixed Income Workers, White

Collaxr Confersnce, which existed during the
period June, 1944, to April, 1946, was the
advocacy of legislative proposals to remedy
the economic plight of fixed income workers,
Job security, re-employment, rights of
veteransg and the employment of women and
Negroes by prolessionals and Government
services after the war, The source advised
that names of prominent legislators, clergymen,
trade union leaders, social workers and
teachers in Maryland were listed a3 sponsors.
However, the majority of the members of the
planning committee of the organizations, which
guide its policies and activities, have been
identitied by another confidential source who
was familiar with certain phases of communist
activity in the Baltimore area as members of
District 4 of the Communist Party or the
Communist Politicel Association of Maryland and
¥Washington, D. C, '

- 12 - .
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Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

The Communist Party, U.S.A,, and the
Communist Political Association have
been designated pursuant to Executive
Order 10450,

The "Baltimore Sun,” newspaper, on March 19,
1245, contained a story hearing the heading Y3 Congressmen
Shun Gathering." This news story reflected that,
“"Representatives (Thomas) D'Alesandro, (George H.) Fallon
and (H. Street) Baldwin, yesterday said they would not
attend a meoting tomorrow of which they have been announced
as sponaors because the political views of certain other
pgrsogs listed as sponsors 'are absolutely abhorrent’® to
them.

"The meeoting and afterncon and evening conference
on problems of White Collar and Fixed Income Worker~ will be -
held in the ¥WCA."

D'Alesandro, who alsoc spoke for Representatives Fallon and
Baldwin, announced in a radic address in Washington, D. C.,
that the three Congressmen would not attend the meeting.
He sald that some of the persons listed as sponsors of the
meating "are politically known as communist sympathizers
and speakers.”

The article went on to state that Reprssentative. \

N
In 1544 Dwight L., Holmes, Manager, Baltimore Branch
of the Better Business Bureau, advised that ¥William Curran, !
reputed Democratic Boss in that city, and Thomaszs D'Alesandro,
the United States Congresaman from Maryland's Third
Congressional District, had used thef{r influence with the
Baltimore Police Department and local magistrates to hinder
investigation and prosecution of crimes. He alleged that
in one case, William J. Orsotti, promoter of fraudulent
schemes throughout the United States, had initiated activities
in Baltimore, Maryland. He alleged that investigation of
Orsotti by the local police department was obstructed by
Mr. D'Alesandro. He also alleged that numerous waight
shortages in Baltimore coal deliveries in violation of the
Coal Ordinance were not prosecuted because of the influence
of various coal dealers in East Baltimore who were saild to
be heavy confributors to Mr. D'Alesandro's political fund,

- 13 -



Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

Kr. Edwin B, Lockard, General Manager, Better
Business Bureau, Baltimore, Haryland, during the current
investigation advised that Dwight L, Holmes is now
deceased. Mr. Lockard steted that he was unable to find
any reference to Mr. D'Alesandro in the tilea of the
Better Business Bureau. .

In 1945 Jobn K. Rollman, Captain, Western Dzstrlct
Baltimore. Police Department, Baltimore, Maryvland, sitated that
Charles F, Cammarata, who unitil a short time previously
had operated a tavern in Baltimore, Maryland, had "gotten
away with all sorts of criminal activities” 1in the Wostern
District due to the protection of Maryland United States .
Representative Thomas I'Alesandro, Capiain Rollman stated !
that Cammarata was alleged to b "gambling ir varicue h)
crap and card games in Baltimore." o

Captain Rolluan is anow deceased,

In 1946 Isadore Decik, Baltimore, Maryland, adviged
that Abe Berman, who was engaged in the insuraince buslness
and who maintained an ofdice in the building in whicu
Mr, D'Alesandro also maintalined aa ofiice, was tue owner
of a bullding in which Bunny Lignor "operated his crap game.”
Mr. Deck stated that Mr., Bermaa, wecause of ubis close
connoction with My, D'Alesandro, was able "to act as a
fixer for Bunny Ligner and others.”

¥dr. Isadore Deck advised duriag the current
investigation that he did not have aany infcrmation of a
Tirgthand nature to justily the statuement that My. D°Alezandro
had used his infiluence with {tho police or anyone else in
authority to assist the illogal operations of Bunny Lignoy
and that his previous statemcnts were merely based on rumor
and were conclusions as a result of tho fact that
Mr. D'Alesandro and Mr, Berman maintained offices in the
saame building. ¥r. Deck gtated that he could furnish ao
information to justify the lafereuce that Mr. D'Alesandro
had engaged in any improper activiiy on bohalf 0£
Mr. Abe Buerman or any other person. _



Thomas D®Alesandro, Jr.

_ In 1947 Mrs. ¥William 2, Bauernschmidt, Baltimore,
dlaryland, advimed that she had been told by a ninor
politician, whose name she could not recall but whom she :
described as reldiabls, that Thomas D'Alesandro had an

i
Ri-relisbie, an Thomas S lendio adaNt b

b7C

¥ra, Bauernschmidt further stated that sho had
also received an anonymous telephone call furnishinz her
the same information concerning Mr. D'Alesandro, '

b7D

In 1947 Peter C. Galiano, Baltimore, Maryland, b6
advised that Thomas D’Alesandro was a constant companion b7c
of John Catanco]

[, who were described as
Tlocal big-time gamhlers.” Mr, Galiano stated that these
individuals h24d worked hard for Thomas D'Alesandro's
re-election to Congress and in his campaign at that tine
to become Mayor of Baltimors.,

Peter C. Galiano, Baltimore, Maryland, advised
during the current investigation that his previous
statements were based only on rumor and hearsay. He
stated that he could not recall who gave him thig
information or whether or not there was any truth to the
allegations., He further explained that he was nover well
acquainted with any of tho men he had mentioned” ‘and 'had no
personal knowledge of their alfairs,

bL7D

stated that A

bé
L7C
bL7D
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Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

~ - Rile

was 1nvolved'in fhe tfixi of 3ominic ﬁiracci, a Baltimore

ho was accused of financial irregularities.
stated that Mrs. D'Alegandro admitted borrowing
money rrom

. Piracci but state ney was
borrowed for business ventures. stated that
¥rs. D'Alesandro had informed him that she was engaged in

the husiness of selling cosmetics at that time.

son, Franklin Roosevelt D'Aleéandro, was bheing tried for a

b6
piC
»7D

bé
- b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
R7C
b7D

morals and perjury charge and that because of this My, D'Alesandro

% 16 =



Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

rxas_nnnzinﬁﬁ_zﬁ_a_nnlxiTore hospitnl[ | _
remarked that he was not in & - b7D

position to give a professional opinion as to whether

Mr. D'Alesandro reguired hospital treatment but stated

that he believed he played the role of "Pontius Pilate”

in view of the trial of his son which was going on at

that time., He explained this remark by stating that

Mr. D'Alesandro could have taken the position that ho was

not responsible for his son's activities and did not want
to hecome involved,

b6

b7C
b7D
stated that he does not feel
antagonistic towar ¥ andro at this time for any
previous asctions. recalled that at one time 9B
¥r, D'Alesandro had te o him that he wanted his son,
who was being tried on a morals charge, to plead guilty
and stated that he "should take his medicine."
TN
concluded, stating that he holds no .

animosity towards Mr. D'Alesandro and, in fact, has admired
him and the various political positions he has held,
He further sald that ¥r, D'Alesandro would be the Governor of

i
!
Haryland today ! b6
He 8tatJU_!H!t_It_EU_tImE—qu—ns—Evur—quggtzuu——J i .

b7C
- A

! to b7D
believe

| ’
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Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

EJ reﬁarked that he belleved Mr, D'Alesandro
deserved a responsible govornmental position in view of his
good record as a political le

gualified for gsuch a position

¥r, James P. Lazzati, Baltimore, Maryland, advised’
he has known Mr, D’Alesandro and members of his family since
1347 and he, Mr. Lazzatl, had served as the Executive Director
of the Maryland Veterans Housing Commission for Baltimore
City and also as Personal Secretary to Mr. D'Alesandro
during hig tenure as mayor,

Mr. Lazzati stated that he has heard| |

AL D0 CONSIOOre SUCH SLOrles (o

¥. LAZZa urther state
that he has the highest regard for Mr. and HMrs. D' Alesandro
and commented favorably concerning their character;
reputation, associates and loyalty. He concluded hy highly
recommending Mr. D'Alesandro for a position of trust with
the United States Government,

MHother Athanssius, Administrator of Bon Secours
Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland, advised that T?nnla_nlAlasandro
1tal in March, 1954
and was released after recovery in

- 18 -
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Thomas D'Aleaanr: |

advised 26
that | during bIe
his hospitaliza 4. |
advigsed that Mr, dro made a good recovery and
appeared to him t ery personable and capable
individual, % '

Informants who are familiar with some phases of
Communisat Party activity and criminal activities in the
Baltimore area advised that they were either not acquainted
with Mxr, D'Alesandro or had no additional pertinent hformation
concerning him.

Agency Checks

Information has been received from the following
governmental agencies indicating that their files contain
e¢ither no record or no additional pertinent information
concoxrning Mr. D'Alesandro:

Passport Qffice, Department of State;
Inveastigations Division, Civil Service
Commission; House Committee on Un-American
Activities; and United States Secret Service.

The central files of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation contain no additional pertinent information
concerning Mr. D'Alesandro.

- 19 -
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O,QQQllell'ﬁTﬁ'e
To D’Alesandro

"« Thomas” D'Alesandre, Jr., for-
mer Mayor of Baliimore and
newly-appoinied member of the
United  Stales  Renegotiation
Board said yesterday his admin-
istrative assistant will be Thomas
J. ©’Donnell.

Mr. O’Donnell was public rela-
tions director for the city from
1949 {o 1959, a decade that fell
within the twelve years of Mr.
D’Alesandro’s mayoralty.

Mr. O'Donnell’s salary will be
$13,500, Mr, D’Alesandro said.

Kenrvedy Approves

‘The former Mayor also said
he had discussed Mr. O'Don-
ineil's appointment with President
‘Kennedy and the President had
approved.

Mr. O’Donnell had been a news-

paper man for sixteen years be-
fore taking the public relations
post with the city.
. For the past year Mr. O'Don-
nell has been manager of the
public relations department of a
Baltimore advértising firm. He
also served for five years as a
member of the Baltimore Cmc
Center Comrnisszon '

D’Alesandro Takes Oath
{Washingron Bureau of The Sun]

D’Alesandro, Jr., former Mayor,
of Baltimore, was sworn in today
-at the White Bouse as a member
of the United States Renegotiation
Board,

'I‘he ;zob carties a salarx
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Airtel

To: SAC, Washington Fleld (161-181)
From: Director, FBI (161.277) - -

THOMAS J.ﬁn'msmo, IR,
SPI -

During the intoerview of John Marshall Butler in this
matter, Butler stated he would hesitate to recommend the
appointee until he knew the position for which he was being
congidered. You should ascertain further particulars concernming.
this qualified endorsemsnt. It should be ascertained whether
Senator Butler’'s hesitancy is based on a question of the
appointee’s ablility or character traits with specific
explanations for whatover reason 1s advanced.

Allegations have been made that undesirable elements
in Baltimore contributed to D'Alesandro’s campaign @s a result
of which patronages accrued to them, Since D'Alesandro has
served as a Congressman, a check should he made with the Cilerk
of the House of Representatives for any accounting of
contributions to D'Alesandro's campaign fumd.

Bureau files
. N5

b6
n7Cc

This mattor must be afforded expeditious im.ndlinp;A |
and results furnished in the form of a supplemental report., -~
Supplemental report should reach Bureau by 3-16-61. This

. matter should be igned to an erienced Agent and proper
&Egﬁgg?onuand soggg %u gment nt?fgzed. B prope

 f4t-222-50 .
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3-8-61

Airtel

To: ©SAC, Baltimore (161-11G)
From: Director, FBI (161-277)

.
THOMAS J. D'ALESANDRO, JR.
SP1

Reraps of 8A Thomas G. Ryan dated 2-27-61, 2-21-61
and 2-10-61.

Page 8 of the latter referenced report contalns
information furnished by W, E. Dackson, License Bureau,
Maryland State Insurance Department, to the effect that although
D*Alesandro had been the target of many accusations in the
press, Dackson felt that political opponents were responsible
for mny of the statements,

rage

On the same/of this report there is information
furnished by John H., Coppage, Deputy Insurance Commissioner.
Coppage stated that the appointee was subject to criticlen and
accused of many dealings. Coppage believed this to be the
voice of political opposition. In your letter of 2-18-61, the
above statement of Coppage is explained as referring to various
neasures and ordinances adopted or raojected during the appointec's

—wu—uﬂjtenure in office.
o §% . On page 28 of the report David Mandol, Executive
2 o, &I Secretary to Congrescman Samuel N, Friedel, stated that the
;g . £jappointee, as @ result of being a public figure, had been the
£ »: Qi target of much criticism, Your letter of 2.16-60, mentioned
~: "l above, explains that liandel bad also explained his remarks by
" {stating that he wae referring to criticism aimed at D'Aleaandrq
=7 ' pecause of various meassures and ordinances adopted or rejected
during his tenure as Hayor of Baltimore. -
Toleon | On page 31 Arthur B. Price, Jr., is reparted as having
wne ..~ - Stated that since D'Alesandro was a politician, many charges

ooment ———  and counter charges were made by his oppoments during the heat
coe 1 Of the campaign, On page 34 Mrs. Hildred B. Otenasek is

Tele. Boom

B i reported as having stated that she knew of nothing unfavorablic
Malene _.
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Airtel to Baltimore
RE: THOMAS J, D‘ALESAHDRO, JR.

or derogatory concerning D'Alesandro other than the usual charges

and counter charges ome might expect during the heat of a political
campaign. _ ' :

Specific detsils should be secured concerning the
allegations made by the five persons mentioned above. In this
regard it should be ascertained whether the charges referred to
in any way relate tc the appointee's association with undesirable
‘elements. If such information is secured, you should ascertain
the identities of these associates and the degree of association.
Unverified rumors have heen received that D'Alesandro had used
his political office to show favoritism towards some of his:
acquaintances of questionable background. You should ascertain
- whether any of the above persons were alluding to this practice
and 1f so the identitles of such individuals referred to and
specific instances of such favaritism, You should also ascertain
whether any of the charges made related to pressures the appointee
allegedly may have exerted on the Police Department, court..”
fixes for which he may have been responsible, or any indication’
that he used his position to protect the gambling element. If
any answer to the above questions, which are not all inclusive,
is in the affirmative you should ascertain who made such
charges and that source should be interviewed provided no reason
exists for not conducting such an interview.

Newspaper morgues should be thoroughly reviewed for any
information pertinent to this investigation., If this review
discloses pertinent information and the sourcesof the information
can be identiflied, they should be interviewed provided no reasons
exist precluding such interviews. Pertiment news articles should
either be incorporated in the supplemental report to be submitted
by you or furnished as exhibits to the report.

During the review of newspaper morgues you should be
alert for any additional pertinent information concerning the
Piracci case dand the rape and perjury cases of Framklin Roosevelt
D'Alesandro. _

In the interview of U. S, Attorney Leon H. A, Pierson
set forth on page 28 of the report it is stated that Pierson
would hesitate to recommend the appointee to an office where he
would be in a position to award contracts unless such contracts
were approved by a superior. The basis for Mr. Pierson's qualified
statement should be ascertained.

Page 43 of the report states that John Cataneo had furnished
large sums of money to the appointee's campaign fund and did not
hesitate to state that in the event D'Alesandro was elected he would ~
receive the sadtation contracts for the city. You should ascertain
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_if in fact such contracts were awarded to Cataneo. Since the
appointee has held both state and local offices you should
ascertain whether there is any accounting files maintained for
campaign contributions. If such a record is located and the
identities of the contributors is pertitent to this investigation
they should be appropriately characterized.

Page 45 of the report contains information furnished
in 1944 by Mr, Dwight L, Holmes, now deceased, concerning his ‘
alleged referral of a matter to the Baltimore Police Department
for investigation. According to Holmes, D'Alesandro's influence
had successfully prevented investigation. Page 15 of your
memorandum dated 10-28-44, captioned "Semiannual Crime Survey
within the Baltimore Field Division," (your file 62-319)

Bureau file 62-75147-3-3, in referring to the allegation made
by Holmes discloses that Holmes had discussed his allegation
with Sergeant Philip Germack of the Baltimore Police Department.
Files of the Baltimore Police Depariment should be reviewed for
any information furnished by Holmes and the disposition of such
information. If Sergeant Germack is available he should be
interviewed in this matter,

Page 46 of the report contains information furniched in
1945 by Captain John RBR. Rollman, Western District, Baltimore Police
Department, now deceased, concerning protéction afforded Charles F.
Cammarata by D'Alexandro. If feasible, the Police Department

files should be checked regarding Cammarata for any information
furnished by Rollman. :

Page 47 of the report contains information from "The
Morning Sun" re the friendship between the appointee and James H.
Pollack. In addition to information on pages 48 and 49 regarding
Pollack's criminal record, Polie Department files should be checked
for a current record of him,

The Administration is cognizant of the various allegations
appearing in your Crime Survey regarding D'Alemandro's association
with some of the undesirable elements in Baltimore and the allegation
of patronage and protection afforded them. You should be alert to
determine the source of such allegations in an attempt to resolve
their veracity. Political opponents of D'Alesandro should be
considered as excellent sources in this regard.

You should afford the above immediate and continuous
attention and expedite the submission of a supplemental report in
this matter, The report should be submitted by 3-16-61. This
matter should be assigned to experienced Agents.who should utilize
the necessary discretion and sound judgment.
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Mr. MANDEL said he has never known appointee to have used
any of his public offices to appecint any undeslirable person
 to any position. Rather, he thought appointee had appointed
those persons who he thought were the best qualified for a
position. And he has never hedrd or known of the appointee
to have used his political offlce to show favorltism %o
people of questionable background, Mr, MANDEL commented it
was hls personal opinion that appointee had served the
people of Baltlmore well during his tenure in public office
and he highly recommended him for a position of trust and
‘confidence.

On March 10, 1961, Mr. W. E. DACKSON, License Bureau,

Maryland State Insurance Department, advised he has never
“heard or known of the appolntee’s association with undeslrable
perscons or of any such person belng appointed to a positilon by
the appointee. He sald appolntee had never, o hils knowledge,
used his position in public office to show favoritism to
persons of questionable background, nor did he have any
information which would indicate appointee had used his
position to exert pressure on the Police Department or courts
of the city in favor of any persons of undesirable character
or reputation. He donsidered appointee to have been too
popular a publlc figure during his tenure in public office

to risk association with such people. Mr. DACKSON sald he
could furnish no derogatory information concerning appointee,
and he recommended him for a positlon of trust and confidence..

On March 13, 1961, Mr. JOHN H, COPPAGE, Deputy Insurance
Commissioner, Maryland State Insurance Department, advised
he has never known or heard anything which would indicate
appointee has assoclated with undesirable people or used his
position in public office to appoint any such person te a
pesition of influence., He did not know of any occasion

when appointee had used his position to show favoritism to
people of questionable background, either through the Police
Department or through any pressure exerted upon any courts,
‘Mr., COPPAGE noted appointee had been in public office for
such a long period of time that if he had been assoclated
wlth undesirable persons, such assocliatlon would have been
detrimental to his career. Mr. COPPAGE could furnish no
derogatory information as to appolntee's assoclations or
appointments while in public office.
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The following'inquiry was conducted by SA | |

On March 13, 1961, Mrs. MILDRED B, OTENASEK was recontacted
at her residence, 219 Northway, Baltimore, and said she knew
of no specific detalls concerning anhy charges or counter-
charges which she had mentioned as having been sald during
the heat of a political campaign. She sald she dld not

make reference to any particular individual or action
because she knew of none. She advised she knew of no
undesirable assoclates nor any information which would
reflect adversely upon him., She reiterated that she consi-
dered D'ALESANDRO to be an industrious, energetic, and
capable individual, extremely patriotic and a loyal and
dedicated Amerilican. She stated she would recommend him
highly for any position of trust with the Federal Government,

On March 13, 1961, ARTHUR B. PRICE, JR., was recontacted at
his residence at Randalistown, Maryland, and stated that the
charges and counter-charges tc which he referred concerning
D*ALESANDRO campalgns for election were non-specific in
nature and that he knew nothing derogatory or adversely
reflecting upcon the character and reputation of D!ALESANDRO.
He stated that any charges he may have referred to were simply
campaign oratory, "scubttlebut” or unsubstantiated rumors. He
again stated that on the basis of his acqualntance with
D'ALESANDRO he would recommend him highly for a position with
the Federal Government.

The following lnquiry was conducted by'SAI

On March 11, 1961, United States Attorney LEON H. A. PIERSON
was re-interviewed concerning the information he furnished
during interview of February 8, 1961, Mr, PIERSON again
emphasized that his gualified statement concerning a recommenda-
tion for the appointee to an office where he would be in a
po3ition to award contracts 1is purely conJectural and that he
possesses no specific factual information concerning any
indiscretions on the part of the appointee while elther in or
out of public office. He sald that hls feeling concerning

the appointee 1s entirely opinlon and could not be backed up
under any circumstances.

bé
b7C
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NEWSPAPER MORGUES

on March 13; 1961, a thorough peview of the Baltimore Sun
Papers newspaper morgues by SA failed to
disclose any addiltional relevant Informacion pertinent to

this investigation, other than that information previously
" reported,

CIRCUIT COURT #1 AND SANITATION DEPARTMENT INQUIRY

| circult Court #1, Baltimore City,

‘advised SAs| f_Jand THOMAS LEACH, JR., on March
10, 1961, that records ol political campaign funds are filed
in this office and retained for a period of three years -
after which they are destroyed. He stated that no records
of local electlons held prior to three years agd are still
An exlstence.

On March l%é_lgélé_gglgimggg_gfnfident1@1 Informant T-5
advised SA that the City of Baltimore
let contracts for sanitation collection and disposal up
until 1938 at which time this city started its own sanitation
department, He stated that the clty has since handled
exclusively 1ts sanitation work with the exception of the
year 1942 when a few contracts were awarded to unrecalled
individuals., He stated that these contracts were terminated
within the year 1942 and that the name of JOHN CATANEOQ is

unknown to him assa coptractor for the Clty of Baltimore, a
Informant advised that |

i and that he knows ofjno

instance where any questlonable dealings have arisen in this

regard.

b6
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POLICE DEPARTMENT INQUIRY |
The followlng investigation was conducted by SA J. STANLEY ROTZ:

On March 13, 1961, Lieutenant PHILIP GERMACK, Detective Bureau,
Baltimore Pollce Department, advised that he recalled discussing
the case of WILLIAM J, ORSATTI with DWIGHT L, HOLMES, Manager of
the Baltimore Better Busginess Bureau in the 1940's, when he
himself was & Sergeant in the police department. He stated that
he recalled ORSATTI had claimed to be some sort of doctor and
that he was conducting fund-raising campaigns for varlious organi-

><1zationa in Baltimore. ORSATII had arranged that he would be paid

|

—— il
..—-.:-'-:.-%-—-;h’_;%_ i

‘

a percentage of the profiﬂﬁ’from these campaigna. Questions were
raised concerning ORSATTI!'s tactlcs, but as far as Lieutenant
GERMACK could recall, no substantial complaint was ever recelved
concerning him, Lieutenant GERMACK stated that he 1s certailn
that if a legitimate complaint against‘QRSATTIHEEE_E?é?“EEEﬁ”
received by the pollce department, the department "Would not have
withheld investigation or action for anybody, even the Governor

._. of Maryland,

Lieutenant GERMACK stated that to his knowledge, the name of
THOMAS D'ALESANDRO was never mentioned in connectlon with ORSATTI.
There was never any Iindicatilon that outside influence of any sort,
which could have come from Mr. D'ALESANDRO, had been brought to
bear in thia ocase.

Tieutenant GERMACK advised that the only exiating'files relating
t o ORSATTI in the possession of the Baltimore Police Department
are microfilmed files, bearing the numbers 215581 and 219333.

On March 13, 1961, | central
Records Bureau, Beltlmore Pollce Department, made available for
examinatlon the foregoing microfilmed files., Examinatlion of this
material reflected no reference to THOMAS DIALESANDRC or to any

- outside individual, who could have been identical with Mr,
D'ALESANDRO. The files contalned correspondence with the Baltl-
more Better Business Bureau and a letter dated February 2, 1944,
to the Baltimore Police Department from WILLIAM J, ORSATTI saying
that some of the Policemen had called to see him, but that he was
busy wlth a dance which was being held at the Alcazar ¢on February
13, 1944, by the Itallan -~ American Goodwill Ald Society and
could not come to the Pollce Department for an interview prior

- o that date. No additional informatlon or action appeared sub-
sequent to this time. - _ -

b6
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Lieutenant PHILIP GERMACK, Baltimore Police Department, advised
that he recalled the investigatlons concerning coal dealers : :
which were conducted by that department in the 1940's, He stated
that he had gearched, but was unable to locate any current record
of these investigations. He felt that in the event there had

been any allegations of influence on the pollce depariment by
THOMAS D!ALESANDRO at that time, he would have been aware of

them. ¥o such information ever came to his attention, _

On' March 14, 1961, Central Records
Bureau, Baltimore Follice DE - % able gll existing
records concerning CHARIES F. CAMMARATA, formerly of 641 West
Baltimore Street and 2436 West Baltimore Street. These records
reflected slx arrests of CAMMARATA for dlsorderly conduct, two
for maliclous destruction of property, two for asgsault and strik-
ing, and two for allowing female sitters in his tavern durlng the
period 1938~1943. The records also reflected CAMMARATA had been
recelved at the Maryland House of Correction, Jessup, Maryland,
on October 8, 1951, on a six month sentence for larceny, and that
he was released on February 20, 1952, at the expiration of his
sentence., He was last heard from on August 20, 1952, when the
Sheriff's Office at Kankakee, Illinols, informed the police
department that CAMMARATA was under observation 1n that city.

No information appeared in any flle showing any possible agsocla-
tion or reference to THOMAS D!ALESANDRO, '

On March 14, 1961, Captain WADE POOLE, in charge of Western
District, Baltimore Police Department, advised that he clearl
recalled CHARLES F. CAMMARATA, who had operated a tavern at 641
West Baltimore Street in the early 1940's. Captain POOLE recalled
speclfically that he himself, a8 a rookle policeman, had been

sent into CAMMARATA's tavern in 1940 to secure evidence on which
CAMMARATA was arreated for allowlng female sitters in hils tavern.
He recalled that these sitters sollieclited drinks from the customers
and that although the customers paid for whiskey for them, their
glasses contalned only Coca Cola. ' '

Captaln POOLE stated that CAMMARATA was primarily a race horse
tout and that he had been barred from race tracks in Maryland. -

- Captaln POOLE worked as a policeman in this area of Baltimore .
from 1940-48 and was well aware of CAMMARATA's activitiles. He
sald that the Western District, Baltimore Pollce Department,
arrested CAMMARATA at every possible opportunity. On no oscaslon

was there evers any mention of influence or connection of CAMMARATA

6
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with Mr., D'ALESANDRO. He stated that he himself 1s acquainted
with D'ALESANDRO and that he is certain there was positlvely
no connection whatsocever between D!'ALESANDRO and CAMMARATA,
who was thoroughly disliked by his neighbors who were of
Ttalian descent,

Captain POOLE stated that CAMMARATA must have left Maryland
shortly after his release from the Maryland House of Correction
and has not been known to have refurned to Maryland since that
time. Captain POOLE last saw CAMMARATA in Havana, Cuba, four
or five years ago, where CAMMARATA had some connection with
Clark's Tropilcana Night Club. CAMMARATA reportedly ownhed
apartment houses 1n Miami, Florida, and was residing in Mlaml,

Captain POOLE stated that he never heard Captain JOHN R,
ROLLMAN, formerly in charge of Western District, now deceased,
ever mention THOMAS D'ALESANDRO as being friendly with
CAMMARATA. Captaln ROLLMAN had nc personal association with
Mr. D'ALESANDRC and did not know him, except as a public
flgure.

The following record ls contained in the Central Records
Division, Baltimore Clty Police Department, for one JAMES H,
POLLACK, also known as JACK POLLACK, That all arrests are
@gplicable to JAMES H. POLLACK, date of birth -~ October 21,
1899, is not known since the arrests are not substantiated
elther by fingerprints or exact date of birth. The records

were reviewed by SE| | and IC | | b6
on March 13, 1961 and March 14, 1961, respectively. b7C
Date Charge Disposition

8/15/21  Assault and shooting and Nolle pros, 5/10/23

causing death of HUGO
CAPLAN, plus charge of
deadly weapon and assault

to rob.
1/16/23 Turning off lights to avoid Dismissed
identiflcation
9/21/26 Assault and striking $25.00 and costs
9/3/28 Reckless driving Dismissed
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Date

3/17/25

1/30/23
8/4/32
3/13/23

8/23 /24
9/1/2k
6/24 /2
3/25/33
1/26/29
12/--/27
4/27/25

8/7/24
3/3/27
3/31/23

1/16/23
3/22/29
2/23/23
4/13/23

= &

Charge
Parking

Assau}t with intent to rob
Reckless driving

Assault and threatening to
shoot Offlcer | |

Disorderly
Disorderly conduct
Disturbing the peace
Reckless driving
Reckless driving
Reckless driving

Assault by throwing out of
an automobile

Reckless driving
Glaring headlights

Assault and striking '

Reckless driving
Assault and striking
Parking

Assault and striking

Disposition

$3.00, collateral
forfeited

Dismissed
Dismissed
Not guilty 3/27/23

bé

b7C
Dismissed

Dismissed

$1.00 and costs

Dismissed

Dismissed

Dismissed

Dismissed, 5/15/25

b7C

$5.00 and costs

Guilty - no penalty

-Guilty - 30 days in

Jail

$20.00 and costs
Dismissed

$3.00 and costs

30 days in Jjail
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Date
1/16/23

1/1/21

1/1/21

2/12/23
1/16/23

7/8/21
3/13/21
12/31/25

3/17/25
3/30/21
10/26,/36
3/7/21

12/25/25
3/12/25

3/12/25
9/14 /24
9/12/25

Charge

Violation of Volstead Act

Carrying deadly weapon

Unlawful discharging of
firearm in city

Assault and striking

Failing to sbtop after an
accident

Disorderly conduct
Held for investigation

Failure to have registration
card

Standing, no lights
Disorderly conduct .
FPailure to stop at boulevard

Held violation of Volstead
Act :

Failure to answer a summons at
Northeastern Blstrict Station

Failure to give right of way
to pedestrian

Parking
Reckless driving

Operating recklessly

Disposition

Delivered to U, S;
Marshal

Dismissed

Dismissed

$10,00 and costs

Dismissed

Dismissed
Dismissed
$1.00 and costs

$5.00 and costs

Dismissed

Dismlssed

Delivered to Prohibition
Agent[:::::] b6

" p7C
Dismissed

Dismissed

Dismissed
Dismissed
Dismiséed
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Date' Charge Disposgition

12/30/24 Pailure to give right of way ,$5.00-and coats

1/7/24 | Larceny of Auto and 110 gals. Dismissed
Alcohol ($400.00)

7/2/2? Disorderly conduct Dismissed
11/1/27 ';ailure to give right of way Dismissed
1/30/30 Reckless driving Dismissed
4/23/32 Failure to obey sign $1.00 and costs

6/1/32 Operating with one headlight  Dismissed
1/26/29 PFallure to keep to right =  Dismissed

9/5/33 Failure to give pedestrian Dismissed
right of way '

6/1/32 Operating auto with only one  Dismissed

Headlight
10/4/25  Faillure to keep to right Dismissed
8/18/28  Reckless driving Dismissed

INTERVIEWS WITH OPPONENTS IN POLITICS

The following inquiry was conducted by the writer:

Dr. CLARENCE D. LONG, Professor of Economics and Research
Economist, Johns Hopkins University, on March 10, 1961, advised
that he, LONG, ran against appolntee in the U, 8. Senatorial
primary elections in Maryland, in the Spring of 1958. Dr.

LONG said he lost out in the primary to the appointee, but

that in the end appointee subsequently lost oubt to Senator

J. GLENN BEALL in the general elections in 1958. Dr. LONG
informed that appointee is a person of very little formal
education, but an extremely intelligent individual, and
appointee In LONG's opinion has a very penetrating ming, .

10
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Dr. LONG informed, in his opinion, the appointee has a
"knack for getiing things done" and putting things in motion
so some action can be taken. In addition, Dr. LONG said 1n
his opinlon the appolntee was the best Mayor Baltlimore ever
had.

~ Dr. LONG stated that during the period of time he opposed
D!'ALESANDRO in the Senatorial primary in 1958, he, LONG,

did considerable research into appointee's background,

and that he reviewed news clippings and arficles published
regarding appolntee, and that he would have used in his
campaign anything he could get his hands o that~would
xzeflect on appointeel!s character, integrity, honesty or
reputation, Dr, LONG informed he was unable to get anything
tanglible even in a general way in regard %o the appointee.
Dr. LONG stated nothing was brought to his attentlon during
his campaign or at any other time that would reflect on the
character or integrity or appointee because he, LONG, would
surely have used anything that would have made the appointee
an undesirable person to fiil a public office,

Dr. LONG sald the appointee has a reputation for being
"dollar honest". Dr. LONG informed he has never heard of
any association between the appeintee and gangsters or _
persons of an unsavory character. Dr., LONG sald he "knows
of no fixes" or irregular or dishones% acts on the part of
the appointee,

Dr. LONG pointed out that in his opinion if DY'ALESANDRO

was Ilnvolved or at fault in any manner in the DOMINIC PIRACCI
inquiry in 1954 that Mayor J. HAROLD GRADY, present mayor of
Baltimore, who was in the States Attorney's Office in 1954,
would have used the information in his campaign agalinst

D' ALESANDRO for the Mayor's Office in 1959.

Dr, LONG concluded by stating GRADY made no reference to the
PIRACCI inqulry in his campaign and in his opinion D!'ALESANDRO
is an honest and able public servant.

Dr. MALCOLM C, MOOS, Professor of Political Sclence, Johns
Hopkins University and former Administrative Assistant to former
President DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER, on March 10, 1961, said he has
known appolintee since about 1952 when he, MOOS, was a member

of a Bipartisan group studying Baltimore Clty Jail conditions,

1l
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Dr, MOOS stated in his opinion D!'ALESANDRO was a good
mayor and did a good Job as Mayor of Baltimore City. Dr.
MOOS said although he is a member of an opposite political
party, he, MOOS, would put D!'ALESANDRO "up with the best of
them" and in his opinion appointee is a "straightforward '
gentleman" and a person of good character and integrity.
Pr. MOOS informed he has no information that appointee ever
did anything irregular or dishonest and is of the opinion
appointee would be a very good man in the field of urban
renewal, which field Dr. MOOS believes appointee is being
considered for in the executive branch of the Pederal
Government,

Judge SIMON E. SOBELOFF, Chilef Judge, U, S, Circuit Court of
Appeals for the 4th Circuit and former Solicitor General of
U, S., on March 10, 1961, advised he has known appointee and
followed his career for over thirty years/ He stated in his
opinion appointee is an honest and upright public official
and a man of unquestloned loyalty. Judge SOBELOFF said he
had no information that would reflect on the character or
integrity of D!'ALESANDRO and that D!ALESANDRO would be an
excellent appointment for a Housing or Urban Renewel Post

1n the Federal Government, Judge SOBELOFF advised it was hils
understanding appointee was being considered for some post
having to do wilth urban renewel or housling, and in his opinilon
appolintee is qualified for a post in that field.

Baltimore Confidential Informant T-4. | |

| Informant advised

that appointee was an excellent Mayor of Baltimore and did

a first-class job as Mayor. Informant sald he wduld endorse
the appointee without reservation, and that appointee in his
opinion is a person of integrity. Informant volunteered
Information that it was his belief that over the years the
appointee has accepted the support of JAMES H, POLLACK in
political campaigns, Informant stated, however, that thils was
only an opinion and that, in fact, he knew of no specific
dealings that D'ALESANDRO may have had with POLLACK or

whether DYALESANDRO sclicltedr} or received any political support

from POLLACK. The informant stated that if D!ALESANDRO did
accept any support from POLLACK, 1n his opinion, this did not

iz

L7D
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impute dishonesty or anything unethical on the part of the
appointee. Informant said he would accept POLLACK!s
support and the present Governor of Maryland, former
Governors of Maryland, and Mayors of Baltimore City have

_accented the support of POLLACK., Informant said whnen he

b7D

| According
to informant, in the State of Maryland high officials cannot
operate very long without POLLACK.

Informant said that all POLLACK wants for his support 1is
patronage and 1t has been informant!s observation that
POLLACK only recommends top flight men for jobs and never
criminals or people of unsavory reputation,

In addition, informant advised appointments to city Jobs
{where DVALESANDRO in the past would have had power to make
appointments) have to be confirmed by the Baltimore City
Council, and consequently would be open for public scrutiny.
Informant stated the facts are that POLLACK commands a good
percentage of votes In Northwest Baltimore, and a Governor
of Maryland or a Mayor of Baltimore Cilty could not operate
effectively wlthout dealing with POLLACK., Informant pointed
out that even though a Mayor or Governor accepts POLLACK!'s
support and promises POLLACK patronage, which is what .
POLLACK wants, the Governor or Mayor is still in the "driver's
seat" as he (Governor of Mayor) still has the final choice
of making appolntments and can reject POLLACK's suggestions.
Informant related that he and appointee are in different
political parties and stated if POLLACK offered to support
him in a campalgn, he would accept POLLACK's support as in
Maryland you "must do business with POLLACK to be a winner",

Informant stated that doing business with or accepting PCLLACK!'s
support does not mean loss of self-respect or connote dis-
honesty or contaminate people who deal with POLLACK, inasmuch

as POLLACK only wants patronage and always recommends excellent
people for jobs. :

13
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Informant stated he personally has no knowledge of any
shady or unethical dealings in the politlical career of the
appointee and would unhesitatingly recommend appolntee to -
a position of trust and confidence,

In conclusion, informant advised | | D
| | informant, T

| Informant

Tndicateq| |

[ [ Informant sald he had no information
appelintee protected any undesirable elements in Baltimore,
Maryland, or anywhere else.

14
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. Gwwcer © - SPECIAL INQUIRY -
Synopsls

Senator BUTLER advised he . has since ‘found out the position
- the appointee is to be appointed to and he has written a

letter of recommendation to the White House, recommending _ o

- the appointeé. He advised he could not recall ever beimg = |
-[_gproached regarding | | . -~ b6

l :r " bTC
. 'U. S. House of Representatives, advised - - =
laxpauuxturaﬁf—BtEJements for candidates for Office of U. 8. .. = -~
Representative are only open to public inspection for two - = -
' years. ! WTOP,_advised.no recordings .
" . were made o : 'y program B .o 7 s | T
- DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON D. c

' HISCELLANEOUS ' . _
: On March 13, 1961, Senator JOHN HARSHALL BUTLER;Maryland
advised SA] [that since he was last contacted b6
. by SA| | he has since found out the position which - B7C

‘D'ALESANDRO is being consldered for and he has written a
letter of recommendation to the White House regarding the
appointee for the position involved. He stated his comments
were the same as previously given regarding the appointee's
character, loyalty, associates, reputation, capabilities,
dependability and trustworthiness. ‘Senator BUTLER also adviaed

Th]a document cont.ams nelt.her reoommendatmna nor eonctusiony of the FBI It e the nronem of tha FBI and g’ loaned t.o wur agency it and.
5 Cits contents are not. to be dlstnbuted out.mde FOur ageneyt e i



~ WFO 161-181

b6
p7C

On larch 13, 1961 ———— EF b6

| [U.. S, House of Represen- b7C
atives, advised ! at contributions and. expendi-_
ture statements of candidates for -the Office of U.S.. Represen~ - .
tative are, by law, only open to public inspection for two
years. He stated the Clerk of the U. S. House of Represen-
tatives is following the provisions:.of statute, Title 3 of -
Federal Corrupt Practices Act of 1925, Section 308. He
stated Section 308 provides for the mnking of these records
-being available for two: years only "o :

' - On March 13, 1961 1 | b6
| _WTOP 'Radio apd Television Station, 40th b7C
. and Brandywine Street, N. W., advised SA GEORGE E, SAUNDERS -
that in 1953, DREW PEARSON had a one-half hour television -
show on Sunday evenings.  He stated that to this knowledge,
.~ no recordings were made of these shows and if any recording
had been made, it would have been destroyed due to lack of
storage space. | |cou1d not furnish any. additional
information. :

: VL g s
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FROM iﬁ?, BALTIMORE /161-110/

THOMAS D-ALESANDRO, JR., SPI, RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM BUR?AU
SUPERVISOR WILLIAM CLEVELAND TO SAC, BALTIMORE, INSTANT DATE.
A REVIEW OF BALTIMORE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT RECORDS BY

IC | | TODAY, REFLECTS PIRACCI CONSTRUCTION CO. b6
p7C

PAREN DOMINIC PIRACCI, PRESIDENT END PAREN, FINED TWO

THOUSAND DOLLARS ON DECEMBER NINE, FIFTY FOUR, ON CHARGE OF CONSPIRACY
TO DEFRAUD CITY OF BALTIMORE OF FORTY TWO THOUSAND

DOLLARS. ON SAME DATE, DOMINIC PIRACCI AS INDIVIDUAL FINED

TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ON SAME CHARGE. CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

RECORDS ALSO SHOW ONE DOMINIC PIRACCI ON OCTOBER ONE THIRTY SIX

AT AGE TWENTY DASH THREE, ARRESTED, CHARGE DISORDERLY CONDUCT.
DISPOSITION, OCTOBER FIFTEEN THIRTY SIX, FINED ONE DOLLAR AND

CoSsTs. IT IS NOT KNOWN IF LATTER ARREST APPLIES TO DOMINIC
PIRACCI, PRESIDENT OF PIRACCI CONSTRUCTION CO., NO OTHER

RECORD, CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT FILES. ! | Eg?SE
BUREAU, COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, CITY C R OLI E-.f -LNSTAN ﬁ{

’?[') b
DATE ADVISED IC[____ | THAT |

[ | RICHARD a. LIDINSKY, FORMER E&ifUI

vE . SECRETARY

b =

; END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

TC APPOINTEE, WHC BECOME ASSOCIATED WITH APPOINTEE IN NINETEEN
FORTY SIX ADVISED AS THOMAS G. RYAN THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX
HE OBSERVED DOMINIC PIRACCI AND APPOINTEE WERE GOOD FRIENDS

BUT WERE NOT TOQ CLOSE. AFTER | |

| LIDINSKY SAID APPOINTEE AND DOMINIC

PIRACCI BECAME CLOSER FRIENDS IN THE MANNER THAT ITALIAN
FAMILIES SORT OF QUOTE JELL TOGETHER END QUOTE AS A

RESULT OF COMMON BACKGROUND AND CUSTOMS, LIDINSKY SAID HE
DOES NOT KNOW HOWLONG APPOINTEE HAS KNOWN DOMINIC PIRACCI.
CARMINE J. GRANESE, THREE ONE FOUR SOUTH ALBEMARLE STREET,
BROTHER IN LAW OF APPOINTEE ADVISED TODAY PIRACCI KNOWN TO
HIM, GRANESE, AS SMALL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE TIME APPOINTEE
ELECTED MAYOR OF BALTIMORE. GRANESE DID NOT XNOW IF
APPOINTEE WAS ACQUAINTED WITH PIRACCI PRIOR TO NINETEEN
FORTY SEVEN. STATES THAT AFTER APPOINTEE ELECTED MAYOR
PIRACCI-S FIRM RECEIVED SEVERAL CONTRACTS. GRANESE STATED
MDOES NOT BELIEVE APPOINTEE CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH PIRACCI
AND ONLY ASSOCIATION BETWEEN THEM WOULD BE RESULTS OF THE

REPORT FOLLOWS.

END aND aCK PLS

7-40 PM OK FBI WA RAC

HOLD PLS

bé
b7C
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Copyto:

) Repert _c-f:' ‘
. Date: .
:fiﬂé: -
Charaeter: *+ .

X - ‘Sy'r':lmasist

-+ Field Qlflflc'e;' File No.:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ -
' ~ FEDERAL BUREAU or-' INVESTJGATION i

sA.THMAS G, RYAN . e -‘_-‘_;.'B_"J;I,}l;mQRf_‘i; MARYLAND
Marenal, 2861 N

BA 161-110 . : Bureau Flfz No

o 'rﬁcms D‘amsmmo, JR.

SPECIAL INQUIRY =

_J-Baltimore City Police Departnent records on DOMINIC o g "
.. - PIRACCI set out. Degree of association between appointee
© v and PIHACCI set out._ _ |

' . DETAILS:

A BALTIHORE, MARYLAND

; “fflngcords, Baltimore C;Ey Police Department

:fijA review of the records of tha Baltimore City Police

" Department by IC
“gonatruction Company

reflects that Piracci b6
CCI, President), was fined b7C

~ $2,000 .on December G, 1954 on a charge of conspiracy to
. |7 defraud the city of Baltimore of $42,000.00. On the same
..+ .date, DOMINIC PIRACCI, as an 1nd1vidua1 was fined $2,000.00
' on the same charge, - Police Department records also show one
- .DOMINIC PIRACCI on October 1, 1936, at age 23, was arrested
.. on a charge of disorderly conduck. Disposition, October 15,
+ +1936, fined $1.00 and costs. It is not known if the latber
arrest applies to. DOMINIC PIRACCI, ‘Pregident of the Piracci
-;Construction Company. . X , _ _

'License Bureau, COurt of COmmon Pleas

| I Iicense Bureau, Gourt of Common Pleas, city =~ . b6
0 b7C
- Thie doe\';_ment c_:_mulains. r.aeit,he.: A-.;." i ions mnor Insteris uf ‘the . FBI It is t&:e property of the FRI and is loaned to your agency; ‘it and / -

‘—.:_g\ - ' -. ! P 3 s %

12.5 contenta aré not o he dmtrihutad outaide yma: agency,




BA 161-110

. Y
_Courthouse. advised I¢[  |that | | 2e
|

Asgociation Between Appointee and DOMINIC PIRACCY

RICHARD A, LIDINSKY, Former Executive Secretary to Appointee,
who became associated with the appointee in 19%6 advised

SA THOMAS G, RYAN that in 1946, he observed DOMINIC PIRACCI -
and appeointee were good friends, but were not too close.

After | b6
LIDINS CY) appointee an ecame closer

kL7C
friends in the mamner that Italian families sort of "jell
together" as a result of common background and customs.
LIDINSKY sald he does not know how long appeintee has known
DCOMINIC PIRACCI,

CARMINE J, GRANESE, 314 South Albe le Street, birother-in-law

of appointee, advised SA | | that PIRACCI, known to bé
him, GRANESE, a8 a small contractor, prior to the time appointee bic
was elected mayor of Baltimore., GRANESE did not imow if appointee

was scquainted with PIRACCI prior to 1947. He advised that

after the appointee was elected mayor, PIRACCI's firm received

several contracts. GRANESE gstated he does not beliave

appointee is closely associated with PIRACCI and the only

assoclatlon between them would be as a result of the

Y
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Mz, Qonrad.. _ _
Mr, Deloach.____
Mr. Evans______
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Mr. Rosen
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URGENT 3-24-61 PAE Mr. Trotter....
Mr. W.C.Sullivan

TO DIRECTOR’ FBI 44016127744+ 6/"56 e Tele. Room..—

Mr. Ingram .

FROM SAC, BALTIMORE 4¢44161-510ees 2P
THOMAS D=ALESANDRO, JRs. SPI. RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TODAY

RECORDS3 CRIMINAL COURT, BALTé%ﬂ?% REFLECT THAT IN INDICTMENTS
THREE TWC THREE NINE AND THREE TWO FOUR SIX, A STET WAS ENTERED BY
THE STATE-S ATTORNEY AND DEFENDENTS WERE HANDLED IN JUVENILE COURT,.
JUVENILE COURT RECORDS REFLECT DEFENDENTS FOUND DELINQUENT,

DETAINED MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FROM JANUARY EIGHTEEN, FIFTY FOUR
TO FEBRUARY EIGHT, FIFTY FOUR, AND PLACED ON PROBATION UNTIL AUGUST
THRIRTEEN, FIFTY FOUR.(TZN FOLLOW%S&féNDICTNENTS QEE_EEEEEX_E§§EF?T
RETURNED ONFATES IND}?A ED, THREE TWO FOUR ZERO, NOVEMBER FIVE,
FIFﬁg THREE., THREE }WO FO?R ONE, OCTOBER TWENTY EIGHT, FIFTY THREE.,

E

THREE Oﬁi TWO SIX, THREE ONE THREE ONE, AND THREE TWO NINE ONE,

AT 3

.
DECEMBER ONE, FIFTY THREE.# GUILTY VERDICT RETURNED AND DEFENDENTS

(

SENTENCED TO SERVE NOT MORE THAN EIGHTEEN MONTHS IN MARYLAND STATE
REFORMATORY FOR MALES WITH PROBATION AFTER APPROXIMATELY SIXTY DAYS;;

IN FOLLOWING INDICTMENTS ON DATES INDICATED., DECEMBER FOURT?EN,
23
FIFTY THREE, INDICTMENT NOS THREE TWO THREE EIGHT, THREE TWO FOUR

FOUR, THREE THO FOUR E ZHT. JANU NINE?EEN, FIFTY FOUR ON
3292 % X
INDICTMENTS THREE TWO FCUR I &.QNDPT%§§$-TWO FOUR SEVEN., MARCH

TWENTY, FIFTY FOUR, mnxcmtnﬁ%ﬂﬁmﬁ ONE TH?EE ZERO. ,

‘{ﬂ L 1 3
AL END PAGE ONE PRI N — 4 >
7




0-83 TWO \
kRt

MARCH THIRTY, FIFTY FOUR, INDICTMENT NO THREE 'THREE THREE EIGHT.
GUILTY VERDICT RETURNED AND DEFENDENTS SENTENCED TO SERVE NOT MORE
THAN TWO YEARS IN MARYLAND REFORMATORY FOR MALES WITH PROBATION
AFTER APPROXIMATELY SIXTY DAYS IN FOLLOWING INDICTMENTS ON DATES

I%ﬂggﬁgED., DECEMBER FOURTEEN, FIFTY THREE, INDICTMENT NO THREE
TWO F02?6IHREE., JANUARY TWENTY, FIFTY FOUR, INDICTMENT NO
THé%g;EyO FOUR FIVE,, MﬁEC%;EEIRTY’ FIFTY FOUﬁé INDICTMENTS NO
THRE%){WO NINE TWO, THREE TWO ﬁgﬂg FOUR, THREE THREE THREE FIVE
THREE TRﬁEE THKREE SIX AND THREE THREE THREE. EVEN THE SENTENCES

GIVEN TO WERE SERVED CONCURRENTLY.
END AND ACK PLS

v

TIMFR-TE-—#fatrrr-STARTING  TIMR WAS 4~.00.PM
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Ve G ! Gl
N ViR / . Cellapan_
(L \ FEDERAL SUEEAU GF EVESTIGATION i gj’;“'ad- ——
- U. 3. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE B e
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION -~ . . Yoslone
MAR 8 71961 ,J'/ £  Roeen.__
TELETYPE e
/7? ;:_
URGENT  3/27/61 9=22 PM JDM

0 DIRECTOR, FBI /7161=271/
FROM SAC, BALTIMORE /161-110/

1 oMas
“THHAS B-ALESANDRO, JRe SPI. REBUTEL TODAY. ON FEBRUARY TWENTY SEVEN

LAST AGENT REVIEWED INDICTMENT PAPERS THREE TWO NINE ONE AND
NOLLE PROSEQUI WAS WRITTEN ON PAPERS. THIS WAS REPORTED IN REREP. %V
ON MARCH TWENTY FOUR LAST AGENT REVIEWED INDICTMENT DOCKET ENTRIES ?zif
ONLYs NOT GUILTY WAS ENTERED AFTER VERDICT. ERROR APPEARS TO BE IN

COURT RECORDS. INDICTMENT NO. THREE THREE THREE SHOULD HAVE READ THREE

THREE THREE SEVEN WITE GUILTY VERDICT. .
[6l-277-5"]

END AND ACK — e e i
NOT RECORDEDR

WA 9-24 PM OK FBI WA RAM 11 APR 26 1861
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April 3, 1961
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable P Kenneth C° Donnell
Special Assistant to the President
The ¥White House : : : .o
Washington, D : g, f-&wijﬁ;x _g ‘5 T ;
My dear Mr, O;Dd”“‘il-' ..”“";znﬁ S R i?:

Referénee m o my! letter dated Marchrh
1961, enclosing ;a méﬁ3¥ ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁg zing the ;esults o%
an investigatiod #bndeniing Thqmg;fﬁ'hlesandro Jr, 7 {
Transmitted herqWDu¥i%. a3 summary!memorandum cOniainxag .
the results of ' es concerning

N i
B \

Mr. D'Alesandro,. } oL =
N This concludes the invastigatzon in this case,
;;fﬁtuﬂ_lgsgg i o ancgrely yours, . 5 o
e T - 3 = =
s OYER - o
§ g‘z\ - WEDGREROOVER Ty 5
COM. Fﬂi | . N é? -c;
Enclosyre /é/’z'?? 3
T NOT RECORD

TW?.();Jf pew: :j1t f 11 APR 26 1967 ﬁ
8
NOTE: Supplemental 1nye§tigat10n dealt w1th"ﬁ*AlesﬁﬂEfS‘
alleged associatibniwitit'Keaddums; interferense with poliez
prosecutions and alleged political pressuore resulting in
not guilty verdict concerning his son who was charged with
rape in 1953.:;ini irydé . reveal association with hoodlums

was matter of pok iead e%p%ﬁhency, no interference with
g police prosecutions or pressure in connection with trial of
\%Eﬁf_’_ son, -All.persess: inferviewed furnished favorable information,
Ygnrad Accordlng to the préss D'Alesandro has been appointed to a
posxti n on the Federal Renegotlatlon Board

. f o . W onE : 1

5 fr ;
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ApTh1c3, 1961 1

SUthyiee b 70y .

THOMASN\Q' ALESANDRO, JR,

This suamary memorandum suppiements information
contained in a memorandum dated March 6, iV6L, which
reported the results of annvestigation com.erning
¥r. D'Alesandro., _

-

Interviews ‘ o §
$ . § 548 :

Ma)colm C. Moos, Professor of Political Science,
Johns Hopkins Univereity, Baltimore, Maryland, and former
Administrative Assistant to former President Dwight D,
Eisenhower, sdvised that he has known Mr, D'Alesandro since
approximately 1952 when he, Dr. Moos, was a member of a

.bipartisan group studying Balitimore city jail conditions,

Dr. Hoos stated that, in his opinion, Mr, D'Alesandro did

a good job as Mayor of the City of Baltimore. Dr, Moos

ptated that alshough he ‘is a member of an opposing politxcal
party, he would "put D'Alesandro up with the best of them"

a9 a "straightforward gentleéeman” and a person of good: charncter
and integrity. Dr. Moos recommended Mr. D'Aleaandro for &
position of trust and confidence.

Simon E. Sobeloff, Chief Judge, United Statal%
Circuit Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit and formex 2
Solicitor Genesal of the United States, who was interviewoed ‘
in Baltimore, Maryland, advised that he has known
Mr. D'Alesandro and has followed his career for aver thirty
yoars. Judge Sobeloff described Mr. D'Alesandro as an
honest and upright public official of unquestioned ioyalty.
Judge Sobeloff stated that he would recommend Mr, D'Alesnndro
for a poaltion of trust and confidence. :

T‘I\'S ejf i

7”}!?8«*’ f) g | | : }/{M
T wan qrrm— il . é /"J 77~ «5 f/



Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

Jétoph C. Deegan, Sheriff of the City of Baltiwmore,
Baltimore, Maryland, advised that he has been personally
acquainted with ¥r. D'Alesandro since approximately 1925,
both socially and politically. He described Kr, D'Alesandro
as a man of the utmost integrity who is upright, honest and
a devoted family man. He expressed the opinion that
Mr. D'Alesandro is one of the finest persons in public
life that he has ever-kaown. iie stated that he considers
Hr. D'Alesandro a broad-minded person, a fair person and
& man who has always conducted hoth his business and political
affairs in an honest manner. He stated dMr. D'Alesandro
has made a few political enemies, but advised that, in his
opinion, Mr. D'Alesandro is loyal to his friends and associates
and is unquestionably loyal to the United States, He rscommended
Nr. D'Alesandro for a position of trust and confidence.

R, Dorsey ¥Watkins, Judge, United States District
Court, Baltimore, Maryland, advised that he has known
Mr. D'Alesandro for approximately fourteen years through
limited social and business engagements. Judge Watkine
stated that he has a great admiration for Mr, D'Alesandro
and considers him an intelligent and diplomatic man. '
Judge Watkins stated that he has always found Mr, D'Alesandro
to be completely reliable. He added that Mr. D'Alesandro has
exhibited a real interest in community affairs amd-he
recommended him for a position of trust and confidence.

louis N. Phipps, Maryland State Semmtor, interviewed
in Baltimore, Maryland, advised that he has known Mr. D'Alesandro
for over thirty years and has served on numerous committees and
commissions with him. Senator Phipps stated that he has found
Mr. D'Alesandro to be intelligent, honest and straightforward,
He pointed out that Mr, D'Alesandro is able to get along with
people, "both friend and foe.” Senator Phipps congluded by
highly recommending Mr., D'Alesandro for a position of trust
and confidence, '

louis L. Goldstein, Maryland State Comptroller,
interviewed in Baltimore, Maryland, adviked that he ham
known Mr, D'Alesandro for over twenfy years, and as floor
lesder of the Maryland Btate Senate and as a member of the
Logislative Couneil, he worked very closcly with him when



o

e

. <" Thomas D'ﬁ}qggfdro, Jr,

Mr, D'Alesandro was Mayor of Baltimore., Mr. Goldstein
stated that Mr, D'Alesandro was a very dedicated public
official who had the “"people’'s intersst at heart.”

Mr. Goldstein stated that he would highly recoamend

Mr. D'Alesandro for any public service because of his

wide experience in national, state and municipal governmeat.

Information Concerning Alleged Association ¥With James H. Pollsck

~ In 1947 Mrs. ¥William H. Baurenschmidt ia a radio
talk on the night before the primary election ia Baltimore,
Haryland, during that year poianted out that she was opposed
to Thomas D'Alesandro, candidate for Mayor, because of his
close association with James E. Pollack. Bhe stated that
Mr. Pollack had a record consisting of fifty-four appearances
in court and eighteen convictions, B8he recalled an untried
murder case against Mr., Pollack,which had been postponed
from time to time and was finally nol-prossed by the State’s
Attorney.

"The Norning Sun,” s Baltimore newspaper, on
December 12, 1953, contained an article stating that political
stormas had been blowing around James H. Pollack during the
twenty-five years he had been a factor in the affairs of the
Dexocrats and sometimes of the Republicans. According to the
article, Mr, Pollack was the acknowledged boss of the "Fourth
District.” The article indicated that Mr. Pollack was born
on Qctober 21, 1899, in Baltimore, and in the past bad been an
insurance broker, real estate operator, theater owner and,
at one time, = pugilist. The article stated that during his
early childhood Mr. Pollack and "Tommie D'Alesandro, Mayor
of Baltimore,” allegedly sold newspspers together and had been
friends ever since except for a few short-lived political
spats.

The filea of the Central Records Division,
Baltimore Police Department, Baltimore, Maryland, iadicate
that James H, Pollack had a record of fifiy-one arrests during
the period August, 1921, to October, 1936, These arrests were
for various charges, ranging from "assault and shooting and
causing death,"” "assault with intent to rob," “carrying deadly
weapon,” "larseny of auto and 110 gals. alcohol"” té- - traffic
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citations. The "sssault and shooting and causing death"

charge wvas nol-progsed. Kr. Pollack was found gulilty on

some of the other charges, smome were dismissed, in some

cages he was fined, and in one case he was found not guilty.
*

_An ipdividual.l | 7D

| advised that
ue has known Mr, D'Alesandro for over tweaty-five years and
recalled that he was an excellent Mayor of Baltimore. He
stated that he would endorse Mr: D'Alesandr¢ without
regervation as a man of integrity. This individual vqlunteered
information that it is his belief that over the years

Mr, D'Alesandro accepted the support of James H. Pollack
in polifical campaigns. BHe atated, however, that this is

only an opiniom and he pointed out that, in fact, he had no
knowledge of any specific dealings that My, D'Alonandro nay

have had with Mr. Dollack and did not know whether Mr, D'Alesandro
had solicited or received any political support from Mr. Pollack.
He stated ' if Mr, D'Alesandro had accepted any support

from Mr., Poilack, that, in his opinion, this would not imply:
dishonesty or anything unethical on the part of Mr. D'Alesandro.
He advised that he would accept Mr, Pollack's support, and

added that the present Governor of Maryland, former Goveruors of
!ary%:nd and Mayors of Baltimore have accepted the support of

My, llack, |

[ [ ie stated that in the State of Waryisad high
officiais could not operate very long without Mr. Poilack.

He further stated that "all Pollack wants for his

_ support is patronage" and it ‘has haanﬁﬁis observation that
Mr. Pollack only recommends ' toxflight men for jobm,

never criminals or people of unsavory reputation.

A kb7D
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In addition, he pointed out that appointments to
city jobs have to be confirmed by the Baltimore City Council
and, consequently, would be open for public scrutiny. He
stated that "the facts are that Pollack commands a good
percentage of votes in northwest Baltimore” and a Governor
of Maryland or a Mayor of Baltimore could not operate
effectively without dealings with MNr. Pollack. He pointed
out that even though a Mayor or Goveranor accepts Mr. Pollack's
support and promises him patronage, the Governor or Hayor
8till iz "in the driver's smeat” as he, the Goveranor or Mayor,
8till has the fianal choice in making appointwents and can
reject Mr. Pollack's suggestions. This individual related
that he and Nr. D'Alesandro are members of opposite political
parties and pointed out that 4if£ Mr. Pollack offered to support
him in a campaign he would accept his support as in Maryland
"you must do business with Pollack to be & winner.” This
individual stated that "doing business with or accepting
Pollack's support” does not mean loss of self-rerpect, does
not connote dishonesty,nor does it contaminate people who
deal with ¥r. Pollack inasmuch as "Pollack only wants pttronago
and always recommends excellsnt people for jobse.”

This individual stated that he personally has no
knowledge of any "shady or unethical dealings™ in the political
career of Mr, D'Alesandro and he would unhesitatingly recommend
him for a position of trust and confidence.

Information Concerning Alleged Association ¥ith Dominic Piracci

The April 10, 1954, edition of "The Morning Sun,”
2 Baltimore, Maryland, newspaper, contained an article indicating
that Nancy DfAlesandro (Mr. D'Alesandro’s wife) testified at
the trial of Dominic Piracci, of the Piracci Construction
Company, who was charged with conspiring to defraud the city
of Baltimore and attempting to obstruct justice by falsiliying
and altering  his company records. The article reported that
Mrs. D'Alesandro was questioned concerning six Piracci
Construction Company checks totaling over $11,000 which bore
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her endorssment, all but one of the checks being payable to

her. The article stated that Mrs, D'Alesandro testified that

the checks wers for loans obtained from Mr. Piracci to cover
personasl debts contracted in business ventures. She admitted
borrowing $4,500 from Mr., Piracci on Qctober 23, 1952, contending
that she repaid it within five days. Other borrowing transactions
referrsd to were in the amounts of $1,800, $1,500, $2,030.78, $700
and $800. According to the article, Hra D'alesandro stated

that the $700 and $800 checks were cashed by her, but that

' r o b6
b7¢

The April 12, 1954, edition of "The Morning SBun”
contained an article indicating that ¥r., Dominic Piracei
testified that all loans made to Mrs, D'Alesandro were
legitimate and repaid. o

Thc Decamber 10, 1954, edition of "The Morning
Sun" coantained an article indicating that Dominic Piracecl,
a parking-girage builder, was convicted of conspiracy to
defraud the cvity of Baltimore of $42,000 and attempting to
obstruct justice by altering his company records. According
to the article, he received a sentence of two years in jail,
which was suspended, and he was fined a total of $4,000.

The files of the Central Records Division, Baltimore
City Police Department, indicate that the Piracci Construction
Company {(Dominic Piracci, President) was fined $2,000 on
December 9, 1854, on a chnrga of conspiring to defraud the
city of Baltinoro of $42,000, On the same date Dominic Piraceil,
as an individual, was tinod $2,000 on the same charge. The
filem of the Baltimore Police Dop:rt-nnt further indicate
that one Dominic Piracci was fined $1 and costs on Gcztober 15,
1938, on a disorderly conduct charge.

' Clarence D. Long, Professor of Economics and
Research Economist, Johna Hopkins University, Baltimore,
Naryland, advised that he ran against Nr. D'Alesandro in
the United States senatorial, Maryland primary election
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in the Spring of 1958. Dr. Long stated that he was defeated
in the primary by Mr. D'Alesandro, but, centinued Dr., Long,

Kr. D'Alesandro subsequently was defeated by Senator J. Glenn
Beall in the January slection of 1958, Dr. Long stated that
Mr, D'Alesandro is a person of very little formal education,
but is, nevertheless, an extremely intelligent individual, who
has a very penetrating mind. Dr. Long advised that

Mr. D'Alesandro has a "knack” for getting things done and, in
his opinion, was the beat mayor the ¢ity of Baltimore ever had.

Dr. Long stated that during the period of time
he opposed Mr. D'Alesandro in the senatorial campaign, he
did considerable research into his background and reviewed
newapaper clippinge and articles published concerning
¥r, D'Alesandro. Dr. Long explained that be would have
used any information in his campaign that would have been
critical of Mr. D'Alesandro's character, integrity, honesty or
reputsation. Dr. Long advised that he was unable to obtain
anything tangible of an adverse nature, even in a general way,
in regard to Mr. D'Alesandro. Dr. Long stated that nothing was
brought to his attention during his campaign or at any other time
which would be critical of Mr. D'Alesandro’s character or
integrity. He advised that he surely would have used anything
which would have made Mr., D’Alesandro appear to be an undesirable
person to fill a public office.

Dr. Long stated that Mr. D'Alesandro has the
reputation of being "dollar honest.” He stated that he has
never heard of any association between Mr. D'Alesandro and
gangsters or persons of unsavory character.  Dr. Long stated
that he has no knowledge of "fixes" or irregular or dishonest
actions on the part of M¥r., D'Alesandro.

Dr. Long pointed out that if Mr. D'Alesandro had
boen involved, or at fault,in any manner in the Dominic Piracct
inquiry ian 1954, J, . Harold Grady, present Mayor of Baltimore
who was State's Attorney at that time, would have used the
information in his campaign against ¥r, D'Alesandro for the
Mayor's Office im 1958,

Richard A. Lidinaky, former Executive Secretary
to Mr. D'Alesandro, Baltimore, Maryland, advised that in
1946 Mr. Dominic Piracci and Thomas D'Alesandro were good
Ifriondn, but were "not too cloge.” MNr, Lidinsky stated that
b6
_ _ [and since that time p7C
‘M. D'Alesandro and Mr. Piraccl have become "closer friends
in the manner that Italian families sort of jell together” as
& result of common background and customs.

-7. -
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' Carmine J. Granese, Baltimore, Maryland, who advised
that ihe is married to Mr. D'Alesandro's sister, stated that
- he did not believe Mr. D'Alesandro was closely associated with
Mr. Piracci. He advised that, to the best of his knowledge, the

only association Mr. D'Alesandro is
because of | [ e, be

b7C

Information Concerning] l

I_Ln_lsz._'{ B e ad,
who is | atated thatl '

b6
b7C
b7D

Information Concerning Mr. D'Alesandro's Allegéd‘lﬁtirfarenco
. With Police Investigations and Prosecutions

¥ith regard to the information received fron
Dwight L. Holmes (deceased), former Manager of the Baltimore
branch of the Better Business Bureau,and John R. Rollman ¥
(deceaased), former Captain, Western District, Baltimore Police
Department, as set forth in the previous summary memorandum,
the following information has been received: .

s

Lieutenant Philip Germack, Detective Bureau,
Baltimore Police Department, advised that he recalled
discussing the case of William J, Orsotti with Dwight L.
Holmes in the 1940's, He stated that he recalled that
Hr, Orsotti had claimed to be some sort of doctor and wis
conducting fund-raising campaigns for organizations in
Baltimore. lieutenant Germack stated thit to the best of
his recollection no formal complaint was ever received
concerning Mr, Orsotti. Lieutenant Germack ptated that he
ig coertain if a legitimate complaint against Mr., Orsotti
had ever been received by the police department, the police
department would not have withheld investigation or action
for anybody, even the Governor of Maryland,

bé
b7C
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Lieutenant Germack furtier stated t:at to the
best of his knowiedge the name of Thomas D'Alesandro was
never mentioned in connection with Mr. Orsotti. He further
stated that there has never been any indication that -
Mr. D'Alesandro exerted influence of any sort in connection
with the Orsotti case. Lieutenant Germack concluded by
stating that to the beat of hig knowledge Mr, D'Alesandro
has never exerted any influence or interference in copnection
with police investigations.

Captain Wade Poole, Western District, Baltimore
Police Department, advised that he clearly recalled
Charles F. Cammarata, who had operated a tavern in
Baltimore in the early 1940's. Captain Poole recalled
specifically that he, himaslf, as a rookie policeman had
been sent to Cammarata'’'s tavern to secure evidence on
which to arrest him for allowing "female sitters in his
tavern.” Captain Poole stated that Mr. Camaarata was
primarily a "race horse tout" and that he had been barred
from race tracks in Maryland., Captain Poole stated that
he was well aware of My, Cammarata's activities in Baltimore
and personally had arrested him at every possible opportunity.
Captain Poole stated that on no occasion was there ever any
mention of influence or connection of Mr. Cammarata with
Mr,. D'Alesandro. Captain Poole advised that he is acquainted
with Mr, D'Alesandro and is certain that there was positively
no connection whatever between Mr, D'Alesandro and Mr. Cammarata.

Captain Poole stated that he had never heard
the late John R, Rollman mention any connection between
Mr. Cammarata and Mr. D'Alesandro.

Information Concerning the Arrest of Franklin Roosevelt
D'Alesandro, Mr, D'Alesandro's Son

The August 6, 1953, edition of "The Evening Sun,"
a Baltimore newapaper, contained an article indicating that
Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro, son of Mayor Thomas D'Alesandro,
was accused with three other young men of raping a thirteen-
year-old girl. According to the article, Mr. Franklin D'Alesandro
was arrested on a "John Doe" warrant issued after two giris

-9-
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told police they had stayed in a West Preston Street
{Baltimore) apartment house and had been repeatedly
assaulted by a group of young men between July 204#229,

1953. The article stated that FPranklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro
was acquitted in November, 19853,

A review of Criminal Court records, Baltimore,

»\;‘ Maryland, for the May term of 1953 reveals the following
_ information:
Indictment
Famber Subject Charge Victin Disposition
be
b7C
3240 Franklin Roosevelt Rape Not gulilty
D*Alesandro 1
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Indictment
Charge ' Victim Dispos ition

Rupber Sub)} ect

be
b7C
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Thomas D'Alesandro, Jr.

_ | Baltimore b6
Criminal Justice Commismion, Incorporated, advised that : b7C
organization, which was founded in 1922, has for one of

its aims the securing and promoting z!_an_inznfligont

- administration of coriminal justice, stated that

the organization lends assistance to police agencies,

State's Attorney’s offices and cooperates with Maryland courts.

1 Rdvised that his files contain no information

showing that any political pressures were exerted by any

. interested parties in the rape and perjury charges brought

against Franklin Roosevelt D'Alesandro,

¥incellanaous

On his May 31, 1953, radio brondcngt, news

r0

bb
b7C

John Marshall Butler, United States Senator Ifrom
Haryland, ianterviewed at Washington, D. C., advised that,
since he was last contacted, he has learned o0f the position
for which Mr. D'Alesandro is Deing considered and has written
a letter of recommendation to the White House regarding

Mr. D'Alesandro. 3Seanator Butler stated thatrhn_did_nnt___j
recall ever ' Eg
C

- 12 -



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE _ .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20201

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

May 7, 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR MRS, MILDRED STEGALL
The White House

o

The F. B. I. has advised licant-E%pe investigation
was conducted concerning Thomas ™ 'Alesandro, Jr.,
during 1961, the results of which were furnished to the White
House,

It would be appreciated if you would authorize the F, B. 1.
to release the results of the investigation to this office,

Your cooperation is apprecilated,

(ioed HofcP A

pae 20 AN REC272/-277-.5

. NOT RECORDED
QZZAW..M_ pen v Aaded “’?// 10 MAY 14 1968 5ﬂ
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UNI‘) STATES DEPARTMENT OF J.I'ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Baltimore, Maryland

May 31, 1668
b6
b7C

RE:

b6
b7C

A racial source has advised that on May 21, 1968,
[ lwas heard to remark that ifégp could get a
Dl'

silencer he would kill D!'Alesandro. Thoma Alesandro, II1

is Mayor of Baltimore, - bE

b7C

[ | 2 self-styled white supremicist,
o resides at | |is well known
%0 The Intelligence Unit of the Baltlmore City Police Depariment
and other officers in that department as|

| and has been associated with members oI the
Metional states Rights Party (NSRP) and United Klans of
fmerica, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (UKA).

bé
A characterization of the NSRP and UKA is appended bnrc
hereto.
, Majorl IIntelligence Unit, Baltimore
Police Department, was advised concerning remark.

s b 27 7 — ﬂp()
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Fationsl States Rights Party
(X8RP}

¥The Thunderpolt™, is the individuzl wno actually controls
the NGHP,

Issue No, 72, dated November, 1965, of "The
Thunderbolt", reflects Dr, Edward R. Fields to be National
Director of the KBRP as well sz Edilcor of "The Thunderbolt™.

"The Thunderbolt continves to nublish articles
attacking Negroes and perscns of the Jewish faith,
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- A source advised on Februzry 27, 1661, thet United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in U, S. Klans, Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan, Ine, According to the source, the split
asulied from a 1eadgrship gispute and Unived Klans has thne
svwe egims and objectives as tl: parent group. These are the
promotion of Americanisn, while suprewacy, and segregation of
the reces. : )
2 first source and a second source advised in
July, 1951, that United Klans, Kaights of the Ku Klux XKlan
of America, Inc merzed with Alebara Knights, Knignhis of the

i

e

Ku XKlux Klan., The merged organizatltisn established headquarters
in Suite LOLl, the Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabema. The
‘orgaenizaetion is directed b ROBHRT SHELTON, Imperial Ulzard, and

is the dominant Klan group in the South with units in severzl
southern states. '

On August 1, 1961, the second source advised thet
the organization formerly known as United Klans, Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan of Amerlca, Incorporated, would be known _
in the future as United Klans of America, Inc., the name was
changed by a res J7uu10h adopted atv the National Klonvocaticon
held July 8, 1981, at Tndian Springs, Georgla.- .

_ jSecond source advised that at a meeting at Prattiville,
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, a majority of the Klaverns
of the U, S, Klans, Knights of the Ku Xlux Xlan, merged
with the United K?ans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan.
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FD-323 (Rev, 11-20-61)

onfD STATES DEPARTMENT OF ®s1ice
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R Baltimore, Maryland _
In Reply, Ploose Rofer o
File No. _ May 31, 1968 -

Title b6
b7¢
Character
Reference Baltimore communication
'~ dated and captioned as
above,

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is locned {o your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency. ;





